
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

AGENDA
FEBRAURY 6, 2020

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes – January 2, 2020

(1) D-0718-19 Richard Pennino is requesting Landscape Review for the property 
located at 2301 Old Columbiana Rd. The purpose of this request 
is for a new landscape plan. The property is owned by Richard 
Pennino and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

(2) D-0220-03 Blue Water Properties, LLC is requesting Architectural Review
and Final Review of Materials for the property located at 3164 
Cahaba Heights Rd. The purpose of this request is for a new 
building. The property is owned by Blue Water Properties, LLC 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

(3) D-0220-04 Vestavia Mabrook, LLC is requesting Architectural Review and 
Final Review of Materials for the property located at 708
Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this request is for a renovation 
of an existing building. The property is owned by Vestavia 
Mabrook, LLC., Inc and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-1.

(4) D-0220-05 Kelly Morgan is requesting Architectural Review and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 3168 Cahaba 
Heights Rd. The purpose of this request is for a renovation of an 
existing building. The property is owned by Kelly Morgan and is 
zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

JANUARY 2, 2020

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
Rip Weaver
David Giddens
Jeff Slaton
Mae Coshatt
Joe Ellis

MEMBERS ABSENT: Chris Pugh

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for December 5, 2019 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for December 5, 2019
was made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mr. Giddens.  Motion as carried 
on a voice vote as follows:

Mr. Ellis – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Slaton– yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Final Review of Materials

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for Fire Station II.

Capt. Miller was present and explained the plan.

D-0719-12 City of Vestavia Hills is requesting Final Review of Materials for
the property located at 2925 Columbiana Rd. The purpose of this
request is for a renovation to an existing building. The property is 
owned by the City of Vestavia Hills and is zoned Vestavia Hills Inst-
1.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

The Board agreed with the majority of the plan but made suggestions.

MOTION Motion to approve Final Review of Materials for the property located at 
2925 Columbiana Rd. with an alabaster color and bronze gutter and facia 
was made by Mr. Ellis.  Second was made by Mr. Giddens.  Voice vote as 
follows:

Mr. Ellis – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Slaton– yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Landscape Review, Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials
 

 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new C Store 
in Liberty Park.

Joey Moore, Bryan Pressnel, and Duane Prittchett was present and explained the plan.

The Board agreed with the majority of the plan but made suggestions regarding landscaping 
and façade.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review, Architectural Review, and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 11989 Liberty Parkway with 
the landscaping shifting along the corner and encouraging extending the 
brick and stone was made by Mr. Slaton.  Second was made by Mr. Weaver.
Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Ellis – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Slaton– yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Landscape Review, Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials
 

 

D-0120-01 Moore Oil Co., Inc is requesting Landscape Review, Architectural 
Review, and Final Review of Materials for the property located at 
11989 Liberty Parkway. The purpose of this request is for a new 
building. The property is owned by Moore Oil Co., Inc and is zoned
Vestavia Hills PUD-PB.

D-0120-02 Jones Investment Company is requesting Landscape Review,
Architectural Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 4129 Crosshaven Ln. The purpose of this 
request is for a renovation of an existing building. The property is 
owned by Moore Oil Co., Inc and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 3

 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for Fire Station II.

Dave Giddens was present and explained the plan.

The Board agreed.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review, Architectural Review, and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 4129 Crosshaven Ln. was 
made by Mr. Weaver.  Second was made by Mrs. Coshatt.  Voice vote as 
follows:

Mr. Ellis – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Slaton– yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

___________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner



10' BUFFER (with fence/wall)

PROPERTY LINE (TYP)
+/- 300'

+/
- 4

00
'

N
O

T
IN

C
LU

D
ED

NOT INCLUDED - ZONED R-1

N
O

T 
IN

C
LU

D
ED

 - 
ZO

N
ED

 R
-1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
FO

R
G

E
FI

TN
ES

S

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(T
YP

)

15
' B

U
FF

ER
 (w

ith
ou

t f
en

ce
/w

al
l)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
R

ET
EN

TI
O

N
AR

EA

E
I

T
N

ET
EN

IO
N

R
TE

T
O

A
EA

AR
ANN

NN
TT

IIIOO
II

NN
AAAA

EE
TETT

EEAA
EEEE

AAAARRA

EEEE RRRRR
EEEEE

III TTTTTTETT
STTTTTT AAAAAAEEEEEENNNNN

NNNN

RRRRRRRR
EEEEETTTIIIII

G

AAAAAAAAAA
OOO

NNNN

OLD COLUMBIANA ROAD

BERM; HT VARIES

BE
R

M
; H

T 
VA

R
IE

S

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 T

R
EE

S
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

 (T
YP

)

SE
ED

 A
LL

 S
LO

PE
S 

W
IT

H
IN

 D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

W
IT

H
 N

AT
IV

E 
G

R
AS

S 
M

IX

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E 

(T
YP

)

1 S1

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

IN
LE

T

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 4

8"
 H

T
P.

T.
 W

O
O

D
 P

R
IV

AC
Y 

FE
N

C
E

FO
R

G
E

FI
TN

ES
S

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

48
" T

AL
L 

FE
N

C
E

3'
 T

AL
L 

EV
ER

G
R

EE
N

 S
H

R
U

B

20
' T

AL
L 

EV
ER

G
R

EE
N

 T
R

EE

EX
IS

TI
N

G
SW

AL
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BE

R
M

10
' W

ID
E

BU
FF

ER 10
'

PR
OP

OS
ED

 B
UF

FE
R 

AN
D 

FE
NC

E 
SE

CT
IO

N
1"

 = 
10

'
1 S1

BU
FF

ER
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

EX
H

IB
IT

N
O

R
TH

SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T:
 1

"=
20

'

0
10

20
40

JO
B 

N
O

:

SH
EE

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:

REVISIONS

G
R

IF
-1

80
1

FO
R 

RE
VI

EW

D
AT

E:

NO

06
/1

5/
20

18

DATEDESCRIPTION

FORGE FITNESS
OLD COLUMBIANA ROAD

VESTAVIA HILLS, AL

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

 T
N

M

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:
 A

LR

N
O

T 
FO

R
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N

S-
1

N
O

T 
FO

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
TH

IS
 P

LA
N

 IS
 F

O
R

 G
EN

ER
AL

 L
AY

O
U

T 
PU

R
PO

SE
S 

O
N

LY
 A

N
D

 N
O

T 
IN

TE
N

D
ED

 F
O

R
 U

SE
 A

S 
A 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T.
  T

H
E 

SI
TE

 L
AY

O
U

T 
- I

N
C

LU
D

IN
G

, B
U

T 
N

O
T 

LI
M

IT
ED

 T
O

, B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

(S
),

PA
R

KI
N

G
 L

AY
O

U
T,

 O
U

TP
AR

C
EL

 L
AY

O
U

T(
S)

, U
TI

LI
TY

 L
O

C
AT

IO
N

S,
 R

O
AD

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
, C

O
M

M
O

N
 A

R
EA

S 
AN

D
/O

R
 A

PP
R

O
XI

M
AT

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

O
VE

R
AL

L 
PR

EM
IS

ES
 - 

IS
 S

C
H

EM
AT

IC
 IN

 N
AT

U
R

E 
AN

D
N

O
T 

IN
TE

N
D

ED
 T

O
 D

EL
IN

EA
TE

 T
H

E 
FI

N
AL

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

SC
O

PE
.  

N
O

TH
IN

G
 C

O
N

TA
IN

ED
 H

ER
EI

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 D
EE

M
ED

 T
O

 L
IM

IT
 T

H
E 

O
W

N
ER

'S
 R

IG
H

T 
TO

 C
H

AN
G

E,
 A

LT
ER

, O
R

 E
XP

AN
D

 T
H

E 
SI

TE
 L

AY
O

U
T.

TR
EE

S
C

O
M

M
O

N
 N

AM
E

C
AL

H
T

SP
R

EA
D

SP
AC

IN
G

R
EM

AR
KS

M
AR

Y 
N

EL
L 

H
O

LL
Y

B 
& 

B
7`

-8
`

10
`-1

2`
8`

W
AX

 M
YR

TL
E

B 
& 

B
7`

-8
`

8`
-1

0`
6`

SW
EE

T 
O

LI
VE

B 
& 

B
7`

-8
`

6`
-8

`
6`

SH
R

U
BS

C
O

M
M

O
N

 N
AM

E
SI

ZE
H

T.
SP

R
EA

D
SP

AC
IN

G
R

EM
AR

KS

PU
R

PL
E 

FO
R

M
O

SA
 A

ZA
LE

A
3 

G
AL

30
" M

IN
.

5`
-6

`
4`

 O
.C

.

D
W

AR
F 

YA
U

PO
N

 H
O

LL
Y

3 
G

AL
30

" M
IN

.
36

"
3`

 O
.C

.

R
U

BY
 L

O
R

O
PE

TA
LU

M
3 

G
AL

30
" M

IN
.

48
"

4`
 O

.C
.

PL
AN

T 
SC

H
ED

U
LE









D
ra

w
in

g 
In

de
x

Christopher Architecture and Interiors  -

Pr
oj

ec
t 

N
O

T 
FO

R
 

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

RE
VI

SI
ON

 S
CH

ED
UL

E

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

D
ES

IG
N

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
Is

su
e:

 0
1/

07
/2

01
9

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

Ve
st

av
ia

 H
ill

s,
 A

L 
35

24
3

DESIGN DEVELOPMENT Local Spoke

19
00

6

A2
.0

BA
SE

M
EN

T 
- F

LO
OR

 &
 R

EF
LE

CT
ED

 C
EI

LI
N

G 
PL

AN
A3

.0
EX

TE
RI

OR
 E

LE
VA

TI
ON

S
A4

.0
BU

IL
DI

N
G 

SE
CT

IO
N

S
A5

.0
IN

TE
RI

OR
 E

LE
VA

TI
ON

S
A6

.0
DO

OR
 S

CH
ED

U
LE

A4
.1

0
PL

AN
 D

ET
AI

LS
A6

.1
FI

N
IS

H 
SC

HE
DU

LE
A2

.1
1S

T 
FL

OO
R 

- F
LO

OR
  &

 R
EF

LE
CT

ED
 C

EI
LI

N
G 

PL
AN

A4
.1

BU
IL

DI
N

G 
SE

CT
IO

N
S

A4
.2

BU
IL

DI
N

G 
SE

CT
IO

N
S

A8
.0

PE
RS

PE
CT

IV
E 

VI
EW

S
A2

.3
EN

LA
RG

ED
 P

LA
N

S 
& 

DE
TA

IL
S

A2
.2

RO
OF

 P
LA

N
A8

.1
FU

RN
IT

U
RE

 P
LA

N
A5

.2
IN

TE
RI

OR
 E

LE
VA

TI
ON

S
A1

.1
SI

TE
 D

ET
AI

LS
A4

.5
W

AL
L 

SE
CT

IO
N

S
A4

.6
W

AL
L 

SE
CT

IO
N

S
A5

.1
IN

TE
RI

OR
 E

LE
VA

TI
ON

S
A5

.3
IN

TE
RI

OR
 E

LE
VA

TI
ON

S
A6

.2
FI

N
IS

H
 P

LA
N

S
A7

.1
ST

OR
EF

RO
N

T 
& 

W
IN

DO
W

 S
CH

ED
UL

E

LS
1.

1
LI

FE
 S

AF
ET

Y 
PL

AN
S

A1
.0

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

A0
.3

AC
CE

SS
IB

IL
TY

 S
TA

N
DA

RD
S 

& 
TY

PI
CA

L 
DE

TA
IL

S
A0

.2
GE

N
ER

AL
 IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
A0

.4
W

AL
L 

TY
PE

S 
AN

D 
LE

GE
N

D
LS

1.
0

CO
DE

 S
TU

DY

N
O.

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

DA
TE

GE
NE

RA
L

CI
VI

L

LIF
E S

AF
ET

Y

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL

M
EC

HA
NI

CA
L

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL

PL
UM

BI
NG

FIR
E P

RO
TE

CT
IO

N

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T



A:
  A

re
a, 

Am
pe

re
; A

cr
e; 

Al
co

ve
; C

om
pr

es
se

d A
ir 

Lin
e

AB
:  A

nc
ho

r B
olt

; A
sb

es
to

s B
oa

rd
AB

V:
 Ab

ov
e

AC
:  A

ir 
Co

nd
iti

on
ing

, A
lte

rn
at

ing
 Cu

rre
nt

, A
co

us
tic

al
AC

C:
 Ac

ce
ss

AC
F: 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al 

Co
nc

re
te

 Fi
nis

h
AC

FL
: A

cc
es

s F
loo

r
AC

I: A
m

er
ica

n C
on

cr
et

e I
ns

tit
ut

e
AC

L: 
Ac

ro
ss

 th
e L

ine
AC

OU
ST

: A
co

us
tic

al
AC

PL
: A

co
us

tic
al 

Pla
st

er
AC

R: 
Ac

ry
lic

AC
ST

: A
co

us
tic

AC
T: 

Ac
ou

st
ica

l T
ile

; A
ct

ua
l

AD
: A

cc
es

s D
oo

r, A
re

a D
ra

in
AD

A:
 Am

er
ica

ns
 w

ith
 D

isa
bil

iti
es

 Ac
t o

f 1
99

2
AD

AA
G:

 Am
er

ica
ns

 w
ith

 D
isa

bil
iti

es
 Ac

t A
rc

hit
ec

tu
ra

l G
uid

eli
ne

s
AD

D:
 Ad

de
nd

um
; A

dd
iti

on
AD

DL
: A

dd
iti

on
al

AD
H:

 Ad
he

siv
e

AD
J: A

dju
st

, A
dju

st
ab

le,
 Ad

jac
en

t
AF

: A
bo

ve
 th

e F
loo

r
AF

F: 
Ab

ov
e F

ini
sh

ed
 Fl

oo
r

AG
A:

 Am
er

ica
n G

as
 As

so
cia

tio
n

AG
G:

 Ag
gr

eg
at

e
AG

GR
: A

gg
re

ga
te

AI
A:

 Am
er

ica
n I

ns
tit

ut
e o

f A
rc

hit
ec

ts
, A

m
er

ica
n I

ns
ur

an
ce

 As
so

cia
tio

n
AI

C:
 Am

pe
re

s I
nt

er
ru

pt
ing

 Ci
rc

uit
AI

EE
: A

m
er

ica
n I

ns
tit

ut
e o

f E
lec

tri
ca

l E
ng

ine
er

s
AI

SC
: A

m
er

ica
n I

ns
tit

ut
e o

f S
te

el 
Co

ns
tru

ct
ion

AL
: A

lum
inu

m
AL

M
: A

lar
m

AL
T: 

Al
te

rn
at

e, 
Al

te
ra

tio
n; 

Al
tit

ud
e

AL
UM

: A
lum

inu
m

AL
S: 

Ac
ry

lic
 La

te
x S

ea
lan

t
AM

B:
 Am

bie
nt

AM
P: 

Am
pe

re
, A

m
pa

cit
y

AM
PY

: A
m

pe
re

AM
T: 

Am
ou

nt
AN

: A
no

de
AN

CH
: A

nc
ho

r, A
nc

ho
ra

ge
AN

N:
 An

nu
nc

iat
or

AN
OD

: A
no

diz
ed

AN
T: 

An
te

nn
a

AP
:  A

cc
es

s P
an

el
AP

PD
: A

pp
ro

ve
d

AP
PR

OX
: A

pp
ro

xim
at

e
AP

RV
D:

 Ap
pr

ov
ed

AP
T: 

Ap
ar

tm
en

t
AP

X: 
Ap

pr
ox

im
at

e
AR

: A
cid

 Re
sis

tin
g

AR
CH

: A
rc

hit
ec

t, 
Ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
AR

S: 
As

be
st

os
 Ro

of
 Sh

ing
les

AS
:  A

co
us

tic
 Se

ala
nt

AS
B:

 As
be

st
os

AS
C:

 Ab
ov

e S
us

pe
nd

ed
 Ce

ilin
g

AS
CE

: A
m

er
ica

n S
oc

iet
y o

f C
ivi

l E
ng

ine
er

s
AS

M
E: 

Am
er

ica
n S

oc
iet

y o
f M

ec
ha

nic
al 

En
gin

ee
rs

AS
PH

: A
sp

ha
lt

AS
SE

M
: A

ss
em

ble
AS

SO
C:

 As
so

cia
tio

n; 
As

so
cia

te
AS

SY
: A

ss
em

bly
AS

TM
: A

m
er

ica
n S

oc
iet

y f
or

 Te
st

ing
 an

d M
at

er
ial

s
AT

: A
co

us
tic

al 
Til

e; 
As

ph
alt

 Ti
le

AT
C:

 Ac
ou

st
ica

l T
ile

 Ce
ilin

g
AT

TE
N:

 At
te

nu
at

ion
AT

M
: A

ut
om

at
ic 

Te
lle

r M
ac

hin
e; 

At
m

os
ph

er
ic

AU
TH

: A
ut

ho
riz

ed
AU

TO
: A

ut
om

at
ic

AV
G:

 Av
er

ag
e

AW
: A

cid
 W

as
te

AW
G:

 Am
er

ica
n W

ire
 G

au
ge

AW
M

: A
ut

om
at

ic 
W

as
hin

g M
ac

hin
e

AW
S: 

Am
er

ica
n W

eld
ing

 So
cie

ty
AW

W
A:

 Am
er

ica
n W

at
er

 W
or

ks
 As

so
cia

tio
n

AX
: A

xis

B:
  B

oil
er

, B
at

hr
oo

m
, B

ide
t

B T
O 

B:
 Ba

ck
 to

 Ba
ck

B &
 B:

 Ba
lle

d a
nd

  B
ur

lap
pe

d, 
Be

ll a
nd

 Be
ll

B &
 F:

 Be
ll a

nd
 Fl

an
ge

B &
 S:

 Be
ll a

nd
 Sp

igo
t, 

Br
ow

n &
 Sh

ar
p

B/
:  B

ot
to

m
 (o

f)
BB

D:
 Bu

lle
tin

 Bo
ar

d
BA

: B
ulb

 An
gle

BA
L: 

Ba
lan

ce
, B

all
as

t
BA

F: 
Ba

ffl
e

BB
:  B

uf
fa

lo 
Bo

x, 
Ba

ll B
ea

rin
g,,

 Bu
lle

tin
 Bo

ar
d

BB
L: 

Ba
rre

l
BC

: B
ro

om
 Cl

os
et

BD
:  B

oa
rd

, B
low

 D
ow

n (
pip

e)
BD

L: 
Bu

nd
le

BD
Y: 

Bo
un

da
ry

BD
RM

: B
ed

ro
om

BE
L: 

Be
low

BE
T: 

Be
tw

ee
n

BE
TW

: B
et

we
en

BE
V:

 Be
ve

l
BF

:  B
oa

rd
 Fo

ot
, B

ac
k F

ac
e, 

Bo
tt

om
 Fa

ce
, B

ot
h F

ac
es

, B
oil

er
 Fe

ed
BG

: B
ag

 (e
.g.

, o
f c

em
en

t)
BH

P: 
Br

ak
e H

or
se

po
we

r
BH

D:
 Bu

lkh
ea

d
BI

T: 
Bi

tu
m

ino
us

BJ
F: 

Bi
tu

m
ino

us
 Jo

int
 Fi

lle
r

BK
R: 

Br
ea

ke
r

BL
:  B

as
e L

ine
, B

uil
din

g L
ine

, B
loc

k
BL

DG
: B

uil
din

g
BL

K:
 Bl

oc
k

BL
KG

: B
loc

kin
g

BL
O:

 Bl
ow

er
BL

R: 
Bo

ile
r

BL
T: 

Bo
rro

we
d L

ite
, B

ull
et

 Ti
ps

 (H
ing

es
)

BL
T-

IN
: B

uil
t-I

n
BN

:  B
ull

no
se

BN
DG

: B
en

din
g (

re
-b

ar
s)

BN
T: 

Be
nt

BO
: B

low
 O

ff
BO

T: 
Bo

tt
om

BR
:  B

ed
ro

om
, B

ric
k, 

Br
as

s, 
Bo

ile
r R

oo
m

 Br
an

ch
BR

DG
: B

rid
ge

, B
rid

gin
g

BR
G:

 Be
ar

ing
BR

K:
 Br

ick
BR

KR
: B

re
ak

er
BR

KT
: B

ra
ck

et
BT

: B
at

ht
ub

, B
olt

BT
U:

 Br
iti

sh
 Th

er
m

al 
Un

its
BT

UH
: B

rit
ish

 Th
er

m
al 

Un
its

 pe
r H

ou
r

BW
: B

ot
h W

ay
s

BY
P: 

By
 Pa

ss

AB
BR

EV
IA

TI
ON

S L
EG

EN
D

C:
  C

ou
rse

s, 
Cu

rb
, C

ha
nn

el,
 D

eg
re

es
 Ce

lsi
us

, C
loc

k O
ut

let
, C

alc
im

ine
C/

C:
 Ce

nt
er

 to
 Ce

nt
er

C T
O 

C:
 Ce

nt
er

 to
 Ce

nt
er

CA
:  C

om
pr

es
se

d A
ir

CA
B:

 Ca
bin

et
CA

D:
 Ca

dm
ium

, C
om

pu
te

r-A
ide

d D
ra

fti
ng

CA
IS:

 Ca
iss

on
CA

P: 
Ca

pa
cit

y
CA

R: 
Ca

rp
et

CA
RP

: C
ar

pe
nt

er
CA

T: 
Ca

ta
log

CA
V:

 Ca
vit

y
CB

:  C
at

ch
 Ba

sin
, C

on
cr

et
e B

loc
k,

Ca
st

 Br
as

s, 
Co

al 
Bi

n
CB

L: 
Co

nc
re

te
 Bl

oc
k

CB
X:

 Ca
st

 Bo
x S

tri
ke

CC
:  C

ub
ic 

Ce
nt

im
et

er
CC

T: 
Ci

rc
uit

CC
W

: C
ou

nt
er

 Cl
oc

kw
ise

CC
TV

: C
los

ed
 Ci

rc
uit

 TV
CD

:  C
old

 D
ra

wn
, C

ad
m

ium
CD

S: 
Co

ld 
Dr

aw
n S

te
el

CE
L: 

Ce
lla

r
CE

M
: C

em
en

t
CE

M
 AB

: C
em

en
t A

sb
es

to
s B

oa
rd

Ce
m

 P:
 Ce

m
en

t W
at

er
 Pa

int
CE

R: 
Ce

ra
m

ic
CF

:  C
ub

ic 
Fe

et
CF

L: 
Co

un
te

rfl
as

hin
g

CF
M

: C
ub

ic 
Fe

et
 pe

r M
inu

te
CF

S: 
Cu

bic
 Fe

et
 pe

r S
ec

on
d

CF
T: 

Cu
bic

 Fo
ot

CG
:  C

or
ne

r G
ua

rd
CH

: C
oa

t H
oo

k
CH

B:
 Ch

alk
 Bo

ar
d

CH
R: 

Ch
ille

d W
at

er
 Re

tu
rn

CH
AM

: C
ha

m
fe

r
CH

AN
: C

ha
nn

el
CH

BD
: C

ha
lkb

oa
rd

CH
S: 

Ch
ille

d W
at

er
 Su

pp
ly

C.I
.: C

as
t I

ro
n

CI
:  C

as
t I

ro
n

CI
N 

BL
: C

ind
er

 Bl
oc

k
CI

P: 
Ca

st
 Ir

on
 Pi

pe
, C

as
t-i

n-
Pla

ce
CI

R: 
Ci

rc
le,

 Ci
rc

ula
r, C

irc
uit

CI
RC

: C
irc

um
fe

re
nc

e
CI

SP
: C

as
t I

ro
n S

oil
/s

ew
er

 Pi
pe

CI
TG

: C
lea

r I
ns

ula
tin

g T
em

pe
re

d G
las

s
CJ

:  C
on

tro
l Jo

int
CJ

F: 
Co

rk
 Jo

int
 Fi

lle
r

CK
: C

au
lki

ng
CK

T: 
Ci

rc
uit

CL
:  C

en
te

rli
ne

, C
lea

ra
nc

e, 
Cl

os
ing

, C
los

ur
e, 

Cl
as

s, 
Cl

os
et

CL
G:

 Ce
ilin

g
CL

KG
: C

au
lki

ng
CL

H:
 Cl

ot
he

s L
ine

 H
oo

k
CL

L: 
Co

nt
ra

ct
 Li

m
it 

Lin
e

CL
O:

 Cl
os

et
CL

P: 
Cl

am
p

CL
R: 

Cl
ea

r
CL

R O
PG

: C
lea

r O
pe

nin
g

CL
S: 

Cl
os

ur
e

CM
: C

irc
ula

r M
il (

1/
10

00
 in

ch
),

Ce
nt

er
 M

at
ch

ed
CM

P: 
Co

rru
ga

te
d M

et
al 

Pip
e

CM
T: 

Ce
ra

m
ic 

M
os

aic
 Ti

le
CM

U:
 Co

nc
re

te
 M

as
on

ry
 U

nit
CM

UP
: C

on
cr

et
e M

as
on

ry
 U

nit
 Pa

int
ed

CN
D:

 Co
nd

iti
on

, C
on

du
it

CN
DS

: C
on

de
ns

at
e

CN
TR

: C
en

te
r, C

ou
nt

er
CN

VR
: C

on
ve

yo
r

CO
AX

: C
oa

xia
l

C.O
.: C

as
ed

 O
pe

nin
g

CO
:  C

om
pa

ny
, C

lea
no

ut
, C

as
ed

 O
pe

nin
g, 

Cu
t O

ut
CO

D:
 Cl

ea
no

ut
 D

oo
r

CO
 &

 D
P: 

Cl
ea

no
ut

 &
 D

ec
k P

lat
e

CO
EF

: C
oe

ffi
cie

nt
CO

L: 
Co

lum
n

CO
M

: C
om

m
on

CO
M

B:
 Co

m
bin

at
ion

, C
om

bu
st

ion
CO

M
L: 

Co
m

m
er

cia
l

CO
M

M
 ED

: C
om

m
on

we
alt

h E
dis

on
CO

M
P: 

Co
m

po
sit

ion
, C

om
pr

es
se

d
CO

M
PO

: C
om

po
sit

ion
CO

M
PT

: C
om

pa
rtm

en
t

CO
N:

 Co
ns

tru
ct

ion
CO

NC
: C

on
cr

et
e

CO
NC

P: 
Co

nc
re

te
 Pa

int
ed

CO
ND

: C
on

de
ns

er
, C

on
du

it
CO

NN
: C

on
ne

ct
ion

CO
NS

T: 
Co

ns
tru

ct
ion

CO
NS

TR
: C

on
st

ru
ct

ion
CO

NT
: C

on
tin

uo
us

, C
on

tin
ue

, C
on

tro
l

CO
NT

R: 
Co

nt
ra

ct
or

CO
NV

: C
on

ve
ct

or
, C

on
ve

nie
nc

e
CO

P: 
Co

pp
er

CO
R: 

Co
rn

er
, C

or
rid

or
CO

RR
: C

or
rid

or
, C

or
ru

ga
te

CO
V:

 Co
ve

r
CP

:  C
at

ho
dic

 Pr
ot

ec
tio

n, 
Cl

ot
he

s P
ole

,  C
es

sp
oo

l
CP

E: 
Ch

lor
ina

te
d P

oly
et

hy
len

e
CP

L: 
Ce

m
en

t P
las

te
r

CP
P: 

Ce
m

en
t P

las
te

r P
ain

te
d

CP
R: 

Co
pp

er
CP

T: 
Ca

rp
et

CR
: C

hr
om

ium
 (p

lat
ed

), C
ur

ta
in 

Ro
d

CR
PT

: C
ar

pe
t

CR
S: 

Co
ur

se
, C

old
 Ro

lle
d S

te
el

CS
:  C

ou
nt

er
sin

k, 
Ca

st
 St

ee
l, C

as
t S

to
ne

, C
om

m
er

cia
l S

ta
nd

ar
d

CS
G:

 Ca
sin

g
CS

K:
 Co

un
te

rsi
nk

CS
M

T: 
Ca

se
m

en
t

CS
N:

 Ca
iss

on
CS

S: 
Co

un
te

rsu
nk

 Sc
re

w
CS

TG
: C

as
tin

g
CT

:  C
er

am
ic 

Til
e, 

Co
rk

 Ti
le,

Co
ne

 Ti
p (

hin
ge

s)
CT

D:
 Co

at
ed

CT
R: 

Ce
nt

er
, C

ou
nt

er
CT

W
T: 

Co
un

te
rw

eig
ht

CU
. F

T.:
 Cu

bic
 Fe

et
CU

. Y
D.

: C
ub

ic 
Ya

rd
CU

R: 
Cu

rre
nt

CV
:  C

he
ck

 V
alv

e
CW

: C
loc

kw
ise

, C
old

 W
at

er
CY

:  C
ub

ic 
Ya

rd
, C

yc
le

CY
L: 

Cy
lin

de
r

CY
L L

: C
yli

nd
er

 Lo
ck

D:
  D

ee
p, 

De
pt

h, 
Dr

op
, D

ra
in

D 
& 

M
: D

re
ss

ed
 &

 M
at

ch
ed

DA
: D

ou
ble

 Ac
tin

g
DB

:  D
ec

ibe
l

DB
L: 

Do
ub

le
DB

T: 
Dr

yb
ulb

 Te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

DC
:  D

ire
ct

 Cu
rre

nt
DC

V:
 D

et
ec

to
r C

he
ck

 V
alv

e
DD

: D
riv

ew
ay

 D
ra

in,
 D

ec
k D

ra
in

DE
G:

 D
eg

re
e

DE
GC

: D
eg

re
e C

elc
ius

DE
GF

: D
eg

re
e F

ar
en

he
it

DE
M

: D
em

oli
sh

DE
M

O:
 D

em
oli

tio
n

DE
P: 

Dp
re

ss
ed

DE
PT

: D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

DE
T: 

De
ta

il
DF

:  D
rin

kin
g F

ou
nt

ain
DH

: D
ou

ble
 H

un
g

DI
AG

: D
iag

on
al

DI
A:

 D
iam

et
er

DI
AM

: D
iam

et
er

DI
FF

: D
iff

us
er

DI
M

: D
im

en
sio

n
DI

SL
: D

isp
os

al
DI

SP
: D

isp
en

se
r

DI
V:

 D
ivi

sio
n

DL
:  D

ea
d L

oa
d

DM
H:

 D
ro

p M
an

ho
le

DN
:  D

ow
n

DO
:  D

itt
o, 

or
 D

oo
r O

pe
nin

g
DR

:  D
oo

r, D
ra

in,
 D

ini
ng

 Ro
om

DT
L: 

De
ta

il
DW

G:
 D

ra
wi

ng
DW

GS
: D

ra
wi

ng
s

DW
L: 

Do
we

l
DW

P: 
Dr

yw
all

, P
ain

te
d

DW
R: 

Dr
aw

er
DS

:  D
ow

ns
po

ut

E: 
 Ea

st
, E

na
m

el,
 Ex

ha
us

t
EA

:  E
ac

h
EB

:  E
xp

an
sio

n B
olt

EC
:  E

xp
os

ed
 Co

ns
tru

ct
ion

EE
:  E

ac
h E

nd
EF

:  E
ac

h F
ac

e
EG

: E
dg

e G
ra

in
EIF

S: 
Ex

te
rio

r I
ns

ula
tio

n a
nd

 Fi
nis

h S
ys

te
m

EJ:
  E

xp
an

sio
n J

oin
t

EL
:  E

lev
at

ion
, E

lev
at

or
EL

B:
 El

bo
w

EL
EC

: E
lec

tri
ca

l
EL

EC
T: 

Ele
ct

ric
al

EL
EV

: E
lev

at
or

, E
lev

at
ion

EM
ER

: E
m

er
ge

nc
y

EN
AM

: E
na

m
el

EN
CL

: E
nc

los
ur

e
EN

G:
 En

gin
ee

r
EN

T: 
En

tra
nc

e
EQ

:  E
qu

al
EQ

P: 
Eq

uip
m

en
t

EQ
PT

: E
qu

ipm
en

t
EQ

UI
P: 

Eq
uip

m
en

t
ER

P: 
Em

er
ge

nc
y R

ec
ep

ta
cle

 Pa
ne

l
ES

C:
 Es

ca
lat

or
ES

T: 
Es

tim
at

e
EX

EC
: E

xe
cu

tiv
e

EX
G:

 Ex
ist

ing
EX

H:
 Ex

ha
us

t
EX

H 
AI

R: 
Ex

ha
us

t A
ir

EX
IST

: E
xis

tin
g

EX
P: 

Ex
pa

ns
ion

, E
xp

os
ed

EX
PN

: E
xp

an
sio

n
EX

PP
: E

xis
tin

g P
at

ch
ed

 an
d P

ain
te

d
EX

S: 
Ex

tra
 St

ro
ng

EX
T: 

Ex
te

rio
r, E

xt
ing

uis
h

EX
TR

: E
xt

ru
de

F: 
 D

eg
re

es
 Fa

hr
en

he
it,

 Fu
se

F T
O 

F: 
Fa

ce
 to

 Fa
ce

FA
:  F

ire
 Al

ar
m

, F
re

sh
 Ai

r
FA

B:
 Fa

br
ica

te
FA

CP
: F

ire
 Al

ar
m

 Co
nt

ro
l P

an
el

FA
O:

 Fi
nis

h A
ll O

ve
r

FA
R: 

Flo
or

 Ar
ea

 Ra
tio

FA
ST

: F
as

te
ne

r, F
as

te
n

FB
D:

 Fi
be

rb
oa

rd
FB

RK
: F

ire
 Br

ick
FC

:  F
ile

 Ca
bin

et
FD

:  F
loo

r d
ra

in
FD

C:
 Fi

re
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t C
on

ne
ct

ion
FD

N:
 Fo

un
da

tio
n

FE
:  F

ire
 Ex

tin
gu

ish
er

FE
C:

 Fi
re

 Ex
tin

gu
ish

er
 Ca

bin
et

FF
:  F

ini
sh

ed
 Fl

oo
r

FF
E: 

Fin
ish

ed
 Fl

oo
r E

lev
at

ion
FF

&E
: F

ixt
ur

es
, F

ur
nis

hin
gs

 &
 Eq

uip
m

en
t

FF
L: 

Fin
ish

ed
 Fl

oo
r L

ine
FG

L: 
Fib

er
gla

ss
FH

:  F
lat

 H
ea

d, 
Fir

e H
os

e
FH

C:
 Fi

re
 H

os
e C

ab
ine

t
FH

Y: 
Fir

e H
yd

ra
nt

FIL
: F

ille
t

FIN
: F

ini
sh

, fi
nis

he
d

FIX
T: 

Fix
tu

re
FL

AS
H:

 Fl
as

hin
g

FL
G:

 Fl
oo

rin
g

FL
EX

: F
lex

ibl
e

FL
R: 

Flo
or

FL
UO

R: 
Flu

or
es

ce
nt

FL
X:

 Fl
ex

ibl
e

FO
:  F

ini
sh

ed
 O

pe
nin

g
FO

C:
 Fa

ce
 of

 Co
nc

re
te

FO
F: 

Fa
ce

 of
 Fi

nis
h

FP
L: 

Fir
ep

lac
e

FP
M

: F
ee

t p
er

 m
inu

te
FP

RF
: F

ire
pr

oo
f

FP
S: 

Fe
et

 pe
r S

ec
on

d
FR

:  F
ra

m
e, 

Fr
on

t, 
Fir

e R
ise

r
FR

M
: F

ra
m

e
FR

PF
: F

ire
pr

oo
f

FR
T: 

Fir
e R

et
ar

da
nt

FT
:  F

oo
t, 

Fe
et

, F
ull

y T
em

pe
re

d
FT

G:
 Fo

ot
ing

, F
itt

ing
FU

R: 
Fu

rre
d

FU
RN

: F
ur

nis
h, 

Fu
rn

itu
re

FU
RR

: F
ur

rin
g

FU
T: 

Fu
tu

re

G:
  G

as
, G

ird
er

, G
ut

te
r, G

ra
m

GA
:  G

au
ge

, G
ag

e
GA

L: 
Ga

llo
n

GA
LV

: G
alv

an
ize

d
GC

:  G
en

er
al 

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
GC

M
U:

 G
laz

ed
 Co

nc
re

te
 M

as
on

ry
 U

nit
GE

N:
 G

en
er

al,
 G

en
er

at
or

GE
NL

: G
en

er
al

GF
: G

ro
un

d F
ac

e
GF

CI
: G

ro
un

d F
au

lt 
Ci

rc
uit

 In
te

rru
pt

ed
GF

I: G
ro

un
d F

au
lt 

Int
er

ru
pt

ed
GK

T: 
Ga

sk
et

GL
:  G

las
s

GL
Z: 

Gl
az

e
GM

U:
 G

laz
ed

 M
as

on
ry

 U
nit

GN
D:

 G
ro

un
d

GO
VT

: G
ov

er
nm

en
t

GP
DW

: G
yp

su
m

 D
ry

wa
ll

GP
H:

 G
all

on
s P

er
 H

ou
r

GP
L: 

Gy
ps

um
 La

th
GP

M
: G

all
on

s P
er

 M
inu

te
GR

ND
: G

ro
un

d
GR

TG
: G

ra
tin

g
GS

U:
 G

laz
ed

 St
ru

ct
ur

al 
Un

it
GT

: G
ro

ut
GV

: G
alv

an
ize

d
GV

L: 
Gr

av
el

GY
P: 

Gy
ps

um
GY

P B
D:

 G
yp

su
m

 Bo
ar

d

H:
  H

igh
HB

D:
 H

ar
db

oa
rd

HC
:  H

oll
ow

 Co
re

, H
an

dic
ap

pe
d (

be
tt

er
 ca

lle
d A

cc
es

sib
le"

)
HD

:  H
ea

d, 
He

av
y D

ut
y

HD
CP

: H
an

dic
ap

pe
d (

be
tt

er
 ca

lle
d "

Ac
ce

ss
ibl

e"
)

HD
R: 

He
ad

er
HD

W
: H

ar
dw

ar
e

HD
W

D:
 H

ar
dw

oo
d

HE
X:

 H
ex

ag
on

al
HG

R: 
Ha

ng
er

HG
T: 

He
igh

t
HK

:  H
oo

k o
r H

oo
ks

HM
: H

oll
ow

 M
et

al
HO

R: 
Ho

riz
on

ta
l

HO
SP

: H
os

pit
al

HP
:  H

igh
 Po

int
, H

igh
 Pr

es
su

re
, H

or
se

 Po
we

r
HR

:  H
ou

r
HR

S: 
Ho

t R
oll

ed
 St

ee
l, H

ou
rs

HS
G:

 H
ou

sin
g

HT
:  H

eig
ht

, H
ea

t, 
Hi

gh
 Te

ns
ion

 D
uc

t
HT

G:
 H

ea
tin

g
HT

R: 
He

at
er

HT
W

: H
igh

 Te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

 W
at

er
HV

:  H
igh

 V
olt

ag
e

HV
AC

: H
ea

tin
g, 

Ve
nt

ila
tin

g &
 Ai

r C
on

dit
ion

ing
HV

Y: 
He

av
y

HW
: H

ot
 W

at
er

, H
ea

vy
 W

all
HW

D:
 H

ar
dw

oo
d

HW
Y: 

Hi
gh

wa
y

HY
D:

 H
yd

ra
uli

c
HY

DR
O:

 H
yd

ro
st

at
ic

HZ
:  H

er
tz

 (C
yc

les
 Pe

r S
ec

on
d)

I:  
 Ir

on
, C

ur
re

nt
 (e

lec
tri

ca
l)

ID
:  I

ns
ide

 D
iam

et
er

IN
:  I

nc
h

IN
CA

ND
: In

ca
nd

es
ce

nt
IN

CI
N:

 In
cin

er
at

or
IN

CL
: In

cli
ne

, In
clu

de
IN

CR
: In

cr
ea

se
IN

FO
: In

fo
rm

at
ion

IN
SP

: In
sp

ec
t

IN
ST

L: 
Ins

ta
ll

IN
SU

L: 
Ins

ula
tio

n
IN

T: 
Int

er
ior

, In
te

rn
al

IN
V:

 In
ve

rt

J:  
 Jo

ist
JA

N:
 Ja

nit
or

JB
:  J

un
ct

ion
 Bo

x
JC

:  J
an

ito
r's

 Cl
os

et
JC

T: 
Jun

ct
ion

JF:
  Jo

int
 Fi

lle
r

JT:
  Jo

int

K:
  K

ilo
po

un
d (

10
00

 po
un

ds
), K

elv
in 

(te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

)
KG

:  K
ilo

gr
am

KI
P: 

Ki
lop

ou
nd

 (1
00

0 p
ou

nd
s)

KI
T: 

Ki
tc

he
n

KM
:  K

ilo
m

et
er

KO
:  K

no
ck

ou
t

KP
:  K

ick
pla

te
KS

:  K
itc

he
n S

ink
KW

: K
ilo

wa
tt

L: 
  A

ng
le,

 Le
ft,

 Le
ng

th
, L

igh
tin

g P
an

el,
 Lo

ng
, L

ine
LA

B:
 La

bo
ra

to
ry

, L
ab

or
LA

D:
 La

dd
er

LA
M

: L
am

ina
te

, L
am

ina
te

d
LA

T: 
La

te
ra

l
LA

V:
 La

va
to

ry
LB

:  P
ou

nd
 (w

eig
ht

)
LB

L: 
La

be
l

LB
R: 

Lu
m

be
r

LC
D:

 Li
qu

id 
Cr

ys
ta

l D
iod

e
LC

L: 
Lin

en
 Cl

os
et

LH
:  L

ef
t H

an
d

LIB
:  L

ibr
ar

y
LIB

R: 
Lib

ra
ry

LIN
: L

ine
ar

LK
R: 

Lo
ck

er
LL

:  L
ive

 Lo
ad

LN
: L

en
gt

h
LN

DG
: L

an
din

g
LN

TL
: L

int
el

LR
:  L

ivi
ng

 Ro
om

LT
G:

 Li
gh

tin
g

LT
L: 

Lin
te

l
LT

 W
T: 

Lig
ht

we
igh

t
LV

:  L
ow

 V
olt

ag
e

LV
R: 

Lo
uv

er
LW

: L
igh

t W
eig

ht

M
:  M

et
er

, M
ot

or
, T

ho
us

an
d (

br
ick

), B
en

din
g M

om
en

t
M

AC
H:

 M
ac

hin
e

M
AI

NT
: M

ain
te

na
nc

e
M

AN
; M

an
ua

l
M

AR
B:

 M
ar

ble
M

AS
: M

as
on

ry
M

AT
: M

at
er

ial
M

AT
L: 

M
at

er
ial

M
AX

: M
ax

im
um

M
B:

  M
ail

 Bo
x, 

M
ac

hin
e B

olt
, M

op
 Ba

sin
M

EC
H:

 M
ec

ha
nic

al
M

ED
: M

ed
ium

M
ET

: M
et

al
M

EZ
Z: 

M
ez

za
nin

e
M

FD
: M

an
uf

ac
tu

re
d, 

M
et

al 
Flo

or
 D

ec
k

M
FG

: M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r, M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g
M

FR
: M

an
uf

ac
tu

re
, M

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r

M
H:

 M
an

ho
le

M
I: M

ile
s

M
IK

E: 
M

icr
op

ho
ne

M
IN

: M
ini

m
um

M
IR:

 M
irr

or
M

ISC
: M

isc
ell

an
eo

us
M

K:
  M

ar
k

M
LD

G:
 M

old
ing

M
M

: M
illi

m
et

er
M

O:
 M

as
on

ry
 O

pe
nin

g
M

OD
: M

od
ule

M
ON

O:
 M

on
oli

th
ic

M
OV

: M
ov

ab
le

M
P: 

M
et

al 
Ac

ou
st

al 
Pa

ne
l

M
RD

: M
et

al 
Ro

of
 D

ec
k

M
T: 

M
ou

nt
, M

ou
nt

ed
M

TD
: M

ou
nt

ed
M

TL
: M

at
er

ial
, M

et
al

M
TR

: M
ot

or
M

UL
: M

ull
ion

M
UL

L: 
M

ull
ion

M
W

K:
 M

illw
or

k

N:
  N

or
th

NA
P: 

Na
pk

in
NA

T: 
Na

tu
ra

l
NC

:  N
or

m
all

y C
los

ed
, N

ois
e C

rit
er

ia
NE

C:
 N

at
ion

al 
Ele

ct
ric

al 
Co

de
NE

UT
: N

eu
tra

l
NF

:  N
ea

r F
ac

e
NI

:  N
ick

el
NI

C:
 N

ot
 In

 Co
nt

ra
ct

NK
:  N

ec
k

NM
T: 

No
n-

M
et

all
ic

NO
:  N

um
be

r, N
or

m
all

y O
pe

n
NO

M
: N

om
ina

l
NR

:  N
ois

e R
ed

uc
tio

n
NR

C:
 N

ois
e R

ed
uc

tio
n C

oe
ffi

cie
nt

NS
:  N

ea
r S

ide
NT

S: 
No

t T
o S

ca
le

O:
  O

xy
ge

n
OA

:  O
ut

sid
e A

ir,
 O

ve
ra

ll
OB

: O
bs

cu
re

OB
S: 

Ob
sc

ur
e

OC
:  O

n C
en

te
r

OD
:  O

ut
sid

e D
iam

et
er

OF
:  O

ut
sid

e F
ac

e
OF

F: 
Of

fic
e

OH
:  O

ve
rh

ea
d

OH
D:

 O
ve

rh
ea

d D
oo

r
OI

:  O
rn

am
en

ta
l Ir

on
OP

:  O
pa

qu
e

OP
G:

 O
pe

nin
g

OP
NG

: O
pe

nin
g

OP
P: 

Op
po

sit
e

OP
P H

: O
pp

os
ite

 H
an

d
OR

:  O
ut

sid
e R

ad
ius

OR
N:

 O
rn

am
en

ta
l

OU
T: 

Ou
tle

t
OV

FL
: O

ve
rfl

ow
OZ

:  O
un

ce

P: 
 Pi

tc
h, 

Po
we

r P
an

el,
 Pa

int
P. 

LA
M

: P
las

tic
 La

m
ina

te
P S

L: 
Pip

e S
lee

ve
PA

:  P
ub

lic
 Ad

dr
es

s
PA

R: 
Pa

ra
lle

l
PA

RT
N:

 Pa
rti

tio
n

PA
SS

: P
as

sa
ge

, P
as

se
ng

er
PB

:  P
ull

 Bo
x, 

Pu
sh

 Bu
tt

on
, P

an
ic 

Ba
r

PB
D:

 Pa
rti

cle
 Bo

ar
d

PC
:  P

ull
 Ch

ain
, P

iec
e, 

Pr
ec

as
t C

on
cr

et
e

PE
D:

 Pe
de

st
al,

 Pe
de

st
ria

n
PE

RIM
: P

er
im

et
er

PE
RP

: P
er

pe
nd

icu
lar

PIV
: P

ivo
te

d, 
Po

st
 In

dic
at

or
 V

alv
e

PK
G:

 Pa
rk

ing
PK

W
Y: 

Pa
rk

wa
y

PL
:  P

lat
e, 

Pla
n, 

Pr
op

er
ty

 Li
ne

, P
las

tic
 La

m
ina

te
, P

las
tic

PL
AM

: P
las

tic
 La

m
ina

te
PL

BG
: P

lum
bin

g
PL

F: 
Po

un
ds

 Pe
r L

ine
al 

Fo
ot

PL
M

BG
: P

lum
bin

g
PL

TF
: P

lat
fo

rm
PL

W
D:

 Pl
yw

oo
d

PL
UM

B:
 Pl

um
bin

g
PN

L: 
Pa

ne
l

PN
T: 

Pa
int

PO
L: 

Po
lis

h, 
Po

lis
he

d
PO

RC
: P

or
ce

lai
n

PO
RT

: P
or

ta
ble

PR
:  P

air
PR

CS
T: 

Pr
ec

as
t

PR
E: 

Pr
ef

ini
sh

ed
PR

EF
AB

: P
re

fa
br

ica
te

d
PR

ES
S: 

Pr
es

su
re

PR
I: P

rim
ar

y
PR

OT
: P

ro
te

ct
ion

, P
ro

te
ct

ive
PS

F: 
Po

un
ds

 pe
r s

qu
ar

e f
oo

t
PS

I: P
ou

nd
s p

er
 sq

ua
re

 in
ch

PT
:  P

ain
t, 

Po
int

, P
ar

t, 
Po

te
nt

ial
 Tr

an
sfo

rm
er

PT
D:

 Pa
int

ed
, P

ap
er

 To
we

l D
isp

en
se

r
PT

N:
 Pa

rti
tio

n
PV

G:
 Pa

vin
g

PV
M

T: 
Pa

ve
m

en
t

PV
T: 

Pr
iva

te
PW

: P
as

s W
ind

ow
PW

R: 
Po

we
r

QU
AL

: Q
ua

lit
y

QU
AN

T: 
Qu

an
tit

y
QT

:  Q
ua

rry
 Ti

le,
 Q

ua
rt

QT
R: 

Qu
ar

te
r

QT
Y: 

Qu
an

tit
y

R: 
 Ri

se
r, R

ad
ius

, R
es

ist
an

ce
, R

ela
y P

an
el

R &
 S:

 Ro
d a

nd
 Sh

elf
RA

:  R
et

ur
n A

ir,
 Re

gis
te

re
d A

rc
hit

ec
t

RA
D:

 Ra
diu

s, 
Ra

dia
to

r
RA

DN
: R

ad
ian

RB
:  R

ub
be

r, R
ub

be
r B

as
e, 

Re
sil

ien
t B

as
e

RB
S: 

Ru
bb

er
 Ba

se
 (S

tra
igh

t)
RB

T: 
Ra

bb
et

RC
F: 

Ra
ise

d C
om

pu
te

r F
loo

r
RC

P: 
Re

fle
ct

ed
 Ce

ilin
g P

lan
RD

:  R
oo

f D
ra

in,
 Ro

un
d, 

Re
ce

pt
ac

le 
Di

st
rib

ut
ion

 Pa
ne

l
RE

BA
R: 

Re
inf

or
cin

g B
ar

RE
C:

 Re
ce

ive
r

RE
CE

P: 
Re

ce
pt

ac
le

RE
CP

: R
ec

ep
ta

cle
RE

D:
 Re

du
ce

r
RE

F: 
Re

fe
r, R

ef
er

en
ce

, R
ef

rig
er

at
or

RE
FL

: R
ef

lec
te

d, 
Re

fle
ct

or
RE

FR
: R

ef
rig

er
at

e, 
Re

fri
ge

ra
to

r
RE

G:
 Re

gis
te

r, R
eg

ula
r

RE
IN

F: 
Re

inf
or

ce
m

en
t, 

or
 Re

inf
or

ce
RE

M
: R

em
ov

e, 
Re

m
ov

ab
le

RE
Q:

 Re
qu

ire
, R

eq
uir

ed
RE

QD
: R

eq
uir

ed
RE

S: 
Re

sil
ien

t
RE

SIL
: R

es
ilie

nt
RE

ST
: R

es
ist

an
ce

RE
T: 

Re
tu

rn
, R

et
ain

ing
RE

TG
: R

et
ain

ing
RE

V:
 Re

ve
rse

, R
ev

ise
, R

ev
isi

on
RF

: R
oo

f
RF

G:
 Ro

of
ing

RG
TR

: R
eg

ist
er

RG
H:

 Ro
ug

h
RG

H 
OP

NG
:Ro

ug
h O

pe
nin

g
RH

:  R
igh

t H
an

d, 
Re

he
at

, R
ela

tiv
e H

um
idi

ty
RM

: R
oo

m
RM

S: 
Ro

ot
 M

ea
n S

qu
ar

ed
RM

V:
 Re

m
ov

e
RO

:  R
ou

gh
 O

pe
nin

g
RO

B:
 Ro

d O
ut

 Ba
sin

RO
W

: R
igh

t o
f W

ay
RP

M
: R

ev
olu

tio
ns

 Pe
r M

inu
te

RP
T: 

Re
pe

at
RR

:  R
ail

ro
ad

RT
:  R

ub
be

r T
ile

, R
igh

t
RV

S: 
Re

ve
rse

 Si
de

RV
T: 

Riv
et

RW
: R

ed
wo

od
RW

D:
 Re

dw
oo

d
RW

L: 
Ra

in 
W

at
er

 Le
ad

er

S: 
 So

ut
h, 

Se
ala

nt
, S

up
ply

, S
ink

SA
LV

: S
alv

ag
e

SA
N:

 Sa
nit

ar
y

SC
:  S

oli
d C

or
e, 

Sh
or

t C
irc

uit
, S

elf
 Cl

os
ing

SC
HE

D:
 Sc

he
du

le
SC

R: 
Sc

re
en

SC
W

D:
 So

lid
 Co

re
 W

oo
d

SD
: S

oa
p D

isp
en

se
r

SE
AL

: S
ea

lan
t

SE
C:

 Se
co

nd
, S

ec
tio

n, 
Se

co
nd

ar
y, 

Se
cu

rit
y S

ys
te

m
SE

CT
: S

ec
tio

n
SE

L: 
Se

lec
t

SE
RV

: S
er

vic
e

SF
:  S

qu
ar

e F
oo

t
SF

GL
: S

af
et

y G
las

s
SG

G:
 St

ru
ct

ur
al 

Gl
az

ing
 G

as
ke

t
SG

S: 
Sil

ico
ne

 G
laz

ing
 Se

ala
nt

SH
:  S

he
lf,

 Sh
ee

t, 
Sh

ow
er

SH
R: 

Sh
ow

er
SH

T: 
Sh

ee
t

SH
TH

: S
he

at
hin

g
SH

TH
G:

 Sh
ea

th
ing

SH
W

R: 
Sh

ow
er

SIG
: S

ign
al

SIM
: S

im
ila

r
SJS

: S
ilic

on
e J

oin
t S

ea
lan

t
SK

:  S
ink

SK
L: 

Sk
yli

gh
t

SL
OT

: S
lot

te
d

SL
V:

 Sl
ee

ve
SN

T: 
Se

ala
nt

SP
:  S

oil
 Pi

pe
, S

ta
nd

pip
e, 

So
un

dp
ro

of
, S

ing
le 

Po
le

SP
EC

: S
pe

cif
ica

tio
n, 

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
ns

SP
EC

S: 
Sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
SP

K:
 Sp

ea
ke

r
SP

L: 
Sp

ec
ial

SP
LR

: S
pr

ink
ler

SP
M

: S
pr

ink
ler

 M
ain

SQ
:  S

qu
ar

e
SS

:  S
ta

inl
es

s S
te

el,
 Se

t S
cr

ew
, S

oil
 St

ac
k, 

Se
rv

ice
 Si

nk
, S

lop
 Si

nk
ST

:  S
tra

igh
t, 

St
or

m
 W

at
er

ST
A:

 St
at

ion
ST

C:
 So

un
d T

ra
ns

m
iss

ion
 Cl

as
s

ST
D:

 St
an

da
rd

ST
G:

 St
or

ag
e, 

Se
at

ing
ST

IFF
: S

tif
fe

ne
r

ST
K:

 St
ac

k
ST

L: 
St

ee
l

ST
M

: S
te

am
ST

O:
 St

or
ag

e
ST

OR
: S

to
ra

ge
ST

RT
: S

tra
igh

t
ST

RU
CT

:  S
tru

ct
ur

al
ST

W
Y: 

St
air

wa
y

SU
CT

: S
uc

tio
n

SU
PP

: S
up

ple
m

en
ta

ry
, S

up
ple

m
en

t
SU

PT
: S

up
er

int
en

de
nt

SU
R: 

Su
rfa

ce
SU

SP
: S

us
pe

nd
ed

, S
us

pe
nd

SW
: S

wi
tc

h
SW

BD
: S

wi
tc

hb
oa

rd
SW

GR
: S

wi
tc

hg
ea

r
SY

M
: S

ym
m

et
ric

al
SY

S: 
Sy

st
em

T: 
 Tr

ea
d, 

Th
er

m
os

ta
t, 

Te
e

T/
:  T

op
T&

B:
 To

p a
nd

 Bo
tt

om
T&

G:
 To

ng
ue

 &
 G

ro
ov

e
T&

P: 
Te

m
pe

ra
tu

re
 &

 Pr
es

su
re

 Re
lie

f V
alv

e
TA

N:
 Ta

ng
en

t
TB

:  T
ow

el 
Ba

r
TC

:  T
op

 of
 Cu

rb
, T

er
ra

co
tt

a
TC

LO
: T

ele
ph

on
e C

los
et

TC
S: 

Te
rn

e C
oa

te
d S

ta
inl

es
s S

te
el

TD
:  T

re
nc

h D
ra

in
TE

L: 
Te

lep
ho

ne
TE

L C
L: 

Te
lep

ho
ne

 Cl
os

et
TE

M
P: 

Te
m

po
ra

ry
, T

em
pe

re
d, 

Te
m

pe
ra

tu
re

TE
N:

 Te
na

nt
TE

R: 
Te

rra
zz

o
TE

RR
: T

er
ra

zz
o

TE
RM

: T
er

m
ina

l
TG

L: 
To

gg
le

TH
:  T

he
rm

os
ta

t
TH

K:
 Th

ick
, T

hic
kn

es
s

TH
KN

S: 
Th

ick
ne

ss
TH

R: 
Th

re
sh

old
TH

RE
SH

:  T
hr

es
ho

ld
TH

RM
: T

he
rm

al
TH

RM
ST

:  T
he

rm
os

ta
t

TH
RU

: T
hr

ou
gh

TK
BD

: T
ac

kb
oa

rd
TL

:  T
wi

st
 Lo

ck
 (r

ec
ep

ta
cle

)
TL

T: 
To

ile
t

TO
L: 

To
ler

an
ce

TP
:  T

op
 of

 Pa
ve

m
en

t
TP

D:
 To

ile
t p

ap
er

 D
isp

en
se

r
TP

H:
 To

ile
t P

ap
er

 H
old

er
TP

TN
: T

oil
et

 Pa
rti

tio
n

TR
:  T

re
ad

, T
ra

ns
om

TR
AN

S: 
Tr

an
sfo

rm
er

, T
ra

ns
luc

en
t

TR
AV

: T
ra

ve
rti

ne
TR

D:
 Tr

ea
d

TS
:  T

im
e S

wi
tc

h
TS

L: 
To

p o
f S

lab
TS

T: 
To

p o
f S

te
el

TS
TA

T: 
Th

er
m

os
ta

t
TT

:  T
er

ra
zz

o T
ile

, T
ra

ffi
c T

op
pin

g
TT

C:
 Te

lep
ho

ne
 Te

rm
ina

l C
los

et
TV

:  T
ele

vis
ion

TW
: T

op
 of

 W
all

, T
hin

 W
all

 (c
on

du
it)

, T
em

pe
re

d W
at

er
TY

P: 
Ty

pic
al

TZ
:  T

er
ra

zz
o

UC
:  U

nd
er

cu
t

UH
:  U

nit
 H

ea
te

r
UL

:  U
nd

er
wr

ite
rs'

 La
bo

ra
to

rie
s

UN
EX

: U
ne

xc
av

at
ed

UN
EX

C:
 U

ne
xc

av
at

ed
UN

F: 
Un

fin
ish

ed
UN

FIN
: U

nf
ini

sh
ed

UN
O:

 U
nle

ss
 N

ot
ed

 O
th

er
wi

se
UO

N:
 U

nle
ss

 O
th

er
wi

se
 N

ot
ed

UP
:  U

np
ain

te
d

UR
:  U

rin
al

US
G:

 U
nit

ed
 St

at
es

 G
au

ge
, U

nit
ed

 St
at

es
 G

yp
su

m
 Co

m
pa

ny
US

S: 
Un

ite
d S

ta
te

s S
ta

nd
ar

d
UT

:  U
til

ity

V:
  V

olt
, V

alv
e, 

Vi
ny

l, V
en

t, 
Ve

nt
ila

to
r

VA
:  V

olt
 Am

pe
re

VA
C:

 V
ac

uu
m

VA
CB

R: 
Va

cu
um

 Br
ea

ke
r

VA
R: 

Va
rn

ish
, V

ar
ies

VA
T: 

Vi
ny

l A
sb

es
to

s T
ile

VB
:  V

ap
or

 Ba
rri

er
, V

alv
e B

ox
, V

iny
l B

as
e, 

Va
cu

um
 Br

ea
ke

r
VB

C:
 V

iny
l B

as
e (

Co
ve

d)
VB

S: 
Vi

ny
l B

as
e (

St
ra

igh
t)

VC
: V

ar
nis

he
d C

am
br

ic
VC

P: 
Vi

tri
fie

d C
lay

 Pi
pe

VC
T: 

Vi
ny

l C
om

po
sit

ion
 Ti

le
VE

NT
: V

en
til

at
e, 

Ve
nt

ila
to

r
VE

RT
: V

er
tic

al
VE

ST
: V

es
tib

ule
VF

:  V
iny

l F
ab

ric
VF

GT
: V

iny
l F

oa
m

 G
laz

ing
 Ta

pe
VI

F: 
Ve

rif
y I

n t
he

 Fi
eld

VI
N:

 V
iny

l
VI

T: 
Vi

tre
ou

s
VL

T: 
Va

ult
VN

R: 
Ve

ne
er

VO
L: 

Vo
lum

e
VP

:  V
ap

or
 Pr

oo
f, V

en
t P

ipe
VR

:  V
ap

or
 Re

ta
rd

er
, V

ac
uu

m
 Re

tu
rn

, V
er

tic
al 

Ris
er

VR
M

: V
er

m
icu

lit
e

VS
:  V

en
t S

ta
ck

VT
:  V

iny
l T

ile
VT

R: 
Ve

nt
 Th

ro
ug

h R
oo

f
VW

C:
 V

iny
l W

all
 Co

ve
rin

g

W
:  W

es
t, 

W
idt

h, 
W

ide
, W

at
t, 

W
as

te
, W

at
er

, W
at

er
 M

ain
W

/: 
 W

ith
W

/O
: W

ith
ou

t
W

B:
 W

oo
d B

as
e

W
C:

 W
at

er
clo

se
t

W
D:

 W
oo

d
W

DP
: W

oo
d, 

Pa
int

ed
W

DS
S: 

W
oo

d, 
St

ain
ed

 &
 Se

ale
d

W
DW

: W
ind

ow
W

F: 
W

ide
 Fl

an
ge

 (s
tru

ct
ur

al 
st

ee
l)

W
FS

: W
at

er
 Fl

ow
 Sw

itc
h

W
G:

 W
ire

d G
las

s
W

GL
: W

ire
-G

las
s

W
H:

 W
at

er
 H

ea
te

r, W
all

 H
un

g, 
W

all
 H

yd
ra

nt
W

I:  
W

ro
ug

ht
 Ir

on
W

IN
: W

ind
ow

W
P: 

W
at

er
pr

oo
f, W

or
kin

g P
oin

t, 
W

or
kin

g P
re

ss
ur

e, 
W

ea
th

er
pr

oo
f

W
PR

: W
at

er
pr

oo
fin

g
W

PT
: W

or
kin

g P
oin

t
W

R: 
W

at
er

 Re
sis

ta
nt

, W
at

er
 Re

pe
lla

nt
, W

as
te

 Re
ce

pt
ac

le
W

S: 
W

ea
th

er
st

rip
pin

g, 
W

at
er

 St
op

W
SC

T: 
W

ain
sc

ot
W

T: 
W

eig
ht

, W
at

er
 Ta

ble
, W

at
er

tig
ht

W
VN

R: 
W

oo
d V

en
ee

r
W

W
: W

ind
ow

 W
all

XH
:  E

xt
ra

 H
ea

vy
X H

VY
: E

xt
ra

 H
ea

vy
X S

TR
: E

xt
ra

 St
ro

ng

YD
:  Y

ar
d

YR
:  Y

ea
r

PR
OJ

EC
T N

OT
ES

1. 
TH

E G
EN

ER
AL

 CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 SH

AL
L W

OR
K B

ET
W

EE
N 

TH
E H

OU
RS

 D
ES

IG
NA

TE
D 

BY
 TH

E O
W

NE
R, 

W
HI

CH
 SH

OU
LD

 
BE

 AP
PR

OV
ED

 IN
 AD

VA
NC

E O
F C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

  A
FT

ER
 H

OU
RS

 W
OR

K I
F R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

SH
AL

L B
E I

NC
LU

DE
D 

IN
 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 CO

ST
S.

2. 
PR

OT
EC

T A
LL

 FI
NI

SH
ES

 TO
 RE

M
AI

N 
OT

HE
R P

ER
M

AN
EN

T F
IX

TU
RE

S W
ITH

IN
 TH

E L
IM

ITS
 O

F C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N.
  

3. 
PA

TC
H,

 PA
IN

T, 
RE

PA
IR 

OR
 RE

PL
AC

E F
IN

ISH
ES

, E
QU

IPM
EN

T, 
RE

LO
CA

TE
D 

DO
OR

S, 
FU

RN
ISH

IN
GS

 O
R O

TH
ER

 IT
EM

S, 
BR

IN
IN

G 
TH

OS
E I

TE
M

S T
O 

A C
ON

DI
TIO

N 
TO

 M
AT

CH
 N

EW
.

4. 
AL

L D
EM

OL
ITI

ON
 SH

AL
L B

E L
IM

ITE
D 

TO
 TH

E S
M

AL
LE

ST
 AR

EA
 RE

QU
IRE

D 
TO

 CO
M

PL
ET

E T
HE

 W
OR

K. 
AL

L N
EW

 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
AD

JA
CE

NT
 TO

 EX
IST

IN
G 

SH
OU

LD
 CO

NT
IN

UE
 TH

E F
IN

ISH
ES

, P
AT

TE
RN

S, 
AN

D 
TR

IM
 D

ET
AI

LS
 O

F 
EX

IST
IN

G 
UN

LE
SS

 N
OT

ED
 O

TH
ER

W
ISE

.  
5. 

AL
L N

EW
 PA

RT
ITI

ON
S S

HO
UL

D 
BE

 ST
RA

IG
HT

 AN
D 

TR
UE

 W
ITH

 SM
OO

TH
 SU

RF
AC

ES
 AN

D 
JO

IN
TS

 W
HE

RE
 JO

IN
IN

G 
EX

IST
IN

G 
SU

RF
AC

ES
.  N

EW
 PA

IN
TE

D 
SU

RF
AC

ES
, C

AR
PE

TS
, F

AB
RIC

, W
OO

D 
TR

IM
, E

TC
. S

HO
UL

D 
BE

 RE
M

OV
ED

 
AN

D/
OR

 EX
TE

ND
ED

 AS
 FA

R A
S R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

IN
TO

 O
LD

 FI
NI

SH
ES

 TO
 IN

SU
RE

 A 
PR

OP
ER

 TR
AN

SIT
IO

N.
  F

AB
RIC

 
CO

VE
RE

D 
AR

EA
 IF

 RE
QU

IRE
D 

SH
OU

LD
 BE

 RE
CO

VE
RE

D 
TO

 CO
RN

ER
S I

F N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 TO

 TI
E N

EW
 AN

D 
OL

D 
AR

EA
S 

TO
GE

TH
ER

.  
6. 

SE
E P

LA
NS

 FO
R N

EW
 CE

ILI
NG

 AN
D 

LIG
HT

IN
G 

LA
YO

UT
.  S

HO
UL

D 
M

IN
OR

 CH
AN

GE
S B

E N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 D

UE
 TO

 
PR

OB
LE

M
S W

ITH
 H

VA
C, 

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
, O

R P
LU

M
BI

NG
 SY

ST
EM

S L
AY

OU
T, 

TH
E C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R S
HA

LL
 SU

BM
IT 

TH
OS

E 
TO

 TH
E A

RC
HI

TE
CT

 FO
R R

EV
IEW

.  T
HE

 CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 IS

 RE
SP

ON
SIB

LE
 FO

R A
LL

 H
VA

C, 
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

, P
LU

M
BI

NG
, 

AN
D 

OT
HE

R R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
UT

ILI
TIE

S A
S I

ND
IC

AT
ED

 IN
 TH

E D
OC

UM
EN

TS
.  

7. 
CO

OR
DI

NA
TE

 AL
L L

OW
 V

OL
TA

GE
 CA

BL
IN

G,
 SW

ITC
HI

NG
, A

ND
 EQ

UI
PM

EN
T L

OC
AT

IO
NS

 W
ITH

 O
W

NE
RS

 
RE

PR
ES

EN
TA

TIV
E(

S)
.

8. 
W

HE
N 

PA
TC

HI
NG

 W
OO

D 
TR

IM
, D

O 
NO

T U
SE

 SM
AL

L P
IEC

ES
.  R

EM
OV

E A
 LA

RG
ER

 AM
OU

NT
 O

F T
RIM

 AS
 RE

QU
IRE

D 
SO

 AS
 TO

 LI
M

IT 
TH

E F
RE

QU
EN

CY
 O

F J
OI

NT
S. 

9. 
RE

M
OV

E A
LL

 IT
EM

S N
OT

 TO
 BE

 RE
-U

SE
D 

EL
SE

W
HE

RE
 FR

OM
 TH

E S
ITE

 AN
D 

DI
SP

OS
E O

F I
TE

M
S P

ER
 FE

DE
RA

L, 
ST

AT
E, 

AN
D 

LO
CA

L C
OD

ES
 AN

D 
RE

GU
LA

TIO
NS

.  
10

. F
UR

NI
TU

RE
 IT

EM
S A

RE
 SH

OW
N 

FO
R P

RO
XI

M
ITY

 AN
D 

RE
FE

RE
NC

E O
NL

Y. 
11

. R
EF

ER
 TO

 LI
FE

 SA
FE

TY
 PL

AN
S A

ND
 W

AL
L L

EG
EN

D 
FO

R N
EW

 CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N 

W
AL

L R
AT

IN
GS

. 
12

. "+
/-"

 IN
DI

CA
TE

S A
 D

IM
EN

SIO
N 

TA
KE

N 
FR

OM
 AN

 EX
IST

IN
G 

EL
EM

EN
T T

HA
T I

S T
O 

BE
 FI

EL
D-

VE
RIF

IED
 

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:05:46 PM

A0
.2

GE
NE

RA
L I

NF
OR

M
AT

IO
N

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E



PA
PE

R 
TO

W
EL

 D
ISP

EN
SE

R

UR
IN

AL
AC

CE
SS

IB
LE

 FL
US

H 
CO

NT
RO

LS
15

"-
44

" A
.F.

F.

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T &
 D

ISP
EN

SE
RS

HI
GH

ES
T O

PE
RA

TIN
G 

M
EC

HA
NI

SM
 W

ITH
 RE

AC
H 

OV
ER

 AN
 O

BS
TR

UC
TIO

N 
TH

AT
 IS

 20
" T

O 
25

"

AD
A 

DO
OR

 O
PE

RA
TO

R
AD

A D
OO

R O
PE

RA
TO

R H
IG

HE
ST

 
OP

ER
AT

IN
G 

M
EC

HA
NI

SM

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T &
 D

ISP
EN

SE
RS

HI
GH

ES
T O

PE
RA

TIN
G 

M
EC

HA
NI

SM
 W

ITH
 

NO
 O

BS
TR

UC
TIO

N

4'-0" MAX.

15" MIN.

4'-0" MAX. EQ
UI

PM
EN

T &
 D

ISP
EN

SE
RS

HI
GH

ES
T O

PE
RA

TIN
G 

M
EC

HA
NI

SM
 

W
ITH

 RE
AC

H 
OV

ER
 AN

 O
BS

TR
UC

TIO
N 

LE
SS

 TH
AN

 20
"

4'-0" MAX.

15" MIN.

44" MAX.

STANDARD

1' - 5"

ADA

17"-19"

FL
OO

R 
M

OU
NT

ED
 TO

ILE
T

FL
OO

R 
M

OU
NT

ED
 TO

ILE
T

STANDARD

1' - 5"

ADA

17"-19"

STANDARD

38"-43"

ADA

34"-36"

DR
IN

KI
NG

 FO
UN

TA
IN

33"-36"

GR
AB

 B
AR

4'-0" MAX

TO
W

EL
 B

AR

4'-0" MAX.

CO
AT

 H
OO

K

6' - 0"

HO
OK

ADA

17" MAX

STANDARD

2' - 1"

4' - 0" MAX.

3' - 4" MAX.

34" MAX.

SIN
K 

& 
M

IR
RO

R

TO
ILE

T T
ISS

UE
 D

ISP
EN

SE
R

DI
SP

EN
SE

R A
LT

ER
NA

TIV
E 

LO
CA

TIO
N

1-1/2" MIN. 1-1/2" MIN.

19"-48"

19"-48"

1' 
- 6

"

5' 
- 0

" M
IN

.

3' 
- 4

"

M
AX

.

1' 
- 0

"

4' - 0"

3' 
- 0

" M
AX

.

3' - 4"

2' - 10"

2' - 2"

TO
ILE

T P
AR

TIT
IO

N

HO
RIZ

ON
TA

L 1
8"

 G
RA

B B
AR

CO
AT

 H
OO

K; 
M

OU
NT

 TO
 

BA
CK

 O
F T

OI
LE

T P
AR

TIT
IO

N 
TY

P.
42

" G
RA

B B
AR

TO
ILE

T T
ISS

UE
 

DI
SP

EN
SE

R

SA
NI

TA
RY

 N
AP

KI
N 

DI
SP

OS
AL

TO
ILE

T T
ISS

UE
 

DI
SP

EN
SE

R

M
IN

.

2' 
- 0

"

M
IN

.

1' 
- 0

"

1' 
- 6

"

1' - 6"

36
" G

RA
B B

AR

FL
US

H 
VA

LV
E T

O 
BE

 
ON

 O
PE

N 
SID

E O
F 

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 TO

ILE
T

G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

1.
 A

LL
 IT

EM
S 

SH
O

W
N

 M
AY

 O
R

 M
AY

 N
O

T 
BE

 A
PP

LI
C

AB
LE

 T
O

 T
H

IS
 P

R
O

JE
C

T.
 

R
EF

ER
 T

O
 E

N
LA

R
G

ED
 T

O
IL

ET
 R

O
O

M
 P

LA
N

S 
FO

R
 A

C
TU

AL
 A

C
C

ES
SO

R
IE

S 
U

SE
D

. P
R

O
VI

D
E 

BL
O

C
KI

N
G

 A
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
.

2.
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

AN
D

 D
IS

PE
N

SE
R

S 
AR

E 
BY

 O
W

N
ER

 U
N

LE
SS

 IN
D

IC
AT

ED
 

O
TH

ER
W

IS
E.

3.
 A

D
A 

ST
AL

L 
D

O
O

R
 T

O
 H

AV
E 

PU
LL

 O
N

 B
O

TH
 S

ID
ES

 O
F 

D
O

O
R

.

48" TO HANDLE

MAX.

5' - 0"

1' - 6"

4' - 0"  MAX.

FIR
E E

XT
IN

GU
ISH

ER
 C

AB
IN

ET
 (F

EC
)

1. 
AN

GL
ED

 P
IP

E P
EN

ET
RA

TI
ON

S: 
PL

AN
 D

ET
AI

L

4. 
M

UL
TI

PL
E  

PE
NE

TR
AT

IO
NS

: 2
 H

R 
PE

R 
UL

-W
L 1

06
5

3. 
DU

CT
 P

EN
ET

RA
TI

ON
S

2. 
PA

RT
IT

IO
N 

PE
NE

TR
AT

IO
NS

M
ET

AL
 ST

UD
; G

AU
GE

 AN
D 

SP
AC

IN
G 

BY
 CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

S 
BE

HI
ND

 G
YP

. B
D.

PA
CK

 TI
GH

TL
Y W

ITH
 

TH
ER

M
AF

IB
ER

 SA
FIN

G

SE
CT

IO
N 

A-
A

DR
Y M

IX
 M

AT
'L

M
ET

AL
 RU

NN
ER

S W
HE

RE
 RE

Q'
D 

BY
 TE

ST
ED

 AS
SE

M
BL

Y

W
HE

RE
 IN

SU
LA

TE
D 

PIP
E O

CC
UR

S O
R A

NN
UL

AR
 

SP
AC

E I
S O

UT
 O

F L
IM

ITS
 U

SE
 U

L W
L 8

00
1 U

SE
 

W
L 8

00
3 A

T O
NE

 H
OU

R P
AR

TIT
IO

NS

AA

DE
CK

OV
ER

 24
" I

N 
W

ID
TH

CR
IPP

LE
 ST

UD

RU
NN

ER
 TR

AC
K

CR
IPP

LE
 ST

UD

DE
CK

AT
 M

UL
TIP

LE
 PE

NE
TR

AT
IO

NS
 1"

 M
IN

 CL
EA

RA
NC

E 
BE

TW
EE

N 
PIP

ES
 AN

D 
2"

 M
AX

 (S
EE

 M
UL

TIP
LE

 PI
PE

 
PE

NE
TR

AT
IO

N 
DE

TA
IL)

M
ET

AL
 LA

TH
 

AT
TA

CH
ED

 TO
 M

TL
. 

ST
UD

S &
 RU

NN
ER

S
PE

R U
L W

L 8
00

3

M
TL

. S
TU

DS
 EA

CH
 SI

DE
 

OF
 O

PE
NI

NG

PA
CK

 TI
GH

T W
/ F

IRE
 SA

FIN
G

M
AX

. G
AP

 1/
4"

 FI
LL

 W
ITH

 
AC

CO
US

TIC
AL

 SE
AL

AN
T

4"
 D

IA
. O

R L
AR

GE
R.

M
AX

. G
AP

 1/
8"

 SU
RF

AC
E B

EA
D 

OF
 AC

OU
ST

IC
AL

 SE
AL

AN
T

PIC
TU

RE
 FR

AM
E A

LL
 PE

NE
TR

AT
IO

NS
. V

ER
IFY

 JO
IST

 
LO

CA
TIO

NS
 PR

IO
R T

O 
CU

TT
IN

G.
 D

O 
NO

T C
UT

 JO
IST

.

M
AX

. G
AP

 1/
2"

 FI
LL

 W
ITH

 
JO

IN
T C

OM
PO

UN
D

7. 
RE

CE
SS

ED
 W

AL
L C

AB
S I

N 
RA

TE
D 

W
AL

LS

AC
OU

ST
IC

AL
 SE

AL
AN

T A
RO

UN
D 

BO
X P

EN
ET

RA
TIO

N

TE
LE

CO
M

 O
R E

LE
CT

RIC
AL

 BO
XE

S

M
AX

. O
F T

W
O 

BO
XE

S W
ITH

IN
 

ST
UD

 SP
AC

IN
G

SO
UN

D 
BA

TT
S -

SE
E W

AL
L T

YP
ES

OR
 O

TH
ER

 W
AL

L
EL

EC
TR

IC
 PA

NE
L,F

.H
.C.

M
OU

NT
ED

 CA
BI

NE
T

VA
RIE

S

M
TL

. R
UN

NE
RS

 TO
P &

 
BO

TT
OM

 W
/ M

AX
 1"

 
DI

ST
AN

CE
 FR

OM
 PI

PE

1 1/4" MAX.VARIES3/8" MIN.

16
" M

AX
.

16
" M

AX
.

16
" M

AX
.

16
" M

AX
.

CR
IPP

LE
 ST

UD
 RE

Q'
D 

IF 
VE

RT
IC

AL
 O

CC
UR

S I
N 

DU
CT

 
W

ID
TH

M
AX

 SP
AC

IN
G

16
" O

.C.

5. 
DU

CT
 P

EN
ET

RA
TI

ON
S

UN
DE

R 2
4"

 IN
 W

ID
TH

1 1
/4

" M
AX

.
3/

8"
 M

IN
.

6" MIN.

24
" M

AX
. S

TU
D 

SP
AC

IN
G

3/8" MIN. VARIES 1 1/4" MAX.

6. 
M

UL
TI

PL
E  

PE
NE

TR
AT

IO
NS

: 2
 H

R 
PE

R 
UL

-W
L 1

06
5

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

M
AX

. A
RE

A 1
6 S

Q.
IN

. A
ND

 A 
M

AX
. O

PE
NI

NG
 O

F 1
00

 SQ
. IN

. 
(P

ER
 U

L)

PE
R U

L

2'-
0"

 M
IN

.

8. 
EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

 B
OX

ES
 IN

 R
AT

ED
 W

AL
LS

VA
RIE

S

ON
E O

R T
W

O 
LA

YE
RS

 O
F G

YP
. B

D.
 AS

 
RE

QU
IRE

D 
FO

R W
AL

L C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

TA
PE

 &
 FI

NI
SH

 BE
HI

ND
 CA

BI
NE

T

SO
UN

D 
BA

TT
S; 

SE
E W

AL
L T

YP
ES

VA
RIE

S

ON
E O

R T
W

O 
LA

YE
RS

 O
F G

YP
. B

D.
 AS

 
RE

QU
IRE

D 
FO

R W
AL

L C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N

SO
UN

D 
BA

TT
S; 

SE
E W

AL
L T

YP
ES

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:05:47 PM

A0
.3

AC
CE

SS
IB

ILT
Y S

TA
ND

AR
DS

 &
TY

PI
CA

L D
ET

AI
LS

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E



W
AL

L L
EG

EN
D

1.0 1.1 1.2 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6 2.71.3 1.4 2.8 2.91.5 1.6 3.0

NO
T S

HO
W

N.
 SE

E W
IN

DO
W

 
SC

HE
DU

LE
 A

ND
 EL

EV
AT

IO
NS

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:05:47 PM

A0
.4

W
AL

L T
YP

ES
 AN

D 
LE

GE
ND

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

W
al

l S
ch

ed
ul

e 
- W

OR
KI

N
G

Ty
pe

 M
ar

k
Fu

nc
tio

n
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Fi
re

 R
at

in
g

W
id

th
Ty

pe
 C

om
m

en
ts

1.
0

Ex
te

rio
r

8"
 P

ou
re

d-
in

-p
la

ce
 c

on
cr

et
e

0'
 - 

8"
1.

1
Ex

te
rio

r
8"

 P
ou

re
d-

in
-p

la
ce

 c
on

cr
et

e,
 5

/8
" G

yp
. o

ve
r 1

 1
/2

" b
lo

ck
in

g,
 1

" s
tu

cc
o

0'
 - 

10
 7

/8
"

1.
2

Ex
te

rio
r

4"
 S

to
re

fro
nt

 S
ys

te
m

 w
ith

 L
ow

-E
 g

la
ss

1.
3

Ex
te

rio
r

2x
4 

W
oo

d 
st

ag
ge

re
d 

st
ud

s,
 5

/8
" 

Gy
p.

 in
te

rio
r; 

1/
2"

 p
ly

w
oo

d 
sh

ea
th

in
g,

 1
/2

" 
rig

id
 in

su
la

tio
n,

 1
/2

" 
m

et
al

 p
an

el
0'

 - 
10

 7
/8

"
1.

4
Ex

te
rio

r
2x

6 
W

oo
d 

st
ud

, 1
/2

" 
pl

yw
oo

d 
sh

ea
th

in
g 

bo
th

 s
id

es
, 1

/2
" m

et
al

 p
an

el
 b

ot
h 

si
de

s
0'

 - 
7 

1/
2"

1.
5

Ex
te

rio
r

2x
4 

W
oo

d 
st

ag
ge

re
d 

st
ud

s,
 5

/8
" 

Gy
p.

 in
te

rio
r w

ith
 F

RP
; 1

/2
" 

pl
yw

oo
d 

sh
ea

th
in

g,
 1

/2
" 

rig
id

 in
su

la
tio

n,
 1

/2
" 

m
et

al
 p

an
el

0'
 - 

10
 7

/8
"

1.
6

Ex
te

rio
r

2x
4 

W
oo

d 
st

ag
ge

re
d 

st
ud

s,
 5

/8
" 

Gy
p.

 in
te

rio
r; 

1/
2"

 p
ly

w
oo

d 
sh

ea
th

in
g,

 1
" 

st
uc

co
0'

 - 
10

 7
/8

"
2.

0
In

te
rio

r
6"

 W
oo

d 
St

ud
, 5

/8
" 

Gy
p.

 b
ot

h 
si

de
s

0'
 - 

7 
1/

4"
2.

1
In

te
rio

r
4"

 W
oo

d 
St

ud
, 5

/8
" 

Gy
p.

 b
ot

h 
si

de
s

0'
 - 

4 
7/

8"
2.

2
In

te
rio

r
4"

 W
oo

d 
St

ud
 5

/8
" G

yp
. o

ne
 s

id
e,

 5
/8

" G
yp

., 
ba

ck
er

 b
oa

rd
, C

er
am

ic
 T

ile
 o

ne
 s

id
e

0'
 - 

5 
5/

8"
2.

3
In

te
rio

r
6"

 W
oo

d 
St

ud
, 5

/8
" 

Gy
p.

, b
ac

ke
r b

oa
rd

 e
ac

h 
si

de
, 4

8"
 C

er
am

ic
 ti

le
 W

ai
ns

co
t e

ac
h 

si
de

0'
 - 

7 
1/

4"
2.

4
In

te
rio

r
4"

 W
oo

d 
St

ud
 5

/8
" 

Gy
p.

 o
ne

 s
id

e,
 5

/8
" 

Gy
p.

 a
nd

 b
ac

ke
r b

oa
rd

 w
ith

 4
8"

 h
. C

er
am

ic
 T

ile
 W

ai
ns

co
t o

ne
 s

id
e

0'
 - 

4 
7/

8"
2.

5
In

te
rio

r
4"

 W
oo

d 
St

ud
 w

ith
 3

/4
" 

Pa
tte

rn
ed

 P
ly

w
oo

d 
Cl

ad
di

ng
 o

ne
 s

id
e 

on
ly

0'
 - 

5 
1/

4"
2.

6
In

te
rio

r
4"

 W
oo

d 
St

ud
, f

ra
m

in
g 

on
ly

, t
o 

be
 c

la
d 

by
 o

th
er

s
0'

 - 
3 

1/
2"

2.
8

In
te

rio
r

6"
 W

oo
d 

St
ud

, 5
/8

" 
Gy

p.
, b

ac
ke

r b
oa

rd
 o

ne
 s

id
e,

 4
8"

 C
er

am
ic

 ti
le

 W
ai

ns
co

t o
th

er
 s

id
e

0'
 - 

7 
1/

4"
2.

9
In

te
rio

r
4"

 W
oo

d 
St

ud
 5

/8
" G

yp
. o

ne
 s

id
e,

 5
/8

" G
yp

., 
ba

ck
er

 b
oa

rd
, C

er
am

ic
 T

ile
 o

ne
 s

id
e

0'
 - 

5 
5/

8"
3.

0
In

te
rio

r
1-

1/
2"

 W
oo

d 
St

ud
 w

ith
 b

ac
ke

r b
oa

rd
, f

ul
l h

ei
gh

t c
er

am
ic

 ti
le

 o
ne

 s
id

e
0'

 - 
2 

7/
8"

3.
1

In
te

rio
r

4"
 W

oo
d 

St
ud

, 5
/8

" G
yp

. o
ne

 s
id

e
0'

 - 
4 

1/
4"



GO
VE

RN
IN

G 
CO

DE
S:

20
15

 In
te

rn
at

ion
al 

Bu
ild

ing
 Co

de
20

15
 In

te
rn

at
ion

al 
Fir

e C
od

e
20

15
 In

te
rn

at
ion

al 
Plu

m
bin

g C
od

e
20

14
 N

at
ion

al 
Ele

ct
ric

al 
Co

de
20

15
 In

te
rn

at
ion

al 
M

ec
ha

nic
al 

Co
de

PR
OJ

EC
T S

CO
PE

:

US
E A

ND
 O

CC
UP

AN
CY

 C
LA

SS
IFI

CA
TI

ON
Ch

ap
te

r
3

M
AI

N 
OC

CU
PA

NC
Y:

BU
SIN

ES
S -

GR
OU

P B

30
4.1

 B
US

IN
ES

S G
RO

UP
 B

. B
US

IN
ES

S G
RO

UP
 B 

OC
CU

PA
NC

Y I
NC

LU
DE

S, 
AM

ON
G 

OT
HE

RS
, T

HE
 U

SE
 O

F A
 BU

ILD
IN

G 
OR

 ST
RU

CT
UR

E, 
OR

 A 
PO

RT
IO

N 
TH

ER
EO

F, 
FO

R O
FF

IC
E, 

PR
OF

ES
SIO

NA
L O

R S
ER

VI
CE

-T
YP

E T
RA

NS
AC

TIO
NS

, IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
ST

OR
AG

E O
F R

EC
OR

DS
 AN

D 
AC

CO
UN

TS
.

GE
NE

RA
L B

UI
LD

IN
G 

HE
IG

HT
S A

ND
 A

RE
AS

Ch
ap

te
r

5
TA

BL
E 5

04
.3 

AL
LO

W
AB

LE
 BU

ILD
IN

G 
HE

IG
HT

 IN
 FE

ET
 AB

OV
E G

RA
DE

 PL
AN

E

OC
CU

PA
NC

Y C
LA

SS
IFI

CA
TIO

N
FO

OT
NO

TE
TY

PE
 III

-B

A, 
B, 

E, 
F, 

M
, S

, U
S

75
'

TA
BL

E 5
04

.4 
AL

LO
W

AB
LE

 N
UM

BE
R O

F S
TO

RIE
S A

BO
VE

 G
RA

DE
 PL

AN
E

OC
CU

PA
NC

Y C
LA

SS
IFI

CA
TIO

N
FO

OT
NO

TE

TA
BL

E 5
06

.2 
AL

LO
W

AB
LE

 AR
EA

 FA
CT

OR
 IN

 SQ
UA

RE
 FE

ET

OC
CU

PA
NC

Y C
LA

SS
IFI

CA
TIO

N
FO

OT
NO

TE

TY
PE

S O
F C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

Ch
ap

te
r

6
TA

BL
E 6

01
:

TY
PE

 III
-B

BU
ILD

IN
G 

EL
EM

EN
T:

RA
TIN

G:

PR
IM

AR
Y S

TR
UC

TU
RA

L F
RA

M
E

BE
AR

IN
G 

W
AL

LS
EX

TE
RIO

R
IN

TE
RIO

R
NO

NB
EA

RIN
G 

W
AL

LS
 AN

D 
PA

RT
ITI

ON
S

EX
TE

RIO
R

IN
TE

RIO
R

FL
OO

R C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
AN

D 
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 SE
CO

ND
AR

Y M
EM

BE
RS

RO
OF

 CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N 

AN
D 

AS
SO

CI
AT

ED
 SE

CO
ND

AR
Y M

EM
BE

RS

0 H
OU

RS

2 H
OU

RS
0 H

OU
RS

SE
E T

AB
LE

 60
2

0 H
OU

RS
0 H

OU
RS

0 H
OU

RS

B
S

2 S
TO

RI
ES

B
SM

57
,00

0 S
F

BU
ILD

IN
G 

HE
IG

HT

12
'-0

"

NU
M

BE
R O

F S
TO

RIE
S

2 S
TO

RI
ES

BU
ILD

IN
G 

AR
EA

S

2,4
02

 SF
PL

UM
BI

NG
 SY

ST
EM

S
Ch

ap
te

r
29

TA
BL

E 2
90

2.1
 M

IN
IM

UM
 N

UM
BE

R O
F R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

PL
UM

BI
NG

 FI
XT

UR
ES

W
AT

ER
 CL

OS
ET

S

1 P
ER

 75

NU
M

BE
R R

EQ
UI

RE
D

NU
M

BE
R O

F O
CC

UP
AN

TS
NU

M
BE

R P
RO

VI
DE

D

1
1 U

NI
 

LA
VA

TO
RIE

S

1 P
ER

 20
0

NU
M

BE
R R

EQ
UI

RE
D

NU
M

BE
R O

F O
CC

UP
AN

TS

M
AL

E

FE
M

AL
E

NU
M

BE
R P

RO
VI

DE
D

1
1 1

1

DR
IN

KI
NG

 FO
UN

TA
IN

S

1 P
ER

 50
0

NU
M

BE
R R

EQ
UI

RE
D

NU
M

BE
R O

F O
CC

UP
AN

TS

TO
TA

L

NU
M

BE
R P

RO
VI

DE
D

1
2

AS
SE

M
BL

Y, 
A-

2

W
AT

ER
 CL

OS
ET

S

1 P
ER

 25
 FO

R T
HE

 FI
RS

T 5
0 A

ND
 1 

PE
R 5

0 
FO

R T
HE

 RE
M

AI
ND

ER
 EX

CE
ED

IN
G 

50

NU
M

BE
R R

EQ
UI

RE
D

NU
M

BE
R O

F O
CC

UP
AN

TS

M
AL

E

FE
M

AL
E

NU
M

BE
R P

RO
VI

DE
D

1
1 1

1

LA
VA

TO
RIE

S

1 P
ER

 40
 FO

R T
HE

 FI
RS

T 8
0 A

ND
 1 

PE
R 8

0 
FO

R T
HE

 RE
M

AI
ND

ER
 EX

CE
ED

IN
G 

80

NU
M

BE
R R

EQ
UI

RE
D

NU
M

BE
R O

F O
CC

UP
AN

TS

M
AL

E

FE
M

AL
E

12

NU
M

BE
R P

RO
VI

DE
D

1
1 1

1

DR
IN

KI
NG

 FO
UN

TA
IN

S

1 P
ER

 10
0

NU
M

BE
R R

EQ
UI

RE
D

NU
M

BE
R O

F O
CC

UP
AN

TS

TO
TA

L
24

NU
M

BE
R P

RO
VI

DE
D

1
2

BU
SIN

ES
S, 

B

M
EA

NS
 O

F E
GR

ES
S

Ch
ap

te
r

10

FU
NC

TIO
N

OC
CU

PA
NT

 LO
AD

TO
TA

L S
Q.

FT
.

OC
CU

PA
NT

 FA
CT

OR
TO

TA
L O

CC
UP

AN
TS

48
2 S

F

AC
CE

SS
OR

Y S
TO

RA
GE

 AR
EA

S, 
M

EC
HA

NI
CA

L E
QU

IPM
EN

T R
OO

M
.

TO
TA

L S
Q.

FT
.

OC
CU

PA
NT

 FA
CT

OR
TO

TA
L O

CC
UP

AN
TS

FU
NC

TIO
N

AC
CE

SS
OR

Y S
TO

RA
GE

 AR
EA

S, 
M

EC
HA

NI
CA

L E
QU

IPM
EN

T R
OO

M
.

55
2 S

F
10

0 G
RO

SS
6

BU
SIN

ES
S A

RE
AS

GROUND FLOOR

TO
TA

L O
CC

UP
AN

TS
:

50

TO
TA

L O
CC

UP
AN

TS
:

18

N/
A

N/
A

N/
A

BU
ILD

IN
G 

OC
CU

PA
NT

 LO
AD

:
68

AS
SE

M
BL

Y U
NC

ON
CE

NT
RA

TE
D 

(T
AB

LE
S &

 CH
AI

RS
)

BASEMENT

63
2 S

F
15

 N
ET

42

1,5
80

 SF
10

0 G
RO

SS
16

BU
SIN

ES
S A

RE
AS

EG
RE

SS
 W

ID
TH

S: 
M

IN
IM

UM
 ST

AI
RW

AY
 W

ID
TH

 (4
4"

 M
IN

IM
UM

)

BA
SE

M
EN

T
18

x0
.3

6"
50

"

15
"

EG
RE

SS
 W

ID
TH

S: 
OT

HE
R C

OM
PO

NE
NT

S W
ITH

 SP
RIN

KL
ER

 (4
4"

 M
IN

IM
UM

)

FL
OO

R
FA

CT
OR

RE
QU

IRE
D 

W
ID

TH
OC

CU
PA

NT
 LO

AD
PR

OV
ID

ED
 W

ID
TH

x0
.2

92
"

GR
OU

ND
 FL

OO
R

BA
SE

M
EN

T

GR
OU

ND
 FL

OO
R

FL
OO

R
FA

CT
OR

RE
QU

IRE
D 

W
ID

TH
OC

CU
PA

NT
 LO

AD
PR

OV
ID

ED
 W

ID
TH

50

44
"

x0
.3

x0
.2

92
"

50
"

30
0 G

RO
SS

2

AC
CE

SS
IB

ILI
TY

Ch
ap

te
r

11

SE
CT

IO
N 

11
09

 O
TH

ER
 FE

AT
UR

ES
 AN

D 
FA

CI
LIT

IES

11
09

.8 
LIF

TS
. P

LA
TF

OR
M

 (W
HE

EL
CH

AI
R)

 LI
FT

S A
RE

 PE
RM

ITT
ED

 TO
 BE

 A 
PA

RT
 O

F A
 RE

QU
IRE

D 
AC

CE
SS

IB
LE

 RO
UT

E I
N 

NE
W

 CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N 

W
HE

RE
 IN

DI
CA

TE
D 

IN
 IT

EM
S 1

 TH
RO

UG
H 

10
. P

LA
TF

OR
M

 (W
HE

EL
CH

AI
R)

 LI
FT

S S
HA

LL
 BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
IN

 AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

ITH
 AS

M
E A

18
.1.

10
. A

N 
AC

CE
SS

IB
LE

 RO
UT

E W
HE

RE
 EX

IST
IN

G 
EX

TE
RIO

R S
ITE

 CO
NS

TR
AI

NT
S

M
AK

E U
SE

 O
F A

 RA
M

P O
R E

LE
VA

TO
R I

NF
EA

SIB
LE

.

TY
PE

 III
-B

TY
PE

 III
-B

SE
CT

IO
N 

71
1 F

LO
OR

 AN
D 

RO
OF

 AS
SE

M
BL

IES

71
1.2

.4 
FIR

E-
RE

SIS
TA

NC
E R

AT
IN

G.
 TH

E F
IRE

-R
ES

IST
AN

CE
 RA

TIN
G 

OF
 H

OR
IZO

NT
AL

 AS
SE

M
BL

IES
 SH

AL
L C

OM
PL

Y W
ITH

 SE
CT

IO
NS

 71
1.2

.4.
1 T

HR
OU

GH
 71

1.2
.4.

6 B
UT

 
SH

AL
L B

E N
OT

 LE
SS

 TH
AN

 TH
AT

 RE
QU

IRE
D 

BY
 TH

E B
UI

LD
IN

G 
TY

PE
 O

F C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N.

FIR
E P

RO
TE

CT
IO

N 
AN

D 
SM

OK
E F

EA
TU

RE
S

Ch
ap

te
r

7
SE

CT
IO

N 
70

8 F
LO

OR
 AN

D 
RO

OF
 AS

SE
M

BL
IES

70
8.3

 FI
RE

-R
ES

IST
AN

CE
 R

AT
IN

G.
 FI

RE
 PA

RT
ITI

ON
S S

HA
LL

 H
AV

E A
 FI

RE
 RE

SIS
TA

NC
E R

AT
IN

G 
OF

 N
OT

 LE
SS

 TH
AN

 1 
HO

UR
.

SE
CT

IO
N 

10
09

 AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 M

EA
NS

 O
F E

GR
ES

S

IN
TE

RI
OR

 EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
T

Ch
ap

te
r

12
SE

CT
IO

N 
12

07
 SO

UN
D 

TR
AN

SM
ISS

IO
N

12
07

.1 
SC

OP
E.

TH
IS 

SE
CT

IO
N 

SH
AL

L A
PP

LY
 TO

 CO
M

M
ON

 IN
TE

RIO
R W

AL
LS

, P
AR

TIT
IO

NS
 AN

D 
FL

OO
R/

CE
ILI

NG
 AS

SE
M

BL
IES

 BE
TW

EE
N 

AD
JA

CE
NT

 D
W

EL
LIN

G 
UN

ITS
 AN

D 
SL

EE
PIN

G 
UN

ITS
 O

R B
ET

W
EE

N 
DW

EL
LIN

G 
UN

ITS
 AN

D 
SL

EE
PIN

G 
UN

ITS
 AN

D 
AD

JA
CE

NT
 PU

BL
IC

 AR
EA

S S
UC

H 
AS

 H
AL

LS
, C

OR
RID

OR
S, 

ST
AI

RW
AY

S O
R S

ER
VI

CE
 AR

EA
S.

12
07

.2 
AI

R-
BO

RN
E S

OU
ND

.W
AL

LS
, P

AR
TIT

IO
NS

 AN
D 

FL
OO

R/
CE

ILI
NG

 AS
SE

M
BL

IES
 SE

PA
RA

TIN
G 

DW
EL

LIN
G 

UN
ITS

 AN
D 

SL
EE

PIN
G 

UN
ITS

 FR
OM

 EA
CH

 O
TH

ER
 O

R F
RO

M
 

PU
BL

IC
 O

R S
ER

VI
CE

 AR
EA

S S
HA

LL
 H

AV
E A

 SO
UN

D 
TR

AN
SM

ISS
IO

N 
CL

AS
S O

FN
OT

 LE
SS

 TH
AN

 50
, O

R N
OT

 LE
SS

 TH
AN

 45
 IF

 FI
EL

D 
TE

ST
ED

, F
OR

 AI
R-

BO
RN

E N
OI

SE
 W

HE
N 

TE
ST

ED
 IN

 AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

ITH
 AS

TM
 E 

90
. P

EN
ET

RA
TIO

NS
 O

R O
PE

NI
NG

S I
N

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

AS
SE

M
BL

IES
 FO

R P
IPI

NG
; E

LE
CT

RIC
AL

 D
EV

IC
ES

; R
EC

ES
SE

D 
CA

BI
NE

TS
; B

AT
HT

UB
S; 

SO
FF

ITS
; O

R H
EA

TIN
G,

 V
EN

TIL
AT

IN
G 

OR
 EX

HA
US

T D
UC

TS
 SH

AL
L B

E S
EA

LE
D,

 LI
NE

D,
 

IN
SU

LA
TE

D 
OR

 O
TH

ER
W

ISE
 TR

EA
TE

D 
TO

 M
AI

NT
AI

N 
TH

E R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
RA

TIN
GS

.T
HI

S R
EQ

UI
RE

M
EN

T S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 AP

PL
Y T

O 
EN

TR
AN

CE
 D

OO
RS

; H
OW

EV
ER

, S
UC

H 
DO

OR
S 

SH
AL

L B
E T

IG
HT

 FI
TT

IN
G 

TO
 TH

E F
RA

M
E A

ND
 SI

LL
.

12
07

.2.
1 M

AS
ON

RY
. T

HE
 SO

UN
D 

TR
AN

SM
ISS

IO
N 

CL
AS

S O
F C

ON
CR

ET
E M

AS
ON

RY
 AN

D 
CL

AY
 M

AS
ON

RY
 AS

SE
M

BL
IES

 SH
AL

L B
E C

AL
CU

LA
TE

D 
IN

 AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

ITH
 

TM
S 0

30
2 O

R D
ET

ER
M

IN
ED

 TH
RO

UG
H 

TE
ST

IN
G 

IN
 AC

CO
RD

AN
CE

 W
ITH

 AS
TM

 E
90

.
12

07
.3 

ST
RU

CT
UR

E-
BO

RN
E S

OU
ND

.F
LO

OR
/C

EIL
IN

G 
AS

SE
M

BL
IES

 BE
TW

EE
N 

DW
EL

LIN
G 

UN
ITS

 AN
D 

SL
EE

PIN
G 

UN
ITS

 O
R B

ET
W

EE
N 

A D
W

EL
LIN

G 
UN

IT 
OR

 SL
EE

PIN
G 

UN
IT 

AN
D 

A P
UB

LIC
 O

R S
ER

VI
CE

 AR
EA

 W
ITH

IN
 TH

E S
TR

UC
TU

RE
 SH

AL
L H

AV
E A

N 
IM

PA
CT

 IN
SU

LA
TIO

N 
CL

AS
S R

AT
IN

G 
OF

 N
OT

 LE
SS

 TH
AN

 50
, O

R N
OT

 LE
SS

 TH
AN

 45
 IF

 
FIE

LD
 TE

ST
ED

, W
HE

N 
TE

ST
ED

 IN
 AC

CO
RD

AN
CE

 W
ITH

 AS
TM

 E 
49

2.

KI
TC

HE
NS

, C
OM

M
ER

CI
AL

25
1 S

F
20

0 G
RO

SS
2

10
11

.2 
W

ID
TH

 A
ND

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y.
TH

E R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
CA

PA
CI

TY
 O

F S
TA

IRW
AY

S S
HA

LL
 BE

 D
ET

ER
M

IN
ED

 AS
 SP

EC
IFI

ED
 IN

 SE
CT

IO
N 

10
05

.1,
 BU

T T
HE

 M
IN

IM
UM

 W
ID

TH
 SH

AL
L B

E 
NO

T L
ES

S T
HA

N 
44

 IN
CH

ES
.

S-
1

SM
52

,50
0 S

F
44

2 S
F

S-
1

S
1 S

TO
RI

ES
1 S

TO
RI

ES

TO
TA

L O
CC

UP
IA

BL
E S

QU
AR

E F
OO

TA
GE

:
3,6

71
 SF

18 50

121212

M
AL

E

FE
M

AL
E

21 21

44
"

A-
2

S
1 S

TO
RI

ES
1 S

TO
RI

ES

A-
2

SM
52

,50
0 S

F
43

6 S
F

TA
BL

E 1
01

7.2
 EX

IT 
AC

CE
SS

 TR
AV

EL
 D

IST
AN

CE

OC
CU

PA
NC

Y C
LA

SS
IFI

CA
TIO

N
W

ITH
OU

T S
PR

IN
KL

ER
 SY

ST
EM

 (F
EE

T)

A, 
E, 

F-
1, 

M
, R

, S
-1

20
0

B
20

0

71
1.2

.4 
FIR

E-
RE

SIS
TA

NC
E R

AT
IN

G.
 TH

E F
IRE

-R
ES

IST
AN

CE
 RA

TIN
G 

OF
 H

OR
IZO

NT
AL

 AS
SE

M
BL

IES
 SH

AL
L C

OM
PL

Y W
ITH

 SE
CT

IO
NS

 71
1.2

.4.
1 T

HR
OU

GH
 71

1.2
.4.

6 B
UT

 
SH

AL
L B

E N
OT

 LE
SS

 TH
AN

 TH
AT

 RE
QU

IRE
D 

BY
 TH

E B
UI

LD
IN

G 
TY

PE
 O

F C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N.

21 21 42

EX
CE

PT
IO

N:
 FI

RE
-R

ES
IST

AN
T J

OI
NT

 SY
ST

EM
S S

HA
LL

 N
OT

 BE
 RE

QU
IRE

D 
FO

R J
OI

NT
S I

N 
AL

L O
F T

HE
 FO

LL
OW

IN
G 

LO
CA

TIO
NS

:
6. 

M
EZ

ZA
NI

NE
 FL

OO
RS

.

10
06

.2 
EG

RE
SS

 FR
OM

 SP
AC

ES
. R

OO
M

S, 
AR

EA
S O

R S
PA

CE
S, 

IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
M

EZ
ZA

NI
NE

S, 
W

ITH
IN

 A 
ST

OR
Y  

OR
BA

SE
M

EN
T S

HA
LL

 BE
 PR

OV
ID

ED
 W

ITH
 TH

E N
UM

BE
R O

F E
XI

TS
 

OR
 AC

CE
SS

 TO
 EX

ITS
  IN

  A
CC

OR
DA

NC
E W

ITH
 TH

IS 
SE

CT
IO

N.
EX

CE
PT

IO
NS

:
2. 

ON
E A

CC
ES

SIB
LE

 M
EA

NS
 O

F E
GR

ES
S I

S R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
FR

OM
 AN

 AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
M

EZ
ZA

NI
NE

 LE
VE

L I
N 

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

ITH
 SE

CT
IO

N 
10

09
.3,

 10
09

.4 
OR

 10
09

.5.

10
09

.3 
ST

AI
RW

AY
S. 

IN
 O

RD
ER

 TO
 BE

 CO
NS

ID
ER

ED
 PA

RT
 O

F A
N 

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 M

EA
NS

 O
F E

GR
ES

S,
A S

TA
IRW

AY
 BE

TW
EE

N 
ST

OR
IES

 SH
AL

L H
AV

E A
 CL

EA
R W

ID
TH

 O
F 4

8 
IN

CH
ES

 (1
21

9 M
M

) M
IN

IM
UM

 BE
TW

EE
N 

HA
ND

RA
ILS

 AN
D 

SH
AL

L E
ITH

ER
 IN

CO
RP

OR
AT

E A
N 

AR
EA

 O
F R

EF
UG

E W
ITH

IN
 AN

 EN
LA

RG
ED

 FL
OO

R-
LE

VE
L L

AN
DI

NG
OR

 SH
AL

L B
E 

AC
CE

SS
ED

 FR
OM

 AN
 AR

EA
 O

F R
EF

UG
E C

OM
PL

YIN
G 

W
ITH

 SE
CT

IO
N 

10
09

.6.
 EX

IT 
AC

CE
SS

 ST
AI

RW
AY

S T
HA

T C
ON

NE
CT

 LE
VE

LS
 IN

 TH
E S

AM
E S

TO
RY

 AR
E N

OT
 PE

RM
ITT

ED
 AS

 
PA

RT
 O

F A
N 

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 M

EA
NS

 O
F E

GR
ES

S.

EX
CE

PT
IO

NS
:

1. 
EX

IT 
AC

CE
SS

 ST
AI

RW
AY

S P
RO

VI
DI

NG
 M

EA
NS

 O
F E

GR
ES

S  
FR

OM
 M

EZ
ZA

NI
NE

S A
RE

 PE
RM

ITT
ED

 AS
 PA

RT
 O

F A
N 

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 M

EA
NS

 O
F E

GR
ES

S.

10
19

.1 
GE

NE
RA

L. 
EX

IT 
AC

CE
SS

 ST
AI

RW
AY

S A
ND

 RA
M

PS
  S

ER
VI

NG
 AS

 AN
 EX

IT 
AC

CE
SS

 CO
M

PO
NE

NT
 IN

 A 
M

EA
NS

 O
F E

GR
ES

S S
YS

TE
M

 SH
AL

L C
OM

PL
Y W

ITH
 TH

E 
RE

QU
IRE

M
EN

TS
 O

F T
HI

S S
EC

TIO
N.

  T
HE

 N
UM

BE
R O

F S
TO

RIE
S C

ON
NE

CT
ED

 BY
 EX

IT 
AC

CE
SS

 ST
AI

RW
AY

S A
ND

 RA
M

PS
 SH

AL
L I

NC
LU

DE
 BA

SE
M

EN
TS

, B
UT

 N
OT

 M
EZ

ZA
NI

NE
S.

11
04

.3 
CO

NN
EC

TE
D 

SP
AC

ES
. W

HE
N 

A B
UI

LD
IN

G 
OR

 PO
RT

IO
N 

OF
 A 

BU
ILD

IN
G 

IS 
RE

QU
IRE

D 
TO

 BE
 AC

CE
SS

IB
LE

, A
T L

EA
ST

 O
NE

 AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 RO

UT
E S

HA
LL

 BE
 

PR
OV

ID
ED

 TO
 EA

CH
 PO

RT
IO

N 
OF

 TH
E B

UI
LD

IN
G,

 TO
 AC

CE
SS

IB
LE

 BU
ILD

IN
G

EN
TR

AN
CE

S C
ON

NE
CT

IN
G 

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 PE

DE
ST

RIA
N 

W
AL

KW
AY

S A
ND

 TO
 TH

E 
PU

BL
IC

 W
AY

.
EX

CE
PT

IO
NS

:
1. 

ST
OR

IES
 AN

D 
M

EZ
ZA

NI
NE

S E
XE

M
PT

ED
 BY

 SE
CT

IO
N 

11
04

.4.

50
5.2

 M
EZ

ZA
NI

NE
S. 

A M
EZ

ZA
NI

NE
 O

R M
EZ

ZA
NI

NE
S I

N 
CO

M
PL

IA
NC

E W
ITH

 SE
CT

IO
N 

50
5.2

 SH
AL

LB
E C

ON
SID

ER
ED

 A 
PO

RT
IO

N 
OF

 TH
E S

TO
RY

 BE
LO

W
. S

UC
H 

M
EZ

ZA
NI

NE
S 

SH
AL

L N
OT

 CO
NT

RIB
UT

E T
O 

EIT
HE

R T
HE

 BU
ILD

IN
G 

AR
EA

 O
R N

UM
BE

R O
F S

TO
RIE

S A
S R

EG
UL

AT
ED

 BY
 SE

CT
IO

N 
50

3.1
. T

HE
 AR

EA
 O

F T
HE

 M
EZ

ZA
NI

NE
 SH

AL
L B

E I
NC

LU
DE

D 
IN

 
DE

TE
RM

IN
IN

G 
TH

E F
IRE

 AR
EA

. T
HE

 CL
EA

R H
EIG

HT
 AB

OV
E A

ND
 BE

LO
W

 TH
E M

EZ
ZA

NI
NE

 FL
OO

R C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
SH

AL
L B

E N
OT

 LE
SS

 TH
AN

 7 
FE

ET
 (2

13
4M

M
).

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:07:32 PM

LS
1.

0
CO

DE
 ST

UD
Y

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E



D
N

RE
TA

IL

ST
OR

AG
ESE

RV
IC

E 
CO

UR
SE

FIT
 R

OO
M

CH
AN

GI
NG

FIT
 S

TO
R.

SH
OW

ER

TO
ILE

T

SH
OW

ER

VE
ST

IB
UL

E

EX
IT

72
'

TO
ILE

T

W
AS

H
M

EC
H.

AL
T. 

PA
TH

OP
EN

 TO
 

BE
LO

W
OP

EN
 TO

 
BE

LO
W

VE
ST

IB
UL

E

TO
ILE

T
TO

ILE
T

KI
TC

HE
N

SE
AT

IN
G

JA
NI

TO
R

CO
FF

EE
 B

AR

E
X

IT
 D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
 

IN
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

A
Y

E
X

IT
 D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
 

IN
TO

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

A
Y

EX
IT

EX
IT

57
'

76
'

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t L

eg
en

d

As
se

m
bl

y

Bu
ild

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e

Pu
bl

ic
 S

pa
ce

Te
na

nt
 S

pa
ce

SH
OP

EX
IT

E
X

IT

E
G

R
E

S
S

 W
ID

TH
 A

T 
E

X
IT

E
X

IT
 S

IG
N

  
 (

LI
G

H
TE

D
 F

A
C

E
 S

H
A

D
E

D
)

P
A

TH
 O

F 
E

G
R

E
S

S
 / 

E
X

IT
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E

FI
R

E
 E

X
TI

N
G

U
IS

H
E

R
 C

A
B

IN
E

T 
(1

0 
LB

 4
A

: 
6

0 
A

B
C

 F
IR

E
 E

X
TI

N
G

U
IS

H
E

R
 )

FI
R

E
 E

X
TI

N
G

U
IS

H
E

R
 

(1
0 

LB
 4

A
: 
6

0 
A

B
C

 F
IR

E
 E

X
TI

N
G

U
IS

H
E

R
 )

 

69
"

1
0
0

'

FE
C

FE

K
E

Y
 (

A
N

N
O

TA
TI

O
N

S
):

2
-H

O
U

R
 F

IR
E

 B
A

R
R

IE
R

N

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:07:45 PM

LS
1.

1
LIF

E S
AF

ET
Y P

LA
NS

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

1
Ba

se
m

en
t -

Li
fe

 S
af

et
y 

Pl
an

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

2
1s

t F
lo

or
 -

Li
fe

 S
af

et
y 

Pl
an

De
pa

rtm
en

ta
l S

qu
ar

e 
Fo

ot
ag

e 
Br

ea
kd

ow
n

De
sc

rip
tio

n
De

pa
rtm

en
t

Ar
ea

Ba
se

m
en

t
Ba

se
m

en
t

33
6 

SF
Ba

se
m

en
t

Bu
ild

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e

23
 S

F
Ba

se
m

en
t

Pu
bl

ic
 S

pa
ce

15
4 

SF
Ba

se
m

en
t

St
or

ag
e

44
1 

SF
Ba

se
m

en
t

Te
na

nt
 S

pa
ce

15
98

 S
F

1s
t F

lo
or

1s
t F

lo
or

As
se

m
bl

y
43

6 
SF

1s
t F

lo
or

Bu
ild

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e

30
 S

F
1s

t F
lo

or
Pu

bl
ic

 S
pa

ce
13

3 
SF

1s
t F

lo
or

Te
na

nt
 S

pa
ce

80
3 

SF
Gr

an
d 

to
ta

l: 
22

39
56

 S
F

To
ta

l B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sq

ua
re

 F
oo

ta
ge

De
pa

rtm
en

t
Ar

ea
33

6 
SF

As
se

m
bl

y
43

6 
SF

Bu
ild

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e

54
 S

F
Pu

bl
ic

 S
pa

ce
28

8 
SF

St
or

ag
e

44
1 

SF
Te

na
nt

 S
pa

ce
24

02
 S

F
Gr

an
d 

to
ta

l: 
22

39
56

 S
F



D
N

C
A

H
A

B
A

 H
E

IG
H

TS
 R

O
A

D

P
IP

EL
IN

E 
R

O
A

D

CO
NC

RE
TE

 PA
D 

W
/ C

OV
ER

ED
 

DU
M

PS
TE

R, 
GA

TE
 &

 H
OS

E  
BI

B R
EQ

. B
Y 

HE
AL

TH
 D

EP
T.

AS
PH

AL
T P

AV
IN

G

5' 
M

IN
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E B

UF
FE

R

ST
RIP

PE
D 

HA
ND

IC
AP

PE
D 

PA
RK

IN
G

PE
RV

IO
US

 PA
VE

R P
AT

IO

CO
NC

RE
TE

 SI
DE

W
AL

K

AS
PH

AL
T P

AV
IN

G

AL
L N

ON
 PA

VE
D 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E A
RE

AS
 

TO
 BE

 PL
AN

TE
D 

AN
D 

IRR
IG

AT
ED

.

CU
RB

 AL
L P

AV
IN

G 
AR

OU
ND

 TH
E 

BU
ILD

IN
G 

PE
RIM

ET
ER

.

CO
NC

RE
TE

 SI
DE

W
AL

K S
TE

PS

5' 
M

IN
 LA

ND
SC

AP
E B

UF
FE

R

GR
AV

EL
 PA

VI
NG

 @
 PA

RK
IN

G 
SP

AC
ES

RA
M

PE
D 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 
SID

EW
AL

K @
 EN

TR
Y

EX
TE

ND
 (2

) 4
' C

OR
RU

GA
TE

 PI
PE

 W
 

AP
PR

OP
RIA

TE
 D

ET
AI

LIN
G 

TO
 M

EE
T A

LL
 

CO
DE

, C
ITY

 CO
UN

TY
 RE

QU
IRM

EN
TS

CU
RB

 CU
TS

, P
AV

IN
G,

 SI
DE

W
AL

KS
, 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E A
T S

TR
EE

T P
RO

VI
DE

 BY
 CI

TY

A1
.11

A1
.13

(2
) E

XI
ST

IN
G 

4' 
CO

RR
UG

AT
E 

DR
AI

NA
GE

 PI
PE

S

SU
B-

GR
AD

E S
TO

RM
 W

AT
ER

 RE
TE

NT
IO

N 
AN

D 
FIL

TR
AT

IO
N 

CH
AM

BE
R &

 SY
ST

EM
 

SU
B-

GR
AD

E S
TO

RM
 W

AT
ER

 RE
TE

NT
IO

N 
AN

D 
FIL

TR
AT

IO
N 

CH
AM

BE
R &

 SY
ST

EM
 

C
A

H
A

B
A

 H
E

IG
H

TS
 R

O
A

D

P
IP

EL
IN

E 
R

O
A

D
P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 L

IN
E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

27
,47

5 S
F =

 A
RE

A 
OF

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y

N

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/6/2020 12:47:48 PM

A1
.0

SIT
E P

LA
N

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

1" 
= 

20
'-0

"

1
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

1" 
= 

30
'-0

"

2
PE

RM
EA

BI
LI

TY
 D

IA
G

RA
M



D
N

4"
 TH

IC
K C

ON
CR

ET
E S

TE
PS

CA
NT

EL
EV

ER
 CO

NC
RE

TE
 BE

NC
H 

AL
ON

G 
RE

TA
IN

IN
G 

W
AL

L

10
" C

ON
CR

ET
E R

ET
AI

NI
NG

 W
AL

L

4"
 TH

IC
K 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 PA
TIO

12
" P

OU
RE

D-
IN

-P
LA

CE
 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 PA
TIO

 W
AL

L

4"
 TH

IC
K C

ON
CR

ET
E 

SID
EW

AL
K, 

BR
US

HE
D 

FIN
ISH

10
" C

ON
CR

ET
E R

ET
AI

NI
NG

 W
AL

L

A
L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

CA
NO

PY

2' 
GA

P I
N 

PA
TIO

 W
AL

L, 
LE

SS
 TH

EN
 

24
" T

O 
EX

TE
RIO

R G
RA

DE

N

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:02 PM

A1
.1

SIT
E D

ET
AI

LS

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

 -
BA

C
K 

AN
D

 S
ID

E 
EN

TR
Y

1/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3
SI

TE
 P

LA
N

 -
FR

O
N

T 
EN

TR
Y



U
P

D
N

TV

TV

GE
NE

RA
L N

OT
ES

Ty
p

e 
g

en
er

al
 n

ot
es

 h
er

e.
..

A
3
.0 4

A
3
.0

1
A

3
.0

2

A
3
.03

1 2 4

RE
TA

IL
B0

1

SE
RV

IC
E 

CO
UR

SE
B1

1

FIT
 R

OO
M

B0
2

CH
AN

GI
NG

B0
4

SH
OW

ER
B0

6

TO
ILE

T
B0

9

FIT
 S

TO
R.

B0
3

ST
OR

AG
E

B0
7

SH
OW

ER
B0

8

2 A4
.2

1 A4
.2

A
C

D

3 A4
.0 2 A4
.1

1 A4
.1

6 A4
.0

3

A
5
.1

1

13' - 0 3/4"

2 A4
.6

EQ
EQ

3 A4
.2

2 A4
.5

1 A4
.5

2

ST
EE

L S
TA

IR 
W

ITH
 FO

LD
ED

 
ST

EE
L T

RE
AD

S, 
RIS

ER
S, 

AN
D 

LA
ND

IN
G.

  P
AI

NT
ED

 ST
EE

L 
GU

AR
D 

AN
D 

HA
ND

 RA
IL

A
5
.1

3

(2
) G

RO
UN

D 
M

OU
NT

ED
 

RE
CE

SS
ED

 AC
CE

NT
 LI

GH
TS

3 A4
.6

A
5
.3

1

VE
ST

IB
UL

E
B1

0

N.
I.C

. -
CU

ST
OM

 ST
AI

NE
D 

W
OO

D 
M

ILL
W

OR
K D

ISP
LA

Y 
CA

SE
, S

TO
RA

GE
 CA

BI
NE

TS
, 

AN
D 

PO
S -

PR
OV

ID
E 

CO
NC

EA
LE

D 
RE

CE
SS

ED
 PO

W
ER

 
AN

D 
DA

TA
 FL

OO
R O

UT
LE

T

RE
CE

SS
ED

 PO
W

ER
 &

 D
AT

A 
FL

OO
R O

UT
LE

T, 
TV

 
OU

TL
ET

N.
I.C

.-C
US

TO
M

 ST
AI

NE
D 

W
OO

D 
M

ILL
W

OR
K D

ISP
LA

Y 
CA

SE
S A

ND
 ST

OR
AG

E 
CA

BI
NE

TS
 -P

RO
VI

DE
 

CO
NC

EA
LE

D 
RE

CE
SS

ED
 PO

W
ER

 
AN

D 
DA

TA
 FL

OO
R O

UT
LE

T

3 A4
.5

B0
7

B0
6

B0
8

B0
5

B0
3

B0
4

B0
2

20
' - 

10
 3/

4"
20

' - 
10

 3/
4"

41
' - 

9 1
/2

"

14' - 10 1/4"24' - 6 1/2"23' - 2"

62' - 6 1/2"

N.
I.C

.-C
US

TO
M

 M
ILL

W
OR

K 
DI

SP
LA

Y S
ER

VI
CE

 CO
UN

TE
R 

AN
D 

BA
SE

 CA
BI

NE
TS

PR
OP

OS
ED

 M
EC

HA
NI

CA
L 

UN
IT 

LO
CA

TIO
N

C
G

C
G

C
G

C
G

A
5
.3

6Sim

AD
A C

OM
PL

IA
NT

 D
RIN

KI
NG

 
FO

UN
TA

IN
S W

ITH
 CE

RA
M

IC
 

TIL
E W

ET
 W

AL
L -

SE
E 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N

SU
RF

AC
E M

OU
NT

ED
 

PO
W

ER
/D

AT
A O

UT
LE

TS
 

ON
 ST

EE
L C

OL
UM

N

BI
KE

 W
AS

H 
AR

EA
 W

ITH
 

FU
LL

 H
EIG

HT
 CE

RA
M

IC
 TI

LE
 

W
AL

LS
 AN

D 
W

RA
PP

IN
G 

OP
EN

IN
G.

  T
ILE

 FL
OO

R 
SL

OP
ED

 TO
 FL

OO
R D

RA
IN

, 
W

AL
L M

OU
NT

ED
 SP

RA
Y 

FA
UC

ET
 T.

B.S
.

1.
0 1.
1

1.
1

1.
1

1.
1

1.
0

1.
0

1.
2

2.
0

2.
1

2.
4

2.
9

2.
5

2.
8

2.
4

2.
1

1.
1

2.
0

1.
0

S0
.1

S0
.2

S0
.3

A.
1

C.
1

2.
1

2.
2

2.
9

B1
0

TO
ILE

T
B1

2

W
AS

H
B1

3
M

EC
H.

B1
4

C
G

C
G

C
G

C
G

ST
OR

AG
E

B1
5

B0
9

B0
1

B1
1

BA
RR

IER
 FR

EE
 AC

CE
SS

IB
LE

 
DO

OR
 O

PE
NE

R F
OR

 EN
TR

Y 
DO

OR
 -P

RO
VI

DE
 

HA
RD

W
AR

E, 
PA

IN
TE

D 
ST

EE
L 

PO
ST

 W
ITH

 CO
NT

RO
LS

,
CO

NC
EA

LE
D 

PO
W

ER
 AN

D 
CA

BL
IN

G 
AS

 RE
QU

IRE
D 

SE
E E

LE
VA

TIO
N

LO
CA

TIO
N 

OF
 G

LA
SS

 FI
LM

 G
RA

PH
IC

1' - 3"

1' - 3"

1 2 4

A
C

D

3

2 A4
.6

2 A4
.5

1 A4
.5

AI
R H

AN
DL

ER
 U

NI
T S

ER
VI

CI
NG

 BA
SE

M
EN

T 
AR

EA
 U

ND
ER

 M
EZ

ZA
NI

NE

RE
CT

AN
GU

LA
R D

UC
T W

OR
K A

BO
VE

 
CE

ILI
NG

 W
/ W

AL
L R

EG
IST

ER
S S

ER
VI

CI
NG

 
EA

CH
 RO

OM
.

3 A4
.6

7 A2
.3

3 A4
.5

OP
EN

 TO
 

AB
OV

E
OP

EN
 TO

 
AB

OV
E

W
P

W
AT

ER
 RE

SIS
TA

NT
 

RE
CE

SS
ED

 CA
N 

LIG
HT

PA
IN

T E
XP

OS
ED

 
ST

RU
CT

UR
E, 

DU
CT

S, 
CO

ND
UI

T, 
ET

C. 
-A

LL
 

EX
PO

SE
D 

SU
RF

AC
ES

 
TY

PIC
AL

SU
RF

AC
E M

OU
NT

ED
 

TR
AC

K L
IG

HT
IN

GS

C.H
.

8' 
-0

"

C.H
.

8' 
-0

"

C.H
.

8' 
-0

"

C.H
.

8' 
-0

"

C.H
.

8' 
-0

"

A
L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

CA
NO

PY

A.
1

C.
1 W

P
C.H

.
8' 

-0
"

ST
OR

AG
E

B1
5

FIT
 R

OO
M

B0
2

CH
AN

GI
NG

B0
4

FIT
 S

TO
R.

B0
3

TO
ILE

T
B1

2
TO

ILE
T

B0
9

SH
OW

ER
B0

6
SH

OW
ER

B0
8

VE
ST

IB
UL

E
B1

0

W
AS

H
B1

3
M

EC
H.

B1
4

ST
OR

AG
E

B0
7

RE
TA

IL
B0

1
SE

RV
IC

E 
CO

UR
SE

B1
1

EQ
EQ

W
AL

L L
EG

EN
D

1.0

6"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
, 1

 la
ye

r 
  

5
/8

" 
G

yp
. B

d
. e

ac
h

 s
id

e;
 

B
at

t 
In

su
la

ti
on

; E
xt

en
d

 t
o 

u
n

d
er

si
d

e 
of

 m
et

al
 d

ec
k 

or
 a

b
ov

e 
ce

ili
n

g

1.1

4"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
,1

 la
ye

r 
of

  
5

/8
" 

G
yp

. B
d

. e
ac

h
 s

id
e 

o;
 

B
at

t 
In

su
la

ti
on

; E
xt

en
d

 t
o 

d
ec

k 
ab

ov
e 

or
 t

o 
ab

ov
e 

fi
n

is
h

ed
 c

ei
lin

g

1.2

4"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
 5

/8
" 

G
yp

. 
48

" 
h

. C
er

am
ic

 T
ile

 
W

ai
n

sc
ot

 1
-s

id
e,

 5
/8

" 
g

yp
su

m
 b

oa
rd

 o
th

er
 s

id
e

8"
 C

on
cr

et
e 

W
al

l

8"
 C

M
U

 w
al

l w
it

h
 1

/2
" 

ex
te

ri
or

 s
tu

cc
o 

fi
n

is
h

, 
1

-1
/2

" 
fu

rr
in

g
 s

tr
ip

s 
an

d
 

5
/8

" 
g

yp
su

m
 b

oa
rd

 
in

te
ri

or

(N
ot

 S
h

ow
n

) 
R

ef
er

 t
o 

W
in

d
ow

 a
n

d
 S

to
re

fr
on

t 
S

ch
ed

u
le

2.0 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4

6"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
 5

/8
" 

G
yp

., 
b

ac
ke

r 
b

oa
rd

, 4
8"

 h
. 

C
er

am
ic

 T
ile

 W
ai

n
sc

ot
 

b
ot

h
 s

id
es

4"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
 5

/8
" 

G
yp

., 
b

ac
ke

r 
b

oa
rd

, C
er

am
ic

 
Ti

le
 W

ai
n

sc
ot

 o
n

e 
si

d
e,

 
5

/8
" 

G
yp

. o
th

er
 s

id
e

2.5
4"

 W
oo

d
 S

tu
d

, 3
/4

" 
P

at
te

rn
ed

 P
ly

w
oo

d
 

C
la

d
d

in
g

 o
n

e 
si

d
e

8"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
 w

it
h

 M
et

al
 

P
an

el
 o

n
e 

si
d

e,
 1

-1
/2

" 
fu

rr
in

g
 a

n
d

 5
/8

" 
G

yp
. 

ot
h

er
 s

id
e

6"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
 w

it
h

 M
et

al
 

P
an

el
 b

ot
h

 s
id

es

2.6
4"

 W
oo

d
 S

tu
d

 f
ra

m
in

g
 

on
ly

, t
o 

b
e 

cl
ad

 b
y 

ot
h

er
s

2.7
4"

 W
oo

d
 S

tu
d

 f
ra

m
in

g
 

on
ly

, t
o 

b
e 

cl
ad

 b
y 

ot
h

er
s

1.3 1.4 2.8
4"

 W
oo

d
 S

tu
d

, 5
/8

 
G

yp
. o

n
e 

si
d

e,
 5

/8
" 

G
yp

, b
ac

ke
r 

b
oa

rd
, 

48
" 

h
. c

er
am

ic
 t

ile
 

w
ai

n
sc

ot
 o

th
er

 s
id

e

2.9
4"

 W
oo

d
 S

tu
d

, 5
/8

 
G

yp
., 

b
ac

ke
r 

b
oa

rd
, 

fu
ll 

h
ei

g
h

t 
C

er
am

ic
 

Ti
le

 o
n

e 
si

d
e,

 5
/8

" 
G

yp
, 

b
ac

ke
r 

b
oa

rd
, 4

8"
 h

. 
ce

ra
m

ic
 t

ile
 w

ai
n

sc
ot

 
ot

h
er

 s
id

e

8"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
 w

it
h

 M
et

al
 

P
an

el
 o

n
e 

si
d

e,
 5

/8
" 

G
yp

. 
w

it
h

 4
8"

h
. F

R
P

 w
ai

n
sc

ot
 

ot
h

er
 s

id
e

1.5

8"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
 w

it
h

 
S

tu
cc

o 
on

e 
si

d
e,

 5
/8

" 
G

yp
. o

th
er

 s
id

e

1.6 3.0
2"

 W
oo

d
 S

tu
d

, b
ac

ke
r 

b
oa

rd
, f

u
ll 

h
ei

g
h

t 
C

er
am

ic
 T

ile
 o

n
e 

si
d

e

PL
UM

BI
NG

 LE
GE

ND

To
ile

t 
S

in
ks

K
oh

le
r 

"S
oh

o"
 K

-2
08

4

S
in

k 
P

ip
e 

W
ra

p
La

C
av

a 
Tr

ap
 C

ov
er

 #
R

A
09

8

S
in

k 
Fa

u
ce

t
D

el
ta

 "
Tr

in
si

c"
 S

in
g

le
 H

an
d

le

To
ile

t
K

oh
le

r 
"K

el
st

on
" 

#
K

-3
7

5
4

C
u

st
od

ia
l S

in
k

"E
lf

in
" 

#
E

B
-5

4 
or

 s
im

ila
r

D
ri

n
ki

n
g

 F
ou

n
ta

in
(s

) 
 E

lk
ay

 #
E

D
FP

B
1

1
4C

AL
LO

W
AN

CE
S &

 N
OT

 IN
 C

ON
TR

AC
T(

NI
C)

A
L

L
O

W
A

N
C

E
S

C
of

fe
e 

B
ar

 M
ill

w
or

k 
-

P
ro

vi
d

e 
al

lo
w

an
ce

 o
f 

$
3

0,
00

0 
fo

r 
cu

st
om

 m
ill

w
or

k 
at

 f
ro

n
t 

an
d

 b
ac

k 
b

ar
 a

re
as

Li
g

h
ti

n
g

 -
D

ec
or

at
iv

e 
Fi

xt
u

re
s 

-
se

e 
al

lo
w

an
ce

s 
n

ot
ed

 
on

 d
ra

w
in

g
s 

N
IC

C
u

st
om

 C
as

ew
or

k 
-

P
O

S
, s

er
vi

ce
 b

en
ch

es
, a

n
d

 
d

is
p

la
y 

co
u

n
te

rs
 n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
ed

N

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:03 PM

A2
.0

BA
SE

M
EN

T -
FL

OO
R &

 RE
FL

EC
TE

D
CE

ILI
NG

 PL
AN

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

1
Ba

se
m

en
t F

lo
or

 P
la

n
3/

16
" =

 1
'-0

"

2
Ba

se
m

en
t R

ef
le

ct
ed

 C
ei

lin
g 

Pl
an

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E



U
PA

3
.0 4

A
3
.0

1
A

3
.0

2

A
3
.03

1 2 4

TV TV

SE
AT

IN
G

10
1

KI
TC

HE
N

10
6

VE
ST

IB
UL

E
10

2

TO
ILE

T
10

3
TO

ILE
T

10
4

2 A4
.2

39' - 4 1/2"23' - 2"

1 A4
.2

A
C

D

3 A4
.0 2 A4
.1

62' - 6 1/2"

1 A4
.1

6 A4
.0

A
5
.2

3

JA
NI

TO
R

10
5

1' - 4"

3

A
5
.1

1

14' - 10 1/4"

A2
.31

24' - 6 1/2"

TV

A2
.32

CO
FF

EE
 B

AR
10

7

A2
.33

A
5
.2

4

A
5
.0

2
1

OP
EN

 TO
 

BE
LO

W
OP

EN
 TO

 
BE

LO
W

A
5
.2

12

2 A4
.6

8' 
- 5

"
16

' - 
8 1

/2
"

16
' - 

8"

3 A4
.2

7' 
- 8

" R
.O

.
15

' - 
10

 3/
4"

 R.
O.

2 A4
.5

1 A4
.5

21
' - 

3"

DA
SH

ED
 LI

NE
S I

ND
IC

AT
E 

FL
OA

TIN
G 

CE
ILI

NG
 AB

OV
E -

SE
E C

EIL
IN

G 
PL

AN

A
5
.2

5

2

ST
EE

L S
TA

IR 
W

ITH
 FO

LD
ED

 
ST

EE
L T

RE
AD

S, 
RIS

ER
S, 

AN
D 

LA
ND

IN
G.

  P
AI

NT
ED

 ST
EE

L 
GU

AR
D 

AN
D 

HA
ND

 RA
IL 

-
SE

E A
LT

ER
NA

TE
S

A
5
.1

3

3 A4
.6

N.
I.C

. C
US

TO
M

 W
OO

D 
CA

FE
 

HE
IG

HT
 TA

BL
E W

ITH
 RE

CE
SS

ED
 

DI
SP

LA
Y C

AS
ES

PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
TR

AS
H 

RE
CE

PT
AC

LE
 CA

BI
NE

T W
ITH

 
SS

M
-1

 SO
LID

 SU
RF

AC
E Q

UA
RT

Z 
TO

P A
ND

 ST
AI

NL
ES

S S
TE

EL
 TR

AS
H 

RIN
GS

.  F
LO

AT
IN

G 
ST

AI
NE

D 
W

OO
D 

SH
EL

VE
S A

BO
VE

 -P
RO

VI
DE

 
CO

NC
EA

LE
D 

SU
PP

OR
T/

BL
OC

KI
N 

-
SE

E E
LE

VA
TIO

N

AL
L K

ITC
HE

N 
AN

D 
CO

FF
EE

 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T B

Y O
W

NE
R. 

 
FIN

AL
 EL

EC
TR

IC
AL

, W
AT

ER
, 

GA
S (

IF 
RE

QU
IRE

D)
 TO

 BE
 

CO
OR

DI
NA

TE
D 

W
ITH

 
FIN

AL
 EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

PL
AC

EM
EN

T

FL
OO

R S
IN

K, 
W

AL
L 

M
OU

NT
ED

 U
TIL

ITY
 

SH
EL

VE
S, 

AN
D 

W
AL

L 
M

OU
NT

ED
 M

OP
 RA

CK

1 A4
.6

Sim

A
4

.1
0

3

A
4

.1
0

1

A
4

.1
0

4

7 A2
.3

FE
AT

UR
E D

ISP
LA

Y W
AL

L W
ITH

 
ST

AI
NE

D 
PL

YW
OO

D 
PA

NE
LS

 IN
 

VE
RT

IC
AL

 BR
IC

K P
AT

TE
RN

 AN
D 

2X
10

 RA
ND

OM
 LE

NG
TH

 
PE

RP
IN

DI
CU

LA
R A

CC
EN

TS
 -S

EE
 

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS
 -S

IM
. O

PP
. H

AN
D

A
4

.1
0

2

3 A4
.5

03
04

05

06

02

07

01

20
' - 

10
 3/

4"
20

' - 
10

 3/
4"

41
' - 

9 1
/2

"

N.
I.C

. -
FO

OD
 SE

RV
IC

E 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T

+8
0"

+8
0"

+8
0"

2.
3

2.
2

2.
4

2.
1

2.
1

2.
2

2.
1

2.
2

2.
5

2.
5

2.
1

2.
1

1.
3

1.
4

1.
3

1.
3

1.
2

1.
3

1.
3

2.
6

1.
5

3.
0

16
' - 

2 1
/2

" R
.O

.

S1
.5

S1
.6

S1
.7

S1
.8

S1
.4

S1
.1

S1
.2

S1
.3

2' - 0" R.O. 2' - 0" R.O.

2' 
- 0

" R
.O

.

11
' - 

0"
 R.

O.
6' 

- 4
 1/

4"
 R.

O.

A.
1

C.
1

SH
OP

10
8

R
E

F

P
G

M
WTS

P
C

H
S

P
T

S
P U
C

O

U
C

O P
T

S
H

S
H

S
H

S
H

R
E

F
R

E
F

R
E

F

D
W

S
3

IC
E

W
T

1 2 4

A
C

D

3

2 A4
.6

2 A4
.5

1 A4
.5

C.H
.

8' 
-0

"
C.H

.
8' 

-0
"

C.H
.

9' 
-1

0"
C.H

.
9' 

-1
0"

C.H
.

9' 
-0

"

C.H
.

9' 
-0

"
C.H

.
9' 

-0
"

3 A4
.6

RE
CE

SS
ED

 FL
US

H 
M

OU
NT

 LE
D 

ST
RIP

 
W

ITH
 M

ET
AL

 H
OU

SIN
G 

AN
D 

CO
NT

IN
UO

US
 D

IFF
US

ER

DE
CO

RA
TIV

E W
AL

L S
CO

NC
E -

PR
OV

ID
E 

CO
NC

EA
LE

D 
PO

W
ER

 AN
D 

 FI
XT

UR
E 

AL
LO

W
AN

CE
 O

F $
40

0 P
LU

S 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TIO

N

3"
 O

R L
ES

S D
IA

M
ET

ER
 RE

CE
SS

ED
 LE

D 
DO

W
N 

 LI
GH

T

GE
NE

RA
L N

OT
E:

AL
L L

IG
HT

S I
N 

PU
BL

IC
 AR

EA
S T

O 
BE

 O
N 

DI
M

M
ER

S. 
CO

OR
DI

NA
TE

 SW
ITC

HI
NG

 AN
D 

CO
NT

RO
L 

CI
RC

UI
TIN

G 
W

ITH
 TE

NA
NT

DE
CO

RA
TIV

E P
EN

DA
NT

 LI
GH

T -
PR

OV
ID

E 
CO

NC
EA

LE
D 

PO
W

ER
 AN

D 
 FI

XT
UR

E 
AL

LO
W

AN
CE

 O
F $

60
0 P

LU
S 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TIO
N

3"
 D

IA
M

ET
ER

 AD
JU

ST
AB

LE
 H

EA
D 

LE
D 

TR
AC

K L
IG

HT
IN

G,
 BL

AC
K F

IN
ISH

DE
CO

RA
TIV

E P
EN

DA
NT

 FI
XT

UR
E -

PR
OV

ID
E A

LL
OW

AN
CE

 O
F $

95
0 E

AC
H 

PL
US

 IN
ST

AL
LA

TIO
N

"B
IG

 AS
S F

AN
" C

OM
PA

NY
 8'

-0
" 

DI
AM

ET
ER

 "E
SS

EN
CE

" C
EIL

IN
G 

FA
N 

W
ITH

 "S
M

AR
TS

EN
SE

" A
UT

OM
AT

ED
 

CO
NT

RO
L -

PR
OV

ID
E P

OW
ER

 AN
D 

BL
OC

KI
NG

/S
UP

PO
RT

 PE
R 

M
AN

UF
AC

TU
RE

R'S
 RE

CO
M

M
EN

AT
IO

NS

PR
OP

OS
ED

 EX
PO

SE
D 

PA
IN

TE
D 

DU
CT

W
OR

K

48
" F

LU
OR

ES
CE

NT
 O

R L
ED

 U
TIL

ITY
 LI

GH
T

2X
2 S

CR
UB

BA
BL

E F
AC

E L
AY

-IN
 CE

ILI
NG

 
SY

ST
EM

 W
ITH

 2X
4 A

CR
YL

IC
 LE

NS
 LI

GH
TS

(2
) S

US
PE

ND
ED

 CE
ILI

NG
 CL

OU
DS

 -
AR

M
ST

RO
NG

 CE
ILI

NG
S 2

X2
 

PE
RF

OR
AT

ED
 W

OO
DW

OR
KS

 
CH

AN
NE

LE
D 

TE
GU

LA
R W

OO
D 

AC
OU

ST
IC

AL
 CE

ILI
NG

 W
ITH

 6"
 

AX
IO

M
 KN

IFE
 ED

GE
 AN

C 9
/1

6"
 G

RID

ST
AI

NE
D 

PL
YW

OO
D 

PA
NE

L W
ITH

 
PE

RIM
ET

ER
 RE

VE
AL

 CE
ILI

NG
 (T

O 
M

AT
CH

 IN
TE

RIO
R 

AC
CE

NT
/D

ISP
LA

Y W
AL

LS
) W

ITH
 

RE
CE

SS
ED

 W
ET

 LO
CA

TIO
N 

LE
D 

DO
W

N 
LIG

HT
S

SP
IRA

L D
UC

T W
OR

K A
BO

VE
 

CE
ILI

NG
 W

/ W
AL

L R
EG

IST
ER

S 
SE

RV
IC

IN
G 

EA
CH

 RO
OM

.

SP
IRA

L D
UC

T W
OR

K A
BO

VE
 

CE
ILI

NG
 W

/ W
AL

L R
EG

IST
ER

S 
SE

RV
IC

IN
G 

EA
CH

 RO
OM

.

3 A4
.5

DE
CO

RA
TIV

E W
AL

L S
CO

NC
E -

PR
OV

ID
E 

CO
NC

EA
LE

D 
PO

W
ER

 AN
D 

 FI
XT

UR
E 

AL
LO

W
AN

CE
 O

F $
40

0 P
LU

S 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TIO

N

C.H
.

9' 
-3

"
CO

NC
EA

LE
D 

LIN
EA

R L
ED

 W
AL

LW
AS

H 
ST

RIP
 IN

 RE
CE

SS
ED

 CO
VE

EQ

RE
CE

SS
ED

 LE
D 

DO
W

NL
IG

HT
S A

T D
RIV

E 
TH

RU
 W

IN
DO

W

3.
1

3.
1

C.H
.

9' 
-0

"

A.
1

C.
1

EM
EM

EM

EM

GE
NE

RA
L N

OT
ES

Ty
p

e 
g

en
er

al
 n

ot
es

 h
er

e.
..

AL
LO

W
AN

CE
S &

 N
OT

 IN
 C

ON
TR

AC
T(

NI
C)

A
L

L
O

W
A

N
C

E
S

C
of

fe
e 

B
ar

 M
ill

w
or

k 
-

P
ro

vi
d

e 
al

lo
w

an
ce

 o
f 

$
3

0,
00

0 
fo

r 
cu

st
om

 m
ill

w
or

k 
at

 f
ro

n
t 

an
d

 b
ac

k 
b

ar
 a

re
as

Li
g

h
ti

n
g

 -
D

ec
or

at
iv

e 
Fi

xt
u

re
s 

-
se

e 
al

lo
w

an
ce

s 
n

ot
ed

 
on

 d
ra

w
in

g
s 

N
IC

C
u

st
om

 C
as

ew
or

k 
-

P
O

S
, s

er
vi

ce
 b

en
ch

es
, a

n
d

 
d

is
p

la
y 

co
u

n
te

rs
 n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
ed

W
AL

L L
EG

EN
D

1.0

6"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
, 1

 la
ye

r 
  

5
/8

" 
G

yp
. B

d
. e

ac
h

 s
id

e;
 

B
at

t 
In

su
la

ti
on

; E
xt

en
d

 t
o 

u
n

d
er

si
d

e 
of

 m
et

al
 d

ec
k 

or
 a

b
ov

e 
ce

ili
n

g

1.1

4"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
,1

 la
ye

r 
of

  
5

/8
" 

G
yp

. B
d

. e
ac

h
 s

id
e 

o;
 

B
at

t 
In

su
la

ti
on

; E
xt

en
d

 t
o 

d
ec

k 
ab

ov
e 

or
 t

o 
ab

ov
e 

fi
n

is
h

ed
 c

ei
lin

g

1.2

4"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
 5

/8
" 

G
yp

. 
48

" 
h

. C
er

am
ic

 T
ile

 
W

ai
n

sc
ot

 1
-s

id
e,

 5
/8

" 
g

yp
su

m
 b

oa
rd

 o
th

er
 s

id
e

8"
 C

on
cr

et
e 

W
al

l

8"
 C

M
U

 w
al

l w
it

h
 1

/2
" 

ex
te

ri
or

 s
tu

cc
o 

fi
n

is
h

, 
1

-1
/2

" 
fu

rr
in

g
 s

tr
ip

s 
an

d
 

5
/8

" 
g

yp
su

m
 b

oa
rd

 
in

te
ri

or

(N
ot

 S
h

ow
n

) 
R

ef
er

 t
o 

W
in

d
ow

 a
n

d
 S

to
re

fr
on

t 
S

ch
ed

u
le

2.0 2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4

6"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
 5

/8
" 

G
yp

., 
b

ac
ke

r 
b

oa
rd

, 4
8"

 h
. 

C
er

am
ic

 T
ile

 W
ai

n
sc

ot
 

b
ot

h
 s

id
es

4"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
 5

/8
" 

G
yp

., 
b

ac
ke

r 
b

oa
rd

, C
er

am
ic

 
Ti

le
 W

ai
n

sc
ot

 o
n

e 
si

d
e,

 
5

/8
" 

G
yp

. o
th

er
 s

id
e

2.5
4"

 W
oo

d
 S

tu
d

, 3
/4

" 
P

at
te

rn
ed

 P
ly

w
oo

d
 

C
la

d
d

in
g

 o
n

e 
si

d
e

8"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
 w

it
h

 M
et

al
 

P
an

el
 o

n
e 

si
d

e,
 1

-1
/2

" 
fu

rr
in

g
 a

n
d

 5
/8

" 
G

yp
. 

ot
h

er
 s

id
e

6"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
 w

it
h

 M
et

al
 

P
an

el
 b

ot
h

 s
id

es

2.6
4"

 W
oo

d
 S

tu
d

 f
ra

m
in

g
 

on
ly

, t
o 

b
e 

cl
ad

 b
y 

ot
h

er
s

2.7
4"

 W
oo

d
 S

tu
d

 f
ra

m
in

g
 

on
ly

, t
o 

b
e 

cl
ad

 b
y 

ot
h

er
s

1.3 1.4 2.8
4"

 W
oo

d
 S

tu
d

, 5
/8

 
G

yp
. o

n
e 

si
d

e,
 5

/8
" 

G
yp

, b
ac

ke
r 

b
oa

rd
, 

48
" 

h
. c

er
am

ic
 t

ile
 

w
ai

n
sc

ot
 o

th
er

 s
id

e

2.9
4"

 W
oo

d
 S

tu
d

, 5
/8

 
G

yp
., 

b
ac

ke
r 

b
oa

rd
, 

fu
ll 

h
ei

g
h

t 
C

er
am

ic
 

Ti
le

 o
n

e 
si

d
e,

 5
/8

" 
G

yp
, 

b
ac

ke
r 

b
oa

rd
, 4

8"
 h

. 
ce

ra
m

ic
 t

ile
 w

ai
n

sc
ot

 
ot

h
er

 s
id

e

8"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
 w

it
h

 M
et

al
 

P
an

el
 o

n
e 

si
d

e,
 5

/8
" 

G
yp

. 
w

it
h

 4
8"

h
. F

R
P

 w
ai

n
sc

ot
 

ot
h

er
 s

id
e

1.5

8"
 W

oo
d

 S
tu

d
 w

it
h

 
S

tu
cc

o 
on

e 
si

d
e,

 5
/8

" 
G

yp
. o

th
er

 s
id

e

1.6 3.0
2"

 W
oo

d
 S

tu
d

, b
ac

ke
r 

b
oa

rd
, f

u
ll 

h
ei

g
h

t 
C

er
am

ic
 T

ile
 o

n
e 

si
d

e

PL
UM

BI
NG

 LE
GE

ND

To
ile

t 
S

in
ks

K
oh

le
r 

"S
oh

o"
 K

-2
08

4

S
in

k 
P

ip
e 

W
ra

p
La

C
av

a 
Tr

ap
 C

ov
er

 #
R

A
09

8

S
in

k 
Fa

u
ce

t
D

el
ta

 "
Tr

in
si

c"
 S

in
g

le
 H

an
d

le

To
ile

t
K

oh
le

r 
"K

el
st

on
" 

#
K

-3
7

5
4

C
u

st
od

ia
l S

in
k

"E
lf

in
" 

#
E

B
-5

4 
or

 s
im

ila
r

D
ri

n
ki

n
g

 F
ou

n
ta

in
(s

) 
 E

lk
ay

 #
E

D
FP

B
1

1
4C

N

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:08 PM

A2
.1

1S
T F

LO
OR

 -F
LO

OR
  &

 RE
FL

EC
TE

D
CE

ILI
NG

 PL
AN

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

1
1s

t F
lo

or
 P

la
n

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

2
1s

t F
lo

or
 -

Re
fle

ct
ed

 C
ei

lin
g 

Pl
an

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E



A
3

.0 4

A
3

.0
1

A
3

.0
2

A
3

.03

1 2 4

2 A4
.2

1 A4
.2

A
C

D

3 A4
.0 2 A4
.1

1 A4
.1

6 A4
.0

3

2 A4
.6

2 A4
.5

1 A4
.5

SLOPE ROOF 1/2" PER 1'-0"

SLOPE ROOF 1/2" PER 1'-0"

3 A4
.6

3 A4
.5

2 A2
.2

20
' - 

10
 3/

4"
20

' - 
10

 3/
4"

41
' - 

9 1
/2

"

14' - 10 1/4"24' - 6 1/2"23' - 2"

62' - 6 1/2"

SLOPE ROOF 1/2" PER 1'-0"

SLOPE ROOF 1/2" PER 1'-0"

AH
-1

AH
-2

AH
-3

SL
OP

E R
OO

F 1
/8

" P
ER

 1'
-0

"

SLOPE ROOF 1/8" PER 1'-0"

AH
-4

HE
AT

 PU
M

P F
OR

 BA
SE

M
EN

T L
EV

EL
 AH

U

SIN
GL

E M
EM

BR
AN

E R
OO

FIN
G

AH
U 

W
ITH

 CU
RB

ED
 ST

RU
CT

UR
AL

 SU
PP

OR
T

AL
UM

IN
UM

 SC
RE

EN
 W

ITH
 PO

ST
 

AT
TA

CH
M

EN
T T

HR
OU

GH
 RO

OF
 M

EM
BR

AN
E

6"
 PT

D.
 AL

UM
IN

UM
 D

OW
NS

PO
UT

 &
 G

UT
TE

R

SIN
GL

E M
EM

BR
AN

E R
OO

FIN
G.

 PR
OV

ID
E 

IN
TE

RN
AL

 D
RA

IN
IN

G 
FO

R C
AN

OP
Y

SN
AP

 CA
P R

OO
F F

LA
SH

IN
G

AL
UM

IN
UM

 FL
AS

HI
NG

 AT
 RO

OF
 ED

GE

AL
UM

IN
UM

 FL
AS

HI
NG

 AT
 W

OO
D 

BL
OC

KI
NG

A
2

.23

1.
6

1.
6

1.
6

1.
6

A
L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

CA
NO

PY

A.
1

C.
1

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

6' - 0"

GA
LV

AN
IZE

D 
HA

T C
HA

NN
EL

S 

CO
RR

UG
AT

ED
 M

ET
AL

 PA
NE

L 
SC

RE
EN

. O
PE

N 
AT

 BO
TT

OM
 

TO
 AL

LO
W

 FO
R D

RA
IN

AG
E

GA
LV

AN
IZE

D 
ST

EE
L 

TU
BE

 ST
RU

CT
UR

E

PT
D.

 M
ET

AL
 D

EC
KI

NG
 O

VE
R 

ST
EE

L B
AR

 JO
IST

S

4"
 CO

NT
IN

UO
US

 RI
GI

D 
IN

SU
LA

TIO
N 

W
ITH

 SI
NG

LE
 

RO
OF

IN
G 

M
EM

BR
AN

E

AL
UM

IN
UM

 FL
AS

HI
NG

 CA
P 

OV
ER

 FR
AM

IN
G 

AN
D 

PA
NE

L

RO
OF

IN
G 

M
EM

BR
AN

E 
RE

QU
IRE

D 
PO

ST
 SL

EE
VE

C
GA

LV
AN

IZE
D 

HA
T C

HA
NN

EL
S 

CO
RR

UG
AT

ED
 M

ET
AL

 PA
NE

L 
SC

RE
EN

. O
PE

N 
AT

 BO
TT

OM
 

TO
 AL

LO
W

 FO
R D

RA
IN

AG
E

GA
LV

AN
IZE

D 
ST

EE
L 

TU
BE

 ST
RU

CT
UR

E

N

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:09 PM

A2
.2

RO
OF

 PL
AN

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

1
RO

O
F 

PL
AN

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

1 
1/

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"

2
Se

ct
io

n 
D

et
ai

l

1 
1/

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"

3
Pl

an
 D

et
ai

l



D

A
5

.3
2

3
A

5
.3

5

A
5

.3

4

2 A4
.6

FL
OA

TIN
G 

ST
AI

NE
D 

W
OO

D 
SH

EL
VE

S -
PR

OV
ID

E C
ON

CE
AL

ED
 SU

PP
OR

T A
ND

 
BL

OC
KI

NG

VA
RY

IN
G 

HE
IG

HT
 SS

M
-1

 SO
LID

 
SU

RF
AC

E T
OP

ST
AI

NE
D 

W
OO

D 
SC

RE
EN

CE
RA

M
IC

 TI
LE

 W
AL

L W
ITH

 M
EN

U 
BO

AR
DS

PO
S -

N.
I.C

. -
PR

OV
ID

E 
CO

NC
EA

LE
D 

PO
W

ER
 AN

D 
DA

TA

NO
TE

!! 
 R

EF
ER

 TO
 A

LL
OW

AN
CE

S -
SH

OW
N 

FO
R 

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

PU
RP

OS
ES

 O
NL

Y

DA
SH

ED
 LI

NE
 IN

DI
CA

TE
S 

LO
CA

TIO
N 

OF
 LO

W
 H

EIG
HT

 
W

AL
L/

ST
RU

CT
UR

E B
EL

OW
 BA

R 
TO

P

UN
DE

R C
OU

NT
ER

 TR
AS

H 
CA

N 
W

ITH
 

TR
AS

H 
RIN

G 
AN

D 
KN

OC
K B

OX
 TH

RO
UG

H 
CO

UN
TE

RT
OP

HO
T W

AT
ER

 D
ISP

EN
SE

R W
ITH

 H
EA

TIN
G 

UN
IT 

M
OU

NT
ED

 BE
LO

W
 CO

UN
TE

R O
N 

LO
W

 H
EIG

HT
 W

AL
L B

EL
OW

1' - 0"

+/- VERIFY WITH EQUIPMENT

4' - 10"

2' 
- 4

"

PIT
CH

ER
 W

AS
H 

-P
RO

VI
DE

 PL
UM

BI
NG

 
AN

D 
DR

AI
N

36
" H

. C
OU

NT
ER

42
" H

. C
OU

NT
ER

(2
) C

UP
 D

ISP
EN

SE
RS

 BE
LO

W
 

CO
UN

TE
R-

M
OU

NT
 H

OR
IZO

NT
AL

LY

1"

UN
DE

R C
OU

NT
ER

 IC
E C

HE
ST

C
S

H
W

D

H
W

D
H

TR
TC

P
W

E
M

B
D N

B

C
M

C
M

C
M

C
G

P
O

S
P

O
S

C
D

S
D

R

C
G

C
G

PO
S

PO
IN

T O
F S

AL
E

CD
CU

P D
ISP

EN
SE

R
CG

CO
FF

EE
 G

RIN
DE

R
EM

ES
PR

ES
SO

 M
AC

HI
NE

SD
SO

LID
 D

OO
R R

EF
RIG

ER
AT

IO
N

HW
D

HO
T W

AT
ER

 D
ISP

EN
SE

R
HW

DH
HO

T W
AT

ER
 D

ISP
EN

SE
R H

EA
TE

R
TC

TR
AS

H 
CO

NT
AI

NE
R

TR
TR

AS
H 

RIN
G/

GR
IN

DS
 D

ISP
OS

AL
CS

CO
M

PA
CT

 SI
NK

/IC
E

CM
CO

FF
EE

 M
AK

ER
GR

GL
AS

S F
RO

NT
 RE

FR
IG

ER
AT

OR
NB

NI
TR

O 
BE

ER
BD

BE
ER

/K
EG

ER
AT

OR
 D

ISP
EN

SE
R

4

C

7' - 8"

6' 
- 4

 1/
2"

5' 
- 7

 1/
2"

1' - 6"

1' - 3" 5' - 1"

AL
L W

AL
LS

 TO
 BE

 1"
 PE

NN
Y 

RO
UN

D 
TIL

E W
ITH

 D
EC

OR
AT

IV
E 

TO
P T

RIM
 TO

 +
/-

48
" A

.F.
F. 

.  
W

AL
L T

ILE
 IS

 U
SE

D 
AS

 BA
SE

.   
 

PA
IN

T A
BO

VE
 TI

LE
 W

AI
NS

CO
T -

SE
E F

IN
ISH

 SC
HE

DU
LE

TO
ILE

T
10

4
TO

ILE
T

10
3

W
AL

L H
UN

G 
PO

RC
EL

AI
N 

SIN
K 

W
ITH

 D
EC

OR
AT

IV
E F

AU
CE

T A
ND

 
M

ET
AL

 D
EC

OR
AT

IV
E P

IPE
 

SU
RR

OU
ND

18
" X

 38
" A

DA
 CO

M
PL

IA
NT

 
PO

LIS
HE

D 
M

IRR
OR

AD
A C

OM
PL

IA
NT

 G
RA

B B
AR

S 
AN

D 
TO

ILE
T P

AP
ER

 
DI

SP
EN

SE
R -

PR
OV

ID
E 

CO
NC

EA
LE

D 
BL

OC
KI

NG

A
5
.2

5

A
5
.3

6

A
2
.3

5

A
2
.3

6

CU
ST

OM
 W

OO
D 

TA
BL

E 
W

ITH
 O

PE
RA

BL
E G

LA
SS

 TO
P 

DI
SP

LA
Y I

NS
ET

 IN
TO

 TA
BL

E 
TO

P

5"

5"

5"2' - 6"2' - 6" 4"2' - 6"4"

2' 
- 2

"
5"

DA
SH

ED
 LI

NE
 IN

DI
CA

TE
S 

W
AT

ER
FA

LL
 EN

D 
PA

NE
L 

BE
LO

W
 -S

IM
. O

PP
. 

4 A2
.3

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

RE
M

OV
AB

LE
 1/

2"
 TE

M
PE

RE
D 

GL
AS

S P
AN

EL
 IN

SE
T I

NT
O 

W
OO

D 
TO

P

RE
CE

SS
ED

 ST
AI

NE
D 

W
OO

D 
SQ

UA
RE

 CA
SE

S

AN
GL

ED
 W

AT
ER

FA
LL

 EN
D 

PA
NE

L E
DG

E A
ND

 SI
DE

 O
F 

TA
BL

E T
OP

1"
 RE

VE
AL

 W
ITH

 M
ET

AL
 

CL
AD

DI
NG

3' - 6"

5"

5"

3' 
- 0

"

4 A2
.3

CU
ST

OM
 W

OO
D 

TA
BL

E 
W

ITH
 O

PE
RA

BL
E G

LA
SS

 TO
P 

DI
SP

LA
Y I

NS
ET

 IN
TO

 TA
BL

E 
TO

P A
S I

ND
IC

AT
ED

 BY
 

DA
SH

ED
 LI

NE
S -

SE
E P

LA
N

W
AT

ER
FA

LL
 EN

D 
PA

NE
L  

-S
IM

. 
OP

P. 

9' 
- 0

"

5"
2' 

- 6
"

4"
2' 

- 6
"

4"
2' 

- 6
"

5"

3' - 6"

CU
ST

OM
 W

OO
D 

TA
BL

E 
W

ITH
 O

PE
RA

BL
E G

LA
SS

 TO
P 

DI
SP

LA
Y I

NS
ET

 IN
TO

 TA
BL

E 
TO

P A
S I

ND
IC

AT
ED

 BY
 

DA
SH

ED
 LI

NE
S -

SE
E P

LA
N

W
AT

ER
FA

LL
 EN

D 
PA

NE
L  

-S
IM

. 
OP

P. 

3' - 6"

5"
5"

3' 
- 0

"

4"

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

2
PA

IN
TE

D 
ST

EE
L C

HA
NN

EL
, B

OL
TE

D 
TO

 SI
DE

 O
F S

TE
EL

 CO
LU

M
N 

BE
YO

ND

2X
 LE

DG
ER

 BO
AR

D 
BO

LT
ED

 TO
 BA

CK
SID

E 
OF

 CH
AN

NE
L. 

AT
TA

CH
 PL

YW
OO

D 
JO

IST
S 

TO
 FA

CE
 W

ITH
 H

AN
GA

RS

3/
4"

 PL
YW

OO
D 

SU
BF

LO
OR

. S
EE

 
FIN

ISH
 PL

AN
S F

OR
 FL

OO
R F

IN
ISH

1/4"

T.O
.S.

 1/
4"

 AB
OV

E F
LO

OR
 

FIN
ISH

 TY
PIC

AL

PA
IN

TE
D 

ST
EE

L P
AN

 ST
AI

R W
ITH

 PO
LIS

HE
D 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 TR
EA

DS
 SE

CU
RE

D 
TO

 ST
EE

L 
BE

AM

FL
OA

T F
LO

OR
 FI

NI
SH

 U
P 

TO
 M

AT
CH

 H
EIG

HT
 O

F 
ST

EE
L A

T T
RA

NS
ITI

ON

FO
LD

ED
 ST

EE
L S

TA
IR

 O
R 

US
E S

TE
EL

 P
AN

 W
IT

H 
CO

NC
RE

TE
 TR

EA
DS

?

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:10 PM

A2
.3

EN
LA

RG
ED

 PL
AN

S &
 D

ET
AI

LS

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
En

la
rg

ed
 P

la
n-

C
of

fe
e 

Ba
r

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

2
En

la
rg

ed
 P

la
n 

-T
oi

le
ts

3/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3
N

.I.
C

. -
En

la
rg

ed
 P

la
n-

C
af

e 
D

isp
la

y 
Ta

bl
e

1" 
= 

1'-
0

"

4
N

IC
 -

D
et

ai
l-C

af
e 

D
is

pl
ay

 T
ab

le
 S

ec
tio

n

3/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

5
N

IC
 -

El
ev

at
io

n-
C

af
e 

D
isp

la
y 

Ta
bl

e 
Si

de
 V

ie
w

3/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

6
N

IC
 -

El
ev

at
io

n-
C

af
e 

D
isp

la
y 

Ta
bl

e 
En

d 
Pa

ne
l

1 
1/

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"

7
Se

ct
io

n 
D

et
ai

l



1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

2 A4
.2

A
C

D
1 A4

.1

6 A4
.0

2 A4
.5

1 A4
.5

ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 W

/  
IN

SU
LA

TIN
G 

LO
W

-E
 G

LA
SS

M
TL

. S
CR

EE
N 

W
/ G

AL
V. 

M
TL

 FR
AM

E 
AN

D 
PO

ST
 AS

 N
EE

DE
D

6"
 AL

UM
 G

UT
TE

R A
ND

 D
OW

NS
PO

UT
,  

M
AT

CH
 ST

UC
CO

 CO
LO

R

N.
I.C

. -
PIN

 M
OU

NT
ED

 IL
LU

M
IN

AT
ED

 
DI

M
EN

SIO
NA

L L
ET

TE
RS

 BY
 O

TH
ER

S. 
 

PR
OV

ID
E C

ON
CE

AL
ED

 PO
W

ER
 AN

D 
SU

PP
OR

T A
S N

EE
DE

D 
FO

R S
EC

UR
E 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TIO
N

ST
EE

L C
AN

OP
Y

PO
UR

ED
-IN

-P
LA

CE
 RE

TA
IN

IN
G 

W
AL

L

W
AL

L S
NA

P C
AP

PO
UR

ED
-IN

-P
LA

CE
 RE

TA
IN

IN
G 

W
AL

L

A.
1

C.
1

SH
AD

ED
 AR

EA
 IN

DI
CA

TE
S C

US
TO

M
 

FIL
M

 G
RA

PH
IC

 AP
PL

IED
 TO

 G
LA

SS
 -

CO
OR

DI
NA

TE
 W

ITH
 

OW
NE

R/
AR

CH
ITE

CT

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

2 A4
.2

A
C

D

1 A4
.1

6 A4
.0

ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 W

/ I
NS

UL
AT

IN
G 

LO
W

-E
 G

LA
ZIN

G

W
HI

TE
 ST

UC
CO

, S
M

OO
TH

 FI
NI

SH

M
TL

. C
ON

CE
AL

ED
 FA

SE
NE

R V
ER

TIC
AL

 CL
AD

DI
NG

 -A
TA

S 
IN

T. 
IN

C. 
DW

F D
ES

IG
N 

W
AL

L S
YS

TE
M

 O
R S

IM
ILA

R.

N.
I.C

. -
IN

TE
RN

AL
LY

 IL
LU

M
IN

AT
ED

 
DI

M
EN

SIO
NA

L L
ET

TE
R S

IG
N 

BY
 

OT
HE

RS
 -P

RO
VI

DE
 CO

NC
EA

LE
D 

PO
W

ER
 AN

D 
BL

OC
KI

NG
 IF

 RE
QU

IRE
D

ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 W

/ I
NS

UL
AT

IN
G 

LO
W

-E
 G

LA
ZIN

G

N.
I.C

. -
IN

TE
RN

AL
LY

 IL
LU

M
IN

AT
ED

 
DI

M
EN

SIO
NA

L L
ET

TE
R S

IG
N 

BY
 

OT
HE

RS
 -P

RO
VI

DE
 CO

NC
EA

LE
D 

PO
W

ER
 AN

D 
BL

OC
KI

NG
 IF

 RE
QU

IRE
D

AL
UM

IN
UM

 BR
AK

E M
ET

AL
 

FL
AS

HI
NG

CO
NC

RE
TE

 RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L

A.
1

C.
1

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

1
2

4

1 A4
.2

3 A4
.0

2 A4
.1

3

2 A4
.6

3 A4
.6

3 A4
.5

N.
I.C

. -
PIN

 M
OU

NT
ED

 IL
LU

M
IN

AT
ED

 
DI

M
EN

SIO
NA

L L
ET

TE
RS

 BY
 O

TH
ER

S. 
 

PR
OV

ID
E C

ON
CE

AL
ED

 PO
W

ER
 AN

D 
SU

PP
OR

T A
S N

EE
DE

D 
FO

R S
EC

UR
E 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TIO
N

N.
I.C

. -
PIN

 M
OU

NT
ED

 IL
LU

M
IN

AT
ED

 
DI

M
EN

SIO
NA

L L
ET

TE
RS

 BY
 O

TH
ER

S. 
 

PR
OV

ID
E C

ON
CE

AL
ED

 PO
W

ER
 AN

D 
SU

PP
OR

T A
S N

EE
DE

D 
FO

R S
EC

UR
E 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TIO
N

ST
AI

R L
IG

HT
IN

G 
RE

CE
SS

ED
 IN

 W
AL

L 
(3

) P
RO

VI
DE

 CO
NC

EA
LE

D 
PO

W
ER

A
L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

CA
NO

PY

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

1
2

4

1 A4
.2

3 A4
.0

2 A4
.1

3

3 A4
.6

3 A4
.5

PO
UR

ED
-IN

-P
LA

CE
 CO

NC
RE

TE
 SI

TE
 W

AL
L

W
HI

TE
 ST

UC
CO

, S
M

OO
TH

 FI
NI

SH

W
HI

TE
  S

TU
CC

O 
SM

OO
TH

 FI
NI

SH

PO
UR

ED
-IN

-P
LA

CE
 CO

NC
RE

TE
 SI

TE
 W

AL
L

N.
I.C

. -
IN

TE
RN

AL
LY

 IL
LU

M
IN

AT
ED

 
DI

M
EN

SIO
NA

L L
ET

TE
R S

IG
N 

BY
 

OT
HE

RS
 -P

RO
VI

DE
 CO

NC
EA

LE
D 

PO
W

ER
 AN

D 
BL

OC
KI

NG
 IF

 RE
QU

IRE
D

N.
I.C

. -
PIN

 M
OU

NT
ED

 IN
TE

RN
AL

LY
 

ILL
UM

IN
AT

ED
 D

IM
EN

SIO
NA

L L
ET

TE
RS

 
SIG

N 
BY

 O
TH

ER
S -

PR
OV

ID
E 

CO
NC

EA
LE

D 
PO

W
ER

 AN
D 

BL
OC

KI
NG

/S
UP

PO
RT

 IF
 RE

QU
IRE

D

DR
AI

N 
PA

TIO
 TH

RO
UG

H 
RE

TA
IN

IN
G 

W
AL

L, 
AB

OV
E G

RA
DE

A
L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

CA
NO

PY

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:15 PM

A3
.0

EX
TE

RI
OR

 EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

4
N

O
RT

H
 E

LE
V

AT
IO

N

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

3
SO

U
TH

 E
LE

V
AT

IO
N

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

1
EA

ST
 E

LE
V

AT
IO

N

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

2
EA

ST
 E

LE
V

AT
IO

N

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E



1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

2 A4
.2

A
C

D

1 A4
.1

6 A4
.0

3 A4
.2

A
4
.53

S
im

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

1
2

4

1 A4
.2

3 A4
.0

2 A4
.1

3

SE
RV

IC
E 

CO
UR

SE
B1

1

KI
TC

HE
N

10
6

ST
OR

AG
E

B0
7

TO
ILE

T
B0

9
SH

OW
ER

B0
8

3 A4
.5

A
4
.51

S
im

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:19 PM

A4
.0

BU
ILD

IN
G 

SE
CT

IO
NS

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

3
Bu

ild
in

g 
Se

ct
io

n

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

6
Bu

ild
in

g 
Se

ct
io

n

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E



1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

1
2

4
1 A4

.2

3 A4
.0

2 A4
.1

3

A
4
.61

3 A4
.5

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

2 A4
.2

A
C

D
1 A4

.1
6 A4

.0

2 A2
.2

A.
1

C.
1

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:21 PM

A4
.1

BU
ILD

IN
G 

SE
CT

IO
NS

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

1
Bu

ild
in

g 
Se

ct
io

n
3/

16
" =

 1
'-0

"

2
Bu

ild
in

g 
Se

ct
io

n

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E



1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

1
2

4

1 A4
.2

3 A4
.0

2 A4
.1

3

3 A4
.6

A
L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

CA
NO

PY

A
L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

ST
AI

R

A
2
.37

A
2
.22

S
im

A
4
.61

S
im

A
4
.52

S
im

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

2 A4
.2

A
C

D

1 A4
.1

6 A4
.0

2 A2
.2

A
L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

GU
AR

D 
RA

IL

A
L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

ST
AI

R

A
4
.62

S
im

A.
1

C.
1

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

1
2

3' - 0"

3' - 0"

RE
CE

SS
ED

 W
AL

L M
OU

NT
ED

 
ST

AI
R L

IG
HT

S

CA
ST

-IN
-P

LA
CE

 CO
NC

RE
TE

 
ST

AI
R W

ITH
 M

ET
AL

 H
AN

DR
AI

L

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:24 PM

A4
.2

BU
ILD

IN
G 

SE
CT

IO
NS

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

2
Bu

ild
in

g 
Se

ct
io

n

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

1
Bu

ild
in

g 
Se

ct
io

n
3/

16
" =

 1
'-0

"

3
St

ai
r S

ec
tio

n

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E



1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

1

M
ET

AL
 G

UT
TE

R T
O 

CO
NN

EC
T T

O 
DO

W
NS

PO
UT

S 
AT

 EI
TH

ER
 EN

D.
 LA

P R
OO

F M
EM

BR
AN

E O
VE

R E
DG

E

BR
AK

E M
ET

AL
 W

RA
P O

VE
R B

LO
CK

IN
G.

 
PR

OV
ID

E 1
/2

" R
EV

EA
L A

T S
OF

FIT

PL
YW

OO
D 

PA
NN

EL
 SO

FF
IT 

OV
ER

 FU
RR

IN
G 

CH
AN

NE
LS

BR
AK

E M
ET

AL
 W

RA
P O

VE
R B

EA
M

ST
EE

L B
EA

M
 W

ITH
 BA

R J
OI

ST
S A

ND
 ST

EE
L T

UB
ES

RO
OF

IN
G 

M
EM

BR
AN

E O
VE

R R
IG

ID
 IN

SU
LA

TIO
N 

OV
ER

 M
ET

AL
 D

EC
K

IN
SU

LA
TE

 IN
TE

RIO
R W

EB
 O

F S
TE

EL
 BE

AM
 AN

D 
CO

VE
R W

ITH
 G

YP
SU

M
 BO

AR
D

ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 SY

ST
EM

 O
VE

R W
OO

D 
BL

OC
KI

NG
. 

PR
OV

ID
E S

EA
LA

NT
 AN

D 
BA

CK
ER

 RO
D

BR
AK

E M
ET

AL
 O

VE
R P

LY
W

OO
D 

SU
RR

OU
ND

 
OV

ER
 ST

EE
L B

EA
M

ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 SY

ST
EM

, P
RO

VI
DE

 SE
AL

AN
T A

ND
 

BA
CK

ER
 RO

D 
UN

DE
R S

ILL

CO
NC

RE
TE

 SL
AB

 AN
D 

FO
UN

DA
TIO

N.
 SL

OP
E 

EX
TE

RIO
R C

ON
CR

ET
E 1

/8
" A

W
AY

 FR
OM

 BU
ILD

IN
G

12' - 0" 12' - 0"

W
AT

ER
PR

OO
FIN

G 
BA

RR
IER

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

1

M
ET

AL
 G

UT
TE

R T
O 

CO
NN

EC
T T

O 
DO

W
NS

PO
UT

S 
AT

 EI
TH

ER
 EN

D.
 LA

P R
OO

F M
EM

BR
AN

E O
VE

R E
DG

E

BR
AK

E M
ET

AL
 W

RA
P O

VE
R B

EA
M

ST
EE

L B
EA

M
 W

ITH
 BA

R J
OI

ST
S A

ND
 ST

EE
L T

UB
ES

RO
OF

IN
G 

M
EM

BR
AN

E O
VE

R R
IG

ID
 IN

SU
LA

TIO
N 

OV
ER

 M
ET

AL
 D

EC
K

2X
8 J

OI
ST

S I
NF

ILL
 TO

 ST
EE

L T
UB

E S
TR

UC
TU

RE

RO
OF

IN
G 

M
EM

BR
AN

E O
VE

R P
LY

W
OO

D 
SH

EA
TH

IN
G 

OV
ER

 ST
RU

CT
UR

E

PL
YW

OO
D 

PA
NE

L S
OF

FIT
 O

VE
R 

FU
RR

IN
G 

CH
AN

NE
LS

IN
SU

LA
TE

 IN
TE

RIO
R W

EB
 O

F S
TE

EL
 BE

AM
 AN

D 
CO

VE
R W

ITH
 G

YP
SU

M
 BO

AR
D

ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 SY

ST
EM

 O
VE

R W
OO

D 
BL

OC
KI

NG
. 

PR
OV

ID
E S

EA
LA

NT
 AN

D 
BA

CK
ER

 RO
D

LA
P B

RA
KE

 M
ET

AL
 O

VE
R R

OO
FIN

G 
M

EM
BR

AN
E

ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 SY

ST
EM

, P
RO

VI
DE

 SE
AL

AN
T A

ND
 

BA
CK

ER
 RO

D 
UN

DE
R S

ILL

CO
NC

RE
TE

 SL
AB

 AN
D 

FO
UN

DA
TIO

N.
 SL

OP
E 

EX
TE

RIO
R C

ON
CR

ET
E 1

/8
" A

W
AY

 FR
OM

 BU
ILD

IN
G

12' - 0" 12' - 0"

W
AT

ER
PR

OO
FIN

G 
BA

RR
IER

BR
AK

E M
ET

AL
 W

RA
P O

VE
R B

LO
CK

IN
G.

 
PR

OV
ID

E 1
/2

" R
EV

EA
L A

T S
OF

FIT

PL
YW

OO
D 

PA
NN

EL
 SO

FF
IT 

OV
ER

 FU
RR

IN
G 

CH
AN

NE
LS

A
L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

CA
NO

PY

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

A

BR
AK

E M
ET

AL
 BA

ND
IN

G 
W

RA
PP

ED
 O

VE
R 2

X1
2 

BL
OC

KI
NG

. S
EE

 EL
EV

AT
IO

NS
 

FO
R L

OC
AT

IO
NS

ST
UC

CO

1/
2"

 PL
YW

OO
D 

SH
EA

TH
IN

G

ST
AG

GE
RE

D 
W

AL
L S

TU
DS

 
W

/ B
AT

T I
NS

UL
AT

IO
N

RO
OF

IN
G 

M
EM

BR
AN

E O
VE

R 
RIG

ID
 IN

SU
LA

TIO
N 

OV
ER

 M
ET

AL
 

DE
CK

IN
G.

 TU
RN

 U
P W

AL
L A

ND
 

W
RA

P U
ND

ER
 W

AL
L C

AP

2X
 LE

DG
ER

 BO
AR

D

5/
8"

 G
YP

. B
OA

RD

M
ET

AL
 W

AL
L C

AP

W
AT

ER
PR

OO
FIN

G 
M

EM
BR

AN
E 

TO
 W

RA
P C

ON
TIN

UO
US

 O
VE

R 
M

ET
AL

 BA
ND

IN
G

SE
AL

AN
T A

ND
 BA

CK
ER

 
RO

D 
ON

 AL
L S

ID
ES

 O
F 

ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 FR

AM
IN

G

M
ET

AL
 PA

NE
L O

VE
R R

IG
ID

 
IN

SU
LA

TIO
N

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:25 PM

A4
.5

W
AL

L S
EC

TIO
NS

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

3/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
W

al
l S

ec
tio

n
3/

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"

2
W

al
l S

ec
tio

n
3/

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"

3
W

al
l S

ec
tio

n

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E



1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

D

12' - 0"12' - 0"

M
ET

AL
 PA

NE
L, 

SE
E E

LE
VA

TIO
NS

8"
 PO

UR
ED

-IN
-P

LA
CE

 
CO

NC
RE

TE
 W

AL
L

5/
8"

 G
YP

SU
M

 BO
AR

D

1/
2"

 PL
YW

OO
D 

SH
EA

TH
IN

G

2X
 BO

TT
OM

 PL
AT

E

ST
AG

GE
RE

D 
W

AL
L S

TU
DS

 
W

/ B
AT

T I
NS

UL
AT

IO
N

SE
E I

NT
ER

IO
RS

 
FO

R F
IN

ISH
ES

RO
OF

IN
G 

M
EM

BR
AN

E O
VE

R R
IG

ID
 

IN
SU

LA
TIO

N 
OV

ER
 M

ET
AL

 
DE

CK
IN

G.
 TU

RN
 U

P W
AL

L A
ND

 
W

RA
P U

ND
ER

 W
AL

L C
AP

ST
EE

L B
AR

 JO
IST

BR
AK

E M
ET

AL
 W

RA
PP

ED
 O

VE
R 

2X
 RO

OF
 JO

IST
S. 

EX
TE

ND
 

BE
HI

ND
 FA

CE
 O

F S
TU

CC
O

M
ET

AL
 W

AL
L C

AP

CO
NC

RE
TE

 FO
OT

IN
G

ST
UC

CO

ST
UC

CO

W
AT

ER
PR

OO
FIN

G 
BA

RR
IER

 
OV

ER
 RI

GI
D 

IN
SU

LA
TIO

N

2X
 LE

DG
ER

 BO
AR

D

PA
IN

TE
D 

GY
P. 

BD
. C

EIL
IN

G

SC
HE

DU
LE

D 
W

AL
L F

IN
ISH

 -2
X 

SU
PP

OR
T F

UR
RIN

G 
W

ITH
 BA

CK
ER

 
BO

AR
D 

AN
D 

SC
HE

DU
LE

D 
TIL

E F
IN

ISH

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

D

12' - 0"12' - 0"

ST
UC

CO

8"
 PO

UR
ED

-IN
-P

LA
CE

 
CO

NC
RE

TE
 W

AL
L

5/
8"

 G
YP

SU
M

 BO
AR

D

1/
2"

 PL
YW

OO
D 

SH
EA

TH
IN

G

2X
 BO

TT
OM

 PL
AT

E

ST
AG

GE
RE

D 
W

AL
L S

TU
DS

 
W

/ B
AT

T I
NS

UL
AT

IO
N

SE
E I

NT
ER

IO
RS

 
FO

R F
IN

ISH
ES

RO
OF

IN
G 

M
EM

BR
AN

E O
VE

R R
IG

ID
 

IN
SU

LA
TIO

N 
OV

ER
 M

ET
AL

 
DE

CK
IN

G.
 TU

RN
 U

P W
AL

L A
ND

 
W

RA
P U

ND
ER

 W
AL

L C
AP

ST
EE

L B
AR

 JO
IST

CO
NC

RE
TE

 FO
OT

IN
G

W
AT

ER
PR

OO
FIN

G 
BA

RR
IER

 
W

ITH
 TE

RM
IN

AT
IO

N 
BA

R

2X
 LE

DG
ER

 BO
AR

D

M
ET

AL
 BA

ND
IN

G 
BE

YO
ND

, 
SE

E E
LE

VA
TIO

NS

M
ET

AL
 W

AL
L C

AP

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ro
of

12
' -

0"

4
3

12' - 0"

M
ET

AL
 PA

NE
L, 

SE
E E

LE
VA

TIO
NS

8"
 PO

UR
ED

-IN
-P

LA
CE

 
CO

NC
RE

TE
 W

AL
L

5/
8"

 G
YP

SU
M

 BO
AR

D

1/
2"

 PL
YW

OO
D 

SH
EA

TH
IN

G

W
AL

L S
TU

D 
FR

AM
IN

G 
W

/ 
BA

TT
 IN

SU
LA

TIO
N

SE
E I

NT
ER

IO
RS

 
FO

R F
IN

ISH
ES

RO
OF

IN
G 

M
EM

BR
AN

E O
VE

R 
RIG

ID
 IN

SU
LA

TIO
N 

OV
ER

 M
ET

AL
 

DE
CK

IN
G.

 TU
RN

 U
P W

AL
L A

ND
 

W
RA

P U
ND

ER
 W

AL
L C

AP

BR
AK

E M
ET

AL
 W

RA
PP

ED
 O

VE
R 

2X
12

 FR
AM

IN
G.

 EX
TE

ND
 BE

HI
ND

 
FA

CE
 O

F S
TU

CC
O

M
ET

AL
 W

AL
L C

AP

CO
NC

RE
TE

 SL
AB

 O
N 

GR
AD

E, 
SL

OP
E 1

/8
" A

W
AY

 FR
OM

 
BU

ILD
IN

G

ST
UC

CO

W
AT

ER
PR

OO
FIN

G 
BA

RR
IER

 
OV

ER
 RI

GI
D 

IN
SU

LA
TIO

N

2X
8 S

OF
FIT

 JO
IST

S

ST
EE

L B
EA

M
 AN

D 
BA

R J
OI

ST
S

PR
OV

ID
E B

AC
KE

R R
OD

 AN
D 

SE
AL

AN
T O

N 
AL

L S
ID

ES
 O

F 
ST

OR
EF

RO
NT

 SY
ST

EM

PL
YW

OO
D 

PA
NE

L S
OF

FIT
 O

VE
R 

FU
RR

IN
G 

CH
AN

NE
LS

CO
NC

RE
TE

 RE
TA

IN
IN

G 
W

AL
L

CO
LU

M
N 

BE
YO

ND

LV
L B

EA
M

DI
M

EN
SIO

NA
L L

ET
TE

RIN
G

2' - 0"

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:26 PM

A4
.6

W
AL

L S
EC

TIO
NS

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

3/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

2
W

al
l S

ec
tio

n
3/

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"

3
W

al
l S

ec
tio

n
3/

4"
 =

 1
'-0

"

1
W

al
l S

ec
tio

n

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E



A

3

ST
EE

L T
UB

E C
OL

UM
N

2X
4 W

AL
L S

TU
DS

1/
2"

 PL
YW

OO
D 

SH
EA

TH
IN

G

W
AT

ER
PR

OO
FIN

G 
BA

RR
IER

 
OV

ER
 RI

GI
D 

IN
SU

LA
TIO

N

BA
TT

 IN
SU

LA
TIO

N

BA
CK

ER
 RO

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
AN

T O
N 

AL
L S

ID
ES

 O
F 

ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 FR

AM
IN

G

M
ET

AL
 PA

NE
L S

ID
IN

G

CO
RN

ER
 BE

AD

5/
8"

 G
YP

. B
OA

RD

1

A

BR
AK

E M
ET

AL
 BA

ND
IN

G 
W

RA
PP

ED
 O

VE
R 2

X1
2 

BL
OC

KI
NG

. S
EE

 EL
EV

AT
IO

NS
 FO

R L
OC

AT
IO

NS

1/
2"

 PL
YW

OO
D 

SH
EA

TH
IN

G

2X
4 S

TA
GG

ER
ED

 W
AL

L S
TU

DS
 

W
ITH

 BA
TT

 IN
SU

LA
TIO

N

5/
8"

 G
YP

. B
OA

RD

W
AT

ER
PR

OO
FIN

G 
M

EM
BR

AN
E 

TO
 W

RA
P C

ON
TIN

UO
US

 O
VE

R 
M

ET
AL

 BA
ND

IN
G

RIG
ID

 IN
SU

LA
TIO

N

M
ET

AL
 PA

NE
L S

ID
IN

G 

BA
CK

ER
 RO

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
AN

T O
N 

AL
L 

SID
ES

 O
F S

TO
RE

FR
ON

T S
YS

TE
M

ST
UC

CO

C

3

5/
8"

 G
YP

. B
OA

RD
 W

ITH
 CO

RN
ER

 BE
AD

BA
CK

ER
 RO

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
AN

T O
N 

AL
L S

ID
ES

 O
F 

ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 SY

ST
EM

M
ET

AL
 PA

NE
L

W
AT

ER
PR

OO
FIN

G 
BA

RR
IER

 O
VE

R R
IG

ID
 IN

SU
LA

TIO
N

1/
2"

 SH
EA

TH
IN

G

ST
EE

L T
UB

E

ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 D

OO
R 

2X
4 S

TA
GG

ER
ED

 W
AL

L S
TU

DS
 W

ITH
 BA

TT
 IN

SU
LA

TIO
N

D

BA
CK

ER
 RO

D 
AN

D 
SE

AL
AN

T A
RO

UN
D 

DO
OR

 FR
AM

E

5/
8"

 G
YP

. B
OA

RD
 O

VE
R 1

 1/
2"

 BL
OC

KI
NG

 
W

ITH
 CO

RN
ER

 BE
AD

2X
4 S

TA
GG

ER
ED

 W
AL

L S
TU

DS
 W

ITH
 BA

TT
 

IN
SU

LA
TIO

N

DI
M

EN
SIO

NA
L L

ET
TE

RIN
G 

OV
ER

 M
ET

AL
 

PA
NE

L S
ID

IN
G

2X
6 W

AL
L S

TU
DS

W
AT

ER
PR

OO
FIN

G 
BA

RR
IER

 O
VE

R R
IG

ID
 

IN
SU

LA
TIO

N 
OV

ER
 1/

2"
 PL

YW
OO

D 
SH

EA
TH

IN
G

5' 
- 1

 1/
2"

N

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:27 PM

A4
.1

0
PL

AN
 D

ET
AI

LS

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

1 
1/

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"

3
Pl

an
 D

et
ai

l

1 
1/

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"

4
Pl

an
 D

et
ai

l

1 
1/

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"

1
Pl

an
 D

et
ai

l

1 
1/

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"

2
Pl

an
 D

et
ai

l



A
2
.37

FE
AT

UR
E D

ISP
LA

Y W
AL

L W
ITH

 
ST

AI
NE

D 
VE

RT
IC

AL
 BR

IC
K 

PA
TT

ER
N 

PL
YW

OO
D 

PA
NE

LS
 

AN
D 

2X
10

 RA
ND

OM
 LE

NG
TH

 
PE

RP
IN

DI
CU

LA
R A

CC
EN

TS
 -S

EE
 

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS
 -S

IM
. O

PP
. H

AN
D

1/
2"

 X 
5/

8"
 PA

IN
TE

D 
RE

VE
AL

 CO
NT

RO
L 

JO
IN

T -
FR

Y R
EG

LE
T O

R S
IM

ILA
R

N.
I.C

. -
CU

ST
OM

 M
ILL

W
OR

K B
EL

OW
 

ST
AI

RS
 BY

 O
TH

ER
S

6' - 8"

EQ
EQ

1' 
- 6

 3/
4"

1' 
- 6

"

W
AL

L M
OU

NT
ED

 TV
'S 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S -
PR

OV
ID

E C
ON

CE
AL

ED
 PO

W
ER

 , D
AT

A /
AV

 
CO

NN
EC

TIO
NS

, A
ND

 BL
OC

KI
NG

 AS
 

RE
QU

IRE
D

DE
CO

RA
TIV

E W
AL

L 
SC

ON
CE

 -P
RO

VI
DE

 
CO

NC
EA

LE
D 

PO
W

ER
 AN

D 
 

FIX
TU

RE
 AL

LO
W

AN
CE

 O
F 

$4
00

 PL
US

 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TIO

N

TR
AN

SP
AR

EN
T S

TA
IN

ED
 PL

YW
OO

D 
SH

EE
TS

 
W

ITH
 1/

4"
 PE

RIM
ET

ER
 RE

VE
AL

S A
ND

 2X
10

 
RA

ND
OM

 LE
NG

TH
 PE

RP
IN

DI
CU

LA
R A

CC
EN

TS

1/
2"

 X 
5/

8"
 PA

IN
TE

D 
M

ET
AL

 RE
VE

AL
 

CO
NT

RO
L J

OI
NT

 -F
RY

 RE
GL

ET
 O

R S
IM

ILA
R

A
L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

ST
AI

R 
(G

UA
RD

 R
AI

L)

VER. W/ EQUIP.

+/- 6' - 6"

TV
TV

TV

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:37 PM

A5
.0

IN
TE

RI
OR

 EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
El

ev
at

io
n-

Se
at

in
g 

Ea
st

 W
al

l

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

2
El

ev
at

io
n-

Se
at

in
g 

W
es

t W
al

l

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E



7 A2
.3

N.
I.C

. -
CU

ST
OM

 M
ILL

W
OR

K 
BY

 O
TH

ER
S

TR
AN

SP
AR

EN
T S

TA
IN

ED
 

PL
YW

OO
D 

SH
EE

TS
 W

ITH
 1/

4"
 

PE
RIM

ET
ER

 RE
VE

AL
S A

ND
 2X

10
 

RA
ND

OM
 LE

NG
TH

 
PE

RP
IN

DI
CU

LA
R A

CC
EN

TS
 -

SIM
. O

PP
. H

AN
D

1/
2"

 X 
5/

8"
 PA

IN
TE

D 
M

ET
AL

 RE
VE

AL
 

CO
NT

RO
L J

OI
NT

 -F
RY

 
RE

GL
ET

 O
R S

IM
ILA

R

ST
EE

L R
AI

LIN
G 

-S
EE

 
DE

TA
ILS

 AN
D 

AL
TE

RN
AT

ES

A
L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

ST
AI

R

PA
IN

T E
XP

OS
ED

 ST
RU

CT
UR

E

A
L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

ST
AI

R 
(G

UA
RD

 R
AI

L)

PA
IN

TE
D 

ST
EE

L S
TA

IR 
AN

D 
ST

RU
CT

UR
E -

SE
E S

TA
IR 

DE
TA

ILS

2 A2
.2

AL
TE

RN
AT

E H
AN

DR
AI

L 
SH

OW
N 

FO
R R

EF
ER

EN
CE

-2
X 

ST
RU

CT
UR

E W
ITH

 PA
NE

LE
D 

PL
YW

OO
D 

CL
AD

DI
NG

A
5
.12

S
im

ST
EE

L S
UP

PO
RT

 PO
ST

 

PA
IN

TE
D 

ST
EE

L S
TA

IR 
ST

RU
CT

UR
E W

ITH
 CO

NC
RE

TE
 

PA
N 

TR
EA

DS
, P

AI
NT

ED
 ST

EE
L 

RIS
ER

S

RO
UN

D 
PA

IN
TE

D 
ST

EE
L H

AN
D 

RA
IL 

AT
TA

CH
ED

 TO
 PL

YW
OO

D 
PA

NE
LE

D 
CO

NT
IN

UO
US

 
GU

AR
D 

RA
IL 

TY
PIC

AL

PA
IN

TE
D 

ST
EE

L B
EA

M

N.
I.C

. -
BU

ILT
 IN

 CU
ST

OM
 

M
ILL

W
OR

K -
BY

 O
TH

ER
S -

CO
OR

DI
NA

TE
 D

IM
EN

SIO
NS

PA
IN

T E
XP

OS
ED

 
ST

RU
CT

UR
E, 

DU
CT

S, 
CO

ND
UI

T, 
ET

C.

PA
IN

T E
XP

OS
ED

 
ST

RU
CT

UR
E, 

DU
CT

S, 
CO

ND
UI

T, 
ET

C.

CO
NC

RE
TE

 O
R 

RO
LL

ED
 ST

EE
L?

PA
IN

TE
D 

ST
EE

L 
ST

AI
R S

UP
PO

RT
 

CO
LU

M
N

SC
HE

DU
LE

D 
LIG

HT
 

FIX
TU

RE
S -

CO
OR

DI
NA

TE
 

M
OU

NT
IN

G 
HE

IG
HT

-
PR

OV
ID

E P
AI

NT
ED

 AL
L 

TH
RE

AD
 SE

CU
RE

D 
TO

 
ST

RU
CT

UR
E A

S 
RE

QU
IRE

D 
TO

 SU
SP

EN
D 

FIX
UT

UR
ES

 -T
YP

.

??
??

??
??

??

??
??

??
??

??

??
??

??
??

??

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

ST
EE

L S
TA

IR 
W

ITH
 FO

LD
ED

 ST
EE

L 
TR

EA
DS

, R
ISE

RS
, A

ND
 LA

ND
IN

G.
  P

AI
NT

ED
 

ST
EE

L G
UA

RD
 AN

D 
HA

ND
 RA

IL

FE
AT

UR
E D

ISP
LA

Y W
AL

L W
ITH

 
ST

AI
NE

D 
VE

RT
IC

AL
 BR

IC
K P

AT
TE

RN
 

PL
YW

OO
D 

PA
NE

LS
 AN

D 
2X

10
 

RA
ND

OM
 LE

NG
TH

 PE
RP

IN
DI

CU
LA

R 
AC

CE
NT

S -
SE

E E
LE

VA
TIO

NS
 -S

IM
. 

OP
P. 

HA
ND

. C
OO

RD
IN

AT
E F

IN
AL

 
LA

YO
UT

 AN
D 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N 

W
ITH

 
OW

NE
R'S

 RE
PR

ES
EN

AT
IV

E

1/
2"

 X 
5/

8"
 PA

IN
TE

D 
RE

VE
AL

 CO
NT

RO
L 

JO
IN

T -
FR

Y R
EG

LE
T O

R S
IM

ILA
R

N.
I.C

. -
CU

ST
OM

 M
ILL

W
OR

K B
EL

OW
 

ST
AI

RS
 BY

 O
TH

ER
S

PA
IN

T A
LL

 EX
PO

SE
D 

ST
RU

CT
UR

E, 
DU

CT
S, 

CO
ND

UI
T, 

ET
C.

SC
HE

DU
LE

D 
CE

ILI
NG

 FA
N 

-P
RO

VI
DE

 
SU

PP
OR

T F
OR

 SE
CU

RE
 IN

ST
AL

LA
TIO

N 
PE

R M
AN

UF
AC

TU
RE

RS
 ST

AN
DA

RD
 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TIO
N 

M
ET

HO
DS

FO
LD

ED
 ST

EE
L O

R 
ST

EE
L P

AN
 W

/ C
ON

CR
ET

E?
??

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:44 PM

A5
.1

IN
TE

RI
OR

 EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
El

ev
at

io
n-

Ba
se

m
en

t S
ou

th
 a

t S
ta

ir

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

2
El

ev
at

io
n-

St
ai

r &
 G

ua
rd

 R
ai

l

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3
El

ev
at

io
n-

Ba
se

m
en

t S
ta

ir 
W

es
t



OP
EN

 TO
 

KI
TC

HE
N 

BE
YO

ND

PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
TR

AS
H 

CA
BI

NE
T W

ITH
 SS

M
-1

 SO
LID

 
SU

RF
AC

E Q
UA

RT
Z T

OP
 AN

D 
ST

AI
NL

ES
S S

TE
EL

 TR
AS

H 
RIN

GS

FL
OA

TIN
G 

ST
AI

NE
D 

W
OO

D 
SH

EL
VE

S -
PR

OV
ID

E C
ON

CE
AL

ED
 

BL
OC

KI
NG

 /S
UP

PO
RT

DE
CO

RA
TIV

E W
AL

L 
M

OU
NT

ED
 LI

GH
T F

IX
TU

RE
 

BE
YO

ND

ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 W

IN
DO

W
S A

ND
 

DO
OR

 W
ITH

 CL
OS

ER

C
G

C
G

PO
LIS

HE
D 

ST
AI

NL
ES

S S
TE

EL
 

CO
RN

ER
 G

UA
RD

 (C
G)

 -6
6"

 H
.

W
AL

L M
OU

NT
ED

 EM
ER

GE
NC

Y 
LIG

HT
 -L

ITH
ON

IA
 AF

N 
SE

RIE
S 

OR
 SI

M
ILA

R

7 A2
.3

A
L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

ST
AI

R 
(G

UA
RD

 R
AI

L)

DE
CO

RA
TIV

E P
EN

DA
NT

 FI
XT

UR
ES

 
AB

OV
E C

OF
FE

E B
AR

 -S
EE

 CL
G.

 PL
AN

DE
CO

RA
TIV

E P
EN

DA
NT

 FI
XT

UR
ES

  -
SE

E C
LG

. P
LA

N

TR
AC

K L
IG

HT
IN

G

ST
AI

NE
D 

W
OO

D 
FL

OA
TIN

G 
SH

EL
VE

S -
PR

OV
ID

E 
BL

OC
KI

NG
/S

UP
PO

RT

SE
E A

LL
OW

AN
CE

S F
OR

 CO
FF

EE
 BA

R 
AN

D 
BA

CK
 BA

R

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T N
.I.C

. -
BY

 O
W

NE
R P

RO
VI

DE
 

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y U
TIL

ITI
ES

-C
OO

RD
IN

AT
E W

ITH
 

FIN
AL

 PL
AC

EM
EN

T

PA
IN

TE
D 

ST
EE

L G
UA

RD
 RA

IL 
-S

EE
 

AL
TE

RN
AT

ES
 FO

R P
AN

EL
ED

 PL
YW

OO
D 

GU
AR

D 
RA

IL 
AL

TE
RN

AT
E (

NO
T S

HO
W

N)

PA
IN

T A
LL

 EX
PO

SE
D 

CO
LU

M
NS

, 
ST

RU
CT

UR
E, 

M
EC

HA
NI

CA
L, 

ET
L.

3' - 6 1/2"

4' - 0"

P
T

S
P

U
C

O
U

C
O

P
T

S
H

S
H

PT
PR

EP
 TA

BL
E

SP
SA

ND
W

IC
H 

SA
LA

D 
PR

EP
UC

O
UN

DE
R C

OU
NT

ER
 O

VE
N

SH
SH

EL
VI

NG

3' - 0"

4"

2' - 2 3/4"1' - 2 3/4"

2 3/4"

ST
AI

NE
D 

W
OO

D 
CA

BI
NE

T F
OR

 
TR

AS
H 

CO
NT

AI
NE

RS
 -B

OT
TO

M
 

OP
EN

 TO
 FI

NI
SH

ED
 FL

OO
R

SS
M

-1
 CO

UN
TE

R T
OP

 W
ITH

 
BA

CK
 AN

D 
SID

E S
PL

AS
H 

AN
D 

(2
) 

12
" D

IA
. S

TA
IN

LE
SS

 ST
EE

L T
RA

SH
 

RIN
GS

 O
PE

N 
TO

 CA
BI

NE
T/

TR
AS

H 
CO

NT
AI

NE
RS

 BE
LO

W

ST
AI

NE
D 

W
OO

D 
FL

OA
TIN

G 
SH

EL
VE

S (
2)

 -S
IZE

 TO
 FI

T O
PE

NI
NG

SC
HE

DU
LE

D 
W

AL
L F

IN
ISH

FV

3' 
- 0

" +
/-

PA
IN

TE
D 

GY
P. 

BD
. S

OF
FIT

SS
M

-1
 SO

LID
 SU

RF
AC

E Q
UA

RT
Z 

OV
ER

SIZ
ED

 BA
CK

 AN
D 

SID
E 

SP
LA

SH
 TO

 U
ND

ER
SID

E O
F 

FL
OA

TIN
G 

SH
EL

F -
DE

CO
RA

TIV
E 

SH
AP

E A
ND

 ED
GE

 TR
EA

TM
EN

T A
T 

SID
E S

PL
AS

HE
S

EQ
EQ

W
AL

L M
OU

NT
ED

 D
EC

OR
AT

IV
E L

IG
HT

 
FIX

TU
RE

 -S
EE

 CE
ILI

NG
 PL

AN
 FO

R 
AD

DI
TIO

NA
L I

NF
OR

M
AT

IO
N

TO DEPTH GREATER THAN 4"

6'-8" MIN.

PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
W

AL
L B

AS
E T

YP
IC

AL

PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
DO

OR
 IN

 PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
FR

AM
E W

ITH
 FL

US
H 

OV
ER

HE
AD

 M
AT

CH
IN

G 
PA

NE
L A

ND
 

CO
NT

IN
OU

S D
EC

OR
AT

IV
E V

ER
TIC

AL
 

JA
M

B T
RIM

 TO
 CE

ILI
NG

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:47 PM

A5
.2

IN
TE

RI
OR

 EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
El

ev
at

io
n-

Se
at

in
g 

So
ut

h 
W

al
l

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

2
El

ev
at

io
n-

Se
at

in
g 

N
or

th
 W

al
l

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3
El

ev
at

io
n-

Ki
tc

he
n 

Ty
pi

ca
l W

al
l

3/
4"

 =
 1

'-0
"

4
El

ev
at

io
n-

Tr
as

h 
D

ro
p

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

5
El

ev
at

io
n-

To
ile

t E
nt

ry



OP
EN

PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
PO

CK
ET

 D
OO

RS

PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
DO

OR
 IN

 PA
IN

TE
D 

W
OO

D 
FR

AM
E W

ITH
 FL

US
H 

OV
ER

HE
AD

 M
AT

CH
IN

G 
PA

NE
L A

ND
 

CO
NT

IN
OU

S D
EC

OR
AT

IV
E V

ER
TIC

AL
 

JA
M

B T
RIM

 TO
 CE

ILI
NG

FU
LL

 H
EIG

HT
 CE

RA
M

IC
 TI

LE
 AT

 
W

ET
 W

AL
L

AD
A C

OM
PL

IA
NT

 W
AT

ER
 

FO
UN

TA
IN

S

CU
ST

OM
 CA

BI
NE

TR
Y B

Y O
W

NE
R -

N.
I.C

.

W
OO

D 
W

AL
L B

AS
E

C
G

C
G

8' - 2 3/4"

10' - 9"

B
D

N
B

G
R

C
M

C
M

C
M

C
G

P
O

S

CM
CO

FF
EE

 M
AK

ER
CG

CO
FF

EE
 G

RIN
ER

GR
GL

AS
S F

RO
NT

 RE
FR

IG
ER

AT
OR

NB
NI

TR
O 

BE
ER

BD
BE

ER
/K

EG
ER

AT
OR

 D
ISP

EN
SE

R
PO

S
PO

IN
T O

F S
AL

E

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

C
S

TCTR
H

W
D

H
W

D
H

S
D

R

C
G

C
G

E
M

P
O

S
C

D

P
A

S
T
R

Y

PO
S

PO
IN

T O
F S

AL
E

CD
CU

P D
ISP

EN
SE

R
CG

CO
FF

EE
 G

RIN
DE

R
EM

ES
PR

ES
SO

 M
AC

HI
NE

SD
SO

LID
 D

OO
R R

EF
RIG

ER
AT

IO
N

HW
D

HO
T W

AT
ER

 D
ISP

EN
SE

R
HW

DH
HO

T W
AT

ER
 D

ISP
EN

SE
R H

EA
TE

R
TC

TR
AS

H 
CO

NT
AI

NE
R

TR
TR

AS
H 

RIN
G/

GR
IN

DS
 D

ISP
OS

AL
CS

CO
M

PA
CT

 SI
NK

/IC
E

P
W

PE
ND

AN
T L

IG
HT

 
FIX

TU
RE

 -
CO

OR
DI

NA
TE

 FI
NA

L 
M

OU
NT

IN
G 

HE
IG

HT

ST
AI

NE
D 

W
OO

D 
BA

R 
SU

RR
OU

ND
 W

ITH
 

SS
M

-1
 Q

UA
RT

Z 
CO

UN
TE

R T
OP

 -
N.

I.C
. B

Y O
TH

ER
S

EQ
UI

P. 
N.

I.C
.

CU
ST

OM
 M

ILL
W

OR
K 

CO
FF

EE
 BA

R N
.I.C

. -
PA

IN
TE

D 
W

OO
D 

W
ITH

 
SS

M
-1

 Q
UA

RT
Z 

CO
NT

ER
TO

PS

PE
ND

AN
T L

IG
HT

 -S
EE

 
CE

ILI
NG

 PL
AN

 -
CO

OR
DI

NA
TE

 FI
NA

L 
M

OU
NT

IN
G 

HE
IG

HT
S

LA
Y-

IN
 CE

ILI
NG

 
SY

ST
EM

 W
ITH

 6"
 

M
ET

AL
 TR

IM

3' - 4"

18
" X

 36
" A

DA
 CO

M
PL

IA
NT

 
W

AL
L M

OU
NT

ED
 

PO
LIS

HE
D 

M
IRR

OR
 W

ITH
 

ST
AI

NL
ES

S S
TE

EE
L F

RA
M

E

AD
A C

OM
PL

IA
NT

 G
RA

B 
BA

RS
 &

 TI
SS

UE
 D

ISP
EN

SE
R

AD
A C

OM
PL

IA
NT

 TO
ILE

T

AD
A C

OM
PL

IA
NT

 SI
NK

, 
PIP

E W
RA

P, 
AN

D 
FA

UC
ET

NO
TE

:  R
EF

ER
 TO

 A2
.1 

AC
CE

SS
IB

ILI
TY

 D
ET

AI
LS

 FO
R T

YP
IC

AL
 D

IM
EN

SIO
NS

M
IN

.

1' 
- 3

"

SC
HE

DU
LE

D 
CE

RA
M

IC
 TI

LE
 

FIN
ISH

 AT
 W

ET
 W

AL
L A

ND
 

SID
E W

AL
L O

F S
IN

K A
ND

 
TO

ILE
T

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:50 PM

A5
.3

IN
TE

RI
OR

 EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
El

ev
at

io
n-

Ba
se

m
en

t S
ou

th
 W

al
l

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

2
El

ev
at

io
n-

Ba
ck

 C
of

fe
e 

Ba
r

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3
El

ev
at

io
n-

Ba
ck

 C
of

fe
e 

Ba
r W

es
t

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

4
El

ev
at

io
n-

C
of

fe
e 

Ba
r E

nd
 S

ou
th

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

5
El

ev
at

io
n-

N
IC

 -
C

of
fe

e 
Ba

r F
ro

nt

3/
8"

 =
 1

'-0
"

6
El

ev
at

io
n 

-T
oi

le
t W

et
 W

al
l -

Ty
pi

ca
l



SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:50 PM

A6
.0

DO
OR

 SC
HE

DU
LE

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

D
oo

r S
ch

ed
ul

e

Do
or

 N
o.

Do
or

Fr
am

e
De

ta
ils

Ha
rd

w
ar

e 
Se

t
Fi

re
 R

at
in

g
Co

m
m

m
en

ts
W

id
th

He
ig

ht
Ty

pe
M

at
er

ia
l

Fi
ni

sh
Ty

pe
M

at
er

ia
l

Fi
ni

sh
He

ad
Ja

m
b

Si
ll

01
3'

 - 
3 

1/
4"

9'
 - 

1 
1/

2"
GL

AS
S

M
ET

AL
ST

OR
EF

RO
N

T 
DO

OR
 W

IT
H 

AU
TO

M
AT

IC
 C

LO
SE

R
02

3'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

OP
EN

IN
G

GY
PS

U
M

 B
OA

RD
03

3'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

W
OO

D
W

OO
D

04
3'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
W

OO
D

W
OO

D
05

3'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

OP
EN

IN
G

GY
PS

U
M

 B
OA

RD
CO

RN
ER

 G
U

AR
D

06
3'

 - 
0"

7'
 - 

0"
W

OO
D

W
OO

D
07

3'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

W
OO

D
W

OO
D

B0
1

3'
 - 

5 
7/

8"
7'

 - 
6"

GL
AS

S
BA

RR
IE

R 
FR

EE
 D

OO
R 

W
IT

H 
FR

EE
-S

TA
N

DI
N

G 
PO

ST
 C

ON
TR

OL
 U

N
IT

B0
2

3'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

OP
EN

IN
G

GY
PS

U
M

 B
OA

RD
CO

RN
ER

 G
U

AR
D

B0
3

3'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

W
OO

D
W

OO
D

B0
4

2'
 - 

6"
6'

 - 
8"

OP
EN

IN
G

GY
PS

U
M

 B
OA

RD
CE

RA
M

IC
 T

IL
E

B0
5

3'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

OP
EN

IN
G

W
OO

D
B0

6
3'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
W

OO
D

W
OO

D
B0

7
5'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
PO

CK
ET

 D
OO

R
W

OO
D

W
OO

D
B0

8
3'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
W

OO
D

W
OO

D
B0

9
2'

 - 
6"

6'
 - 

8"
OP

EN
IN

G
GY

PS
U

M
 B

OA
RD

CE
RA

M
IC

 T
IL

E
B1

0
3'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
W

OO
D

W
OO

D
B1

1
3'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
W

OO
D

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E



DR
-1

DO
OR

 P
AI

N
T 

-

DR
-2

DO
OR

 P
AI

N
T 

-

DO
OR

 F
RA

M
ES

:  
PA

IN
TE

D 
W

OO
D-

HP
DL

-1
HI

GH
 P

RE
SS

UR
E 

DE
CO

RA
TI

VE
 L

AM
IN

AT
E 

 -

M
IL

LW
OR

K
PA

IN
T 

-

SS
M

-1
 

SO
LI

D 
SU

RF
AC

E 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

(B
AR

 T
OP

) -

TR
-1

TR
IM

 -

TR
-2

TR
IM

 -

CA
BI

N
ET

 H
AR

DW
AR

E:
  

TB
S

Fi
ni

sh
 N

ot
es

:

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:06:51 PM

A6
.1

FIN
ISH

 SC
HE

DU
LE

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

Fi
ni

sh
 S

ch
ed

ul
e B

y R
oo

m

RO
OM

 #
LO

CA
TI

ON
FL

OO
R 

FI
N

IS
H

BA
SE

 F
IN

IS
H

W
AL

L 
FI

N
IS

H 
1

W
AL

L 
FI

N
IS

H 
2

CE
IL

IN
G 

FI
N

IS
H

RE
M

AR
KS

RO
OM

 N
AM

E
10

1
SE

AT
IN

G
LV

T
W

D
PN

T
AW

T/
EX

P
10

2
VE

ST
IB

UL
E

LV
T

W
D

PN
T

PN
T

10
3

TO
IL

ET
CT

CT
CT

/P
N

T
PN

T
CE

RA
M

IC
 T

IL
E 

TO
 B

E 
PE

N
N

Y 
RO

UN
D 

ST
YL

E 
M

OS
AI

C 
W

IT
H 

DE
CO

RA
TI

VE
 T

OP
 T

RI
M

 T
O 

48
" A

.F
.F

. -
 P

RO
VI

DE
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AL
LO

W
AN

CE
 O

F 
$6

 S
.F

. P
LU

S 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

ON
 A

N
D 

TO
P 

TR
IM

E
10

4
TO

IL
ET

CT
CT

CT
/P

N
T

PN
T

CE
RA

M
IC

 T
IL

E 
TO

 B
E 

PE
N

N
Y 

RO
UN

D 
ST

YL
E 

M
OS

AI
C 

W
IT

H 
DE

CO
RA

TI
VE

 T
OP

 T
RI

M
 T

O 
48

" A
.F

.F
. -

 P
RO

VI
DE

 M
AT

ER
IA

L 
AL

LO
W

AN
CE

 O
F 

$6
 S

.F
. P

LU
S 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

 A
N

D 
TO

P 
TR

IM
E

10
5

JA
N

IT
OR

QT
QT

FR
P/

PN
T

AC
T-

1
10

6
KI

TC
HE

N
QT

QT
FR

P/
PN

T
AC

T-
1

10
7

CO
FF

EE
 B

AR
LV

T
W

D
PN

T
CT

PN
T

10
8

SH
OP

B0
1

RE
TA

IL
CO

N
W

D
PN

T/
W

D
EX

P
B0

2
FI

T 
RO

OM
CO

N
W

D
PN

T
EX

P
B0

3
FI

T 
ST

OR
.

CO
N

W
D

PN
T

PN
T

B0
4

CH
AN

GI
N

G
CO

N
W

D
PN

T
EX

P
B0

6
SH

OW
ER

CT
CT

CT
/P

N
T

PN
T

B0
7

ST
OR

AG
E

CO
N

W
D

PN
T

EX
P

B0
8

SH
OW

ER
CT

CT
CT

/P
N

T
PN

T
B0

9
TO

IL
ET

CO
N

CT
CT

/P
N

T
PN

T
B1

0
VE

ST
IB

U
LE

CO
N

W
D

PN
T

EX
P

B1
1

SE
RV

IC
E 

CO
UR

SE
CO

N
W

D
PN

T
EX

P
B1

2
TO

IL
ET

B1
3

W
AS

H
B1

4
M

EC
H.

B1
5

ST
OR

AG
E

Fi
ni

sh
 L

eg
en

d 
- F

lo
or

FL
OO

R 
FI

N
IS

H
FL

OO
R 

- D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

CO
N

PO
LI

SH
ED

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
- C

US
TO

M
 T

IN
TE

D 
CO

LO
R,

 4
8"

X4
8"

 D
IA

GO
N

AL
 S

AW
 C

UT
 S

QU
AR

E 
PA

TT
ER

N
IN

G 
(N

OT
 S

HO
W

N
), 

SL
IG

HT
 S

AN
D 

TE
XT

UR
E 

AD
DE

D 
FO

R 
SL

IP
 R

ES
IS

TA
N

CE
 - 

SA
M

PL
ES

 W
IL

L 
BE

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 F

OR
 F

IN
AL

 A
PP

RO
VA

L
CT

CE
RA

M
IC

 T
IL

E 
- P

RO
VI

DE
 M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AL
LO

W
AN

CE
 O

F 
$5

 S
Q.

 F
T.

 P
LU

S 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

ON
LV

T
LU

XU
RY

 V
IN

YL
 T

IL
E 

- P
RO

VI
DE

 A
LL

OW
AN

CE
 O

F 
$9

 S
Q.

 F
T.

 P
LU

S 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

ON
QT

QU
AR

RY
 T

IL
E 

- 6
" 

QU
AR

RY
 T

IL
E

Fi
ni

sh
 L

eg
en

d 
- B

as
e

BA
SE

 F
IN

IS
H

BA
SE

 - 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

CT
CE

RA
M

IC
 T

IL
E:

  P
RO

VI
DE

 M
AT

ER
IA

L 
AL

LO
W

AN
CE

 O
F 

$5
 S

Q.
 F

T.
 P

LU
S 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

QT
QU

AR
RY

 T
IL

E:
  4

" 
QU

AR
RY

 T
IL

E 
BA

SE
 (F

RP
 P

AN
EL

S 
AB

OV
E)

W
D

W
OO

D:
  P

AI
N

TE
D 

6"
 W

OO
D 

BA
SE

Fi
ni

sh
 L

eg
en

d 
- W

al
l 1

W
AL

L 
FI

N
IS

H 
1

W
AL

L 
FI

N
IS

H 
1 

- D
ES

CR
IP

TI
ON

CT
/P

N
T

CE
RA

M
IC

 T
IL

E/
PA

IN
T:

  P
RO

VI
DE

 C
ER

AM
IC

 T
IL

E 
M

AT
ER

IA
L 

AL
LO

W
AN

CE
 $

5 
SQ

. F
T.

 P
LU

S 
IN

ST
AL

LA
TI

ON
 U

N
LE

SS
 N

OT
ED

 O
TH

ER
W

IS
E 

/ P
AI

N
T:

  C
OL

OR
 T

.B
.S

.
FR

P/
PN

T
FI

BE
RG

LA
S 

RE
IN

FO
RC

ED
 P

OL
YS

TE
R 

PA
N

EL
 W

AI
N

SC
OT

 T
O 

48
" A

.F
.F

. W
IT

H 
TO

P 
TR

IM
 C

AP
 / 

PA
IN

T 
AB

OV
E:

  C
OL

OR
 T

.B
.S

.
PN

T
PA

IN
T:

  C
OL

OR
 T

.B
.S

.
PN

T/
W

D
PA

IN
T:

  C
OL

OR
 T

.B
.S

. /
 W

OO
D 

PA
N

EL
S:

  V
ER

TI
CA

L 
BR

IC
K 

PA
TT

ER
N

 S
TA

IN
ED

 P
LY

W
OO

D 
PA

N
EL

S 
W

IT
H 

1/
4"

 P
ER

IM
ET

ER
 R

EV
EA

L 
TY

PI
CA

L

Fi
ni

sh
 L

eg
en

d 
- W

al
l -

 2
W

AL
L 

FI
N

IS
H 

2
W

AL
L 

FI
N

IS
H 

2 
-  

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

CT
CE

RA
M

IC
 T

IL
E:

  P
RO

VI
DE

 M
AT

ER
IA

L 
AL

LO
W

AN
CE

 O
F 

$5
 S

Q.
 F

T.
 P

LU
S 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

Fi
ni

sh
 L

eg
en

d 
- C

ei
lin

g
CE

IL
IN

G 
FI

N
IS

H
CE

IL
IN

G 
- D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON

AC
T-

1
AC

OU
ST

IC
AL

 L
AY

-IN
 C

EI
LI

N
G 

SY
ST

EM
 W

IT
H 

SC
RU

BB
AA

BL
E 

FA
CE

 T
IL

ES
:  

AR
M

ST
RO

N
G 

"K
IT

CH
EN

 Z
ON

E"
 W

IT
H 

15
/1

6"
 G

RI
D 

- W
HI

TE
AW

T/
EX

P
AC

OU
ST

IC
AL

 L
AY

-IN
 C

EI
LI

N
G 

SY
ST

EM
: A

RM
ST

RO
N

G 
CE

IL
IN

GS
 2

X2
 P

ER
FO

RA
TE

D 
W

OO
DW

OR
KS

 C
HA

N
N

EL
ED

 T
EG

UL
AR

 W
OO

D 
AC

OU
ST

IC
AL

 C
EI

LI
N

G 
W

IT
H 

6"
 A

XI
OM

 K
N

IF
E 

ED
GE

 A
N

C 
9/

16
" G

RI
D

EX
P

EX
PO

SE
D 

ST
RU

CT
UR

E 
- P

AI
N

T 
AL

L 
EX

PO
SE

D 
SU

RF
AC

ES
, M

EC
HA

N
IC

AL
, C

ON
DU

IT
, P

IP
IN

G,
 E

TC
.

PN
T

PA
IN

TE
D 

GY
PS

UM
 B

OA
RD

 : 
CO

LO
R 

T.
B.

S.

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E



U
P

A
5

.2
3

A
5

.1

1

A
5

.2

4

A
5

.0
2

1
A

5
.2

12
TV TV

SE
AT

IN
G

10
1

KI
TC

HE
N

10
6

VE
ST

IB
UL

E
10

2

TO
ILE

T
10

3
TO

ILE
T

10
4

JA
NI

TO
R

10
5

6' 
- 4

 1/
4"

TV

CO
FF

EE
 B

AR
10

7

OP
EN

 TO
 

BE
LO

W
OP

EN
 TO

 
BE

LO
W

A
5

.2

5

2

A
5

.1
3

A
L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

ST
AI

R

A
5

.3
6

FU
LL

 H
EIG

HT
 CE

RA
M

IC
 TI

LE
 AC

CE
NT

 
W

AL
L -

SE
E E

LE
VA

TIO
NS

A
7

.1

1

A
7

.1

4

A
7

.1

3

A
7

.1
5

A
7

.1
6

A
5

.1

1

2

A
5

.1
3

A
5

.3

1

CE
RA

M
IC

 TI
LE

 W
AI

NS
CO

T A
T W

ET
 W

AL
L -

SE
E E

LE
VA

TIO
N

RE
TA

IL
B0

1

ST
OR

AG
E

B0
7

SE
RV

IC
E 

CO
UR

SE
B1

1

FIT
 R

OO
M

B0
2

CH
AN

GI
NG

B0
4

FIT
 S

TO
R.

B0
3

SH
OW

ER
B0

6

TO
ILE

T
B0

9

SH
OW

ER
B0

8

VE
ST

IB
UL

E
B1

0

CE
RA

M
IC

 TI
LE

 W
AL

LS
 TO

 60
" A

.F.
F. 

AL
L 

W
AL

LS
/  

4"
 CE

RA
M

IC
 TI

LE
 CU

RB
 AT

 
EN

TR
AN

CE
, C

ER
AM

IC
 TI

LE
 FL

OO
R S

LO
PE

D 
TO

 CE
NT

ER
 D

RA
IN

CE
RA

M
IC

 TI
LE

 W
AI

NS
CO

T A
LL

 W
AL

LS
 W

ITH
 

PA
IN

T A
BO

VE

CE
RA

M
IC

 TI
LE

 W
AL

LS
 FU

LL
 H

EIG
HT

  A
LL

 
W

AL
LS

/  
4"

 CE
RA

M
IC

 TI
LE

 CU
RB

 AT
 

EN
TR

AN
CE

, C
ER

AM
IC

 TI
LE

 FL
OO

R S
LO

PE
D 

TO
 CE

NT
ER

 D
RA

IN

A
L
T

E
R

N
A

T
E

ST
AI

R

PO
LIS

HE
D 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 FL
OO

R -
SE

E F
IN

ISH
 

SC
HE

DU
LE

A
7
.1

1

N

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:07:01 PM

A6
.2

FIN
ISH

 PL
AN

S

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

1
1s

t F
lo

or
 F

in
ish

 P
la

n
3/

16
" =

 1
'-0

"

2
Ba

se
m

en
t F

in
is

h 
Pl

an



1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

9' - 0" R.O.

2' 
- 0

" R
.O

.

S1
.4

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

9' - 4" R.O.

2' 
- 0

" R
.O

.

S1
.7

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

11
' - 

0"
 R.

O.

9' - 4" R.O.

3' 
- 1

0"
3' 

- 7
"

3' 
- 7

"

S1
.5

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

9' - 4" R.O.

6' 
- 4

 1/
4"

 R.
O.

3' 
- 2

 1/
4"

3' 
- 2

 1/
4"

S1
.6

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

Ba
se

m
en

t
-1

2' 
-0

"

3' 
- 0

"
3' 

- 0
"

3' 
- 0

"
3' 

- 1
 1/

4"
3' 

- 9
 3/

4"

15
' - 

10
 3/

4"
 R.

O.

2' 
- 8

 1/
2"

2' 
- 8

 1/
2"

2' 
- 8

 1/
2"

2' 
- 8

 1/
2"

2' 
- 8

 1/
2"

2' 
- 8

 1/
2"

16
' - 

2 1
/2

" R
.O

.

2' 
- 6

 3/
4"

2' 
- 6

 3/
4"

2' 
- 6

 1/
2"

7' 
- 8

" R
.O

.
11' - 0"1' - 0"9' - 2"

7' - 7 1/4"3' - 4 3/4"

S1
.3

S1
.1

S0
.3

S0
.1

S0
.2

S1
.2

1s
t F

loo
r

0' 
-0

"

9' - 4" R.O.
2' 

- 0
" R

.O
.

S1
.8

2' 
- 1

1 3
/4

" R
.O

.

4' - 0 1/4" R.O. 3' - 0"

F.F
.E.

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:07:02 PM

A7
.1

ST
OR

EF
RO

NT
 &

 W
IN

DO
W

SC
HE

DU
LE

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

1/
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

2
St

or
ef

ro
nt

 E
le

va
tio

n
1/

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"

5
St

or
ef

ro
nt

 E
le

va
tio

n
1/

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"

3
St

or
ef

ro
nt

 E
le

va
tio

n
1/

2"
 =

 1
'-0

"

4
St

or
ef

ro
nt

 E
le

va
tio

n

1/
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
St

or
ef

ro
nt

 E
le

va
tio

n

1/
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

6
St

or
ef

ro
nt

 E
le

va
tio

n

1/
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

D
riv

e-
Th

ru
 W

in
do

w



D
N

TV

TV

U
P

RE
TA

IL
B0

1
SE

RV
IC

E 
CO

UR
SE

B1
1

FIT
 R

OO
M

B0
2

CH
AN

GI
NG

B0
4

SH
OW

ER
B0

6

TO
ILE

T
B0

9

FIT
 S

TO
R.

B0
3

ST
OR

AG
E

B0
7

SH
OW

ER
B0

8

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 C
U

S
TO

M
 

M
IL

LW
O

R
K

 N
.I.

C
. -

S
H

O
W

N
 F

O
R

 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 P

U
P

R
O

S
E

S
 O

N
LY

TV TV

SE
AT

IN
G

10
1

KI
TC

HE
N

10
6

VE
ST

IB
UL

E
10

2

TO
ILE

T
10

3
TO

ILE
T

10
4

(3
2 

SE
AT

S)

(1
2 

SE
AT

S)

O
P

E
N

 T
O

 B
E

LO
W

O
P

E
N

 T
O

 B
E

LO
W

JA
NI

TO
R

10
5

7' - 6 1/4"

1,
49

5 
gr

os
s s

.f.
(3

00
 s.

f. 
fr

on
t 

pa
ti

o)

FU
R

N
IT

U
R

E
 A

N
D

 C
U

S
TO

M
 

M
IL

LW
O

R
K

 N
.I.

C
. -

S
H

O
W

N
 F

O
R

 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 P

U
P

R
O

S
E

S
 O

N
LY

1.
5

N

SH
EE

T T
ITL

E

JO
B N

O.
DA

TE

PR
OJ

EC
T P

HA
SE

NO
T F

OR
 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N

RE
VI

SIO
N 

SC
HE

DU
LE

1/3/2020 5:07:32 PM

A8
.1

FU
RN

ITU
RE

 PL
AN

Lo
ca

l S
po

ke

01
/0

7/
20

19
19

00
6

DE
SIG

N 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T

31
64

 C
ah

ab
a 

H
ei

gh
ts

 R
d

V
es

ta
vi

a 
H

ill
s, 

AL
 3

52
43

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

1
Ba

se
m

en
t L

ev
el

 -
Fu

rn
itu

re
 P

la
n

3/
16

" =
 1

'-0
"

2
1s

t F
lo

or
 -

Fu
rn

itu
re

 P
la

n

#
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E


















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































  







 



















  














 



























































































Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
 b

el
ow

C
al

l b
ef

or
e 

yo
u 

di
g.

D
ia

l 8
11

O
r C

al
l 8

00
-2

82
-7

41
1

D E R E K
 S

. 
M

E
A

DOWS

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L

N
o

. 
2

9
9

9
6

S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R

LIC
E

N
S

E

D

A

L
A

B
A

M

A
























©










PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

N
O

T 
FO

R
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
,

R
EC

O
R

D
IN

G
PU

R
PO

SE
S 

O
R

IM
PL

EM
EN

TA
TI

O
N

Pa
rc

el
 1

:

A 
pa

rc
el

 o
f l

an
d 

sit
ua

te
d 

in
 th

e 
So

ut
hw

es
t Q

ua
rt

er
 o

f t
he

 N
or

th
ea

st
 Q

ua
rt

er
 o

f S
ec

tio
n 

22
, T

ow
ns

hi
p 

18
 S

ou
th

, R
an

ge
 2

 W
es

t, 
Je

ffe
rs

on
Co

un
ty

, A
la

ba
m

a,
 sa

id
 p

ar
ce

l b
ei

ng
 m

or
e 

pa
rt

icu
la

rly
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s f

ol
lo

w
s:

Co
m

m
en

ce
 a

t t
he

 N
or

th
w

es
t c

or
ne

r o
f t

he
 E

as
t ½

  o
f t

he
 S

ou
th

w
es

t ¼
 o

f t
he

 N
or

th
ea

st
 ¼

 o
f s

ai
d 

Se
ct

io
n 

22
; t

he
nc

e 
ru

n 
So

ut
h 

01
de

gr
ee

s 2
3 

m
in

ut
es

 2
2 

se
co

nd
s E

as
t f

or
 a

 d
ist

an
ce

 o
f 4

92
.6

6 
fe

et
 to

 a
 se

t 5
/8

 in
ch

 ca
pp

ed
 re

ba
r s

ta
m

pe
d 

CA
-5

60
LS

, s
ai

d 
po

in
t l

yi
ng

 o
n

th
e 

So
ut

h 
Ri

gh
t o

f W
ay

 o
f P

ip
e 

Lin
e 

Ro
ad

 (3
0'

 R
.O

.W
.),

 sa
id

 p
oi

nt
 b

ei
ng

 th
e 

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
BE

GI
NN

IN
G 

of
 th

e 
pa

rc
el

 h
er

ei
n 

de
sc

rib
ed

; t
he

nc
e

le
av

in
g 

sa
id

 R
ig

ht
 o

f W
ay

 ru
n 

So
ut

h 
01

 d
eg

re
es

 2
3 

m
in

ut
es

 2
2 

se
co

nd
s E

as
t f

or
 a

 d
ist

an
ce

 o
f 2

92
.5

0 
fe

et
 to

 a
 se

t 5
/8

 in
ch

 ca
pp

ed
 re

ba
r

st
am

pe
d 

CA
-5

60
LS

, s
ai

d 
po

in
t l

yi
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

No
rt

he
rn

 R
ig

ht
 o

f W
ay

 o
f C

ah
ab

a 
He

ig
ht

s R
oa

d 
(5

0'
 R

.O
.W

.);
 th

en
ce

 ru
n 

No
rt

h 
83

 d
eg

re
es

 0
7

m
in

ut
es

 1
7 

se
co

nd
s W

es
t a

lo
ng

 sa
id

 C
ah

ab
a 

He
ig

ht
s R

oa
d 

Ri
gh

t o
f W

ay
 fo

r a
 d

ist
an

ce
 o

f 9
2.

80
 fe

et
 to

 a
 fo

un
d 

3/
8 

in
ch

 re
ba

r; 
th

en
ce

le
av

in
g 

sa
id

 C
ah

ab
a 

He
ig

ht
s R

oa
d 

Ri
gh

t o
f W

ay
 ru

n 
No

rt
h 

00
 d

eg
re

es
 4

1 
m

in
ut

es
 3

9 
se

co
nd

s W
es

t f
or

 a
 d

ist
an

ce
 o

f 3
32

.6
4 

fe
et

 to
 a

fo
un

d 
ca

pp
ed

 re
ba

r s
ta

m
pe

d 
SS

I, 
sa

id
 p

oi
nt

 ly
in

g 
on

 th
e 

So
ut

he
rn

 R
ig

ht
 o

f W
ay

 o
f s

ai
d 

Pi
pe

 Li
ne

 R
oa

d;
 th

en
ce

 ru
n 

So
ut

h 
60

 d
eg

re
es

 0
3

m
in

ut
es

 1
0 

se
co

nd
s E

as
t a

lo
ng

 sa
id

 P
ip

e 
Lin

e 
Ro

ad
 R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
 fo

r a
 d

ist
an

ce
 o

f 1
02

.7
9 

fe
et

 to
 th

e 
PO

IN
T 

O
F 

BE
GI

NN
IN

G.
 S

ai
d 

pa
rc

el
co

nt
ai

ns
 2

8,
14

0 
Sq

ua
re

 F
ee

t o
r 0

.6
5 

Ac
re

s m
or

e 
or

 le
ss

.











Lo
ca

l S
po

ke
 /

 H
an

dl
eb

ar
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 S
IT

E

CA
HA

BA
 H

EIG
HT

S R
D

CA
HA

BA
 H

EIG
HT

S R
D

AUTUMN LN
AUTUMN LN

PIPE L
INE R

D

PIP
E L

INE R
D

RID
GE

LY
 D

R

CROSSHAVEN DR
CROSSHAVEN DR

SUMMIT BLVD

















B
l

a
c

k
m

o
n

 
R

o
g

e
r

s

a
r

c
h

i
t

e
c

t
s

 
l

l
c



B
l

a
c

k
m

o
n

 
R

o
g

e
r

s

a
r

c
h

i
t

e
c

t
s

 
l

l
c






